: . ' April{ Y8, 1973
; * GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION
§

This concerns burglary of Democratic

, National Committee Headquarters, Washington, ¥ '

.D.C., 6/17/72, in which Oren S. Frost makes
general denials that he prepared "Gemstone"
operation charts allegedly involving Liddy
bugging operation.

' Jeb Magruder, in confidential interview,
advised Frost may have been individual who
prepared alleged charts reported by McCord

" displayed by Liddy to Mitchell, Dean and
Magruder setting forth bugging operations
on behalf of Committee to Re~Elect the
President. Frost denies any such charts
prepared by him, however, it is noted that
Frost was evasive during interview.

, This information will be made available
to AUSA Silbert.
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NEW HAVEN /139-74

WASHINGTON FIELD 133-166

FrROM NEW/YORK 139-381 1P

BURGLARY OF DEMO-

o

JAMES WALTER MC CORD JR., AKA; ET AL;

.$CRATIC PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72;
WASHINGTON FIELD,

RE NEW HAVEN TELETYPE TO BUREAY 4/26/73.

&‘G } L
ON 4/27/13 GREN SV\FROST AKA JAC ROST WAS Qf‘a
: \A\ - \K \/ @
INTERVIEWED AT HIS OFFICE AT 545 MADISON AVENUE, NY, NY,

BY SAS VINCENT A, ALVINO AND MICHAEL KIRCHENBAUER.

3G ns ,Qos/

OUTSET OF INTERVIEW FROST WAS ADVISED OF HIS RIGHTS AS SET.-““--‘nm-umu“”

FORTH IN "INTERBOGATION; ADVICE OF RIGHTS™ FORM. XX MAY 1 1973 -

FROST DECIDED NOT TO SIGN WAIVER OF RIGHTS BUT STATED —
UNDERSTOOD RIGHTS AND WOULD ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS VOLUNTARILY.
FROST FURNISHED FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

END PAGE ONE

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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PAGE TwO
HE IS ART DESIGN CONSULTANT BY OCCUPATION AND AS

SUCH HAS DONE WORK FOR REPUBLICAN PARTY SINCE 19683 IN NATURE OF
o oMy

DESIGNING LETTERWEADS AND PRESENTATION FOLDERS s
AT SOME TIME PROEABLY DURING 1971, BARTY@ORTER OF THE f&ﬂﬁjf

COMMITTEE FOR THE thLnCTION OF THE PRESIDENT (CREP) CONTACTED //)

S
e 13 e ey A =

— et L

HIM AND ASKED HIM TO DESIGN A NUMBER OF ORGANIZATIONAL 2
CHARTS IN CONNECTION WITH UPCOMING ELECTION CAMPAIGNS. HE | ‘ -
RECALLS CHARTS PREPARED DEALT WITH ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE FOR
WAGING CAMPAIGN AND CONTAINED STRUCTURE OF ORGANIZATION FOR ELECTION
CAMPAIGN. CHARTS StET FORTH TITLES FOR MOST PART AND CONTAINED

ONLY FEW NAMES OF INDIVIDUALS., HE RECALLED THAT CHARTS WERE
APPROXIMATELY FOUR FZET BY FIVE FEET IN SIZE. FROM SIZE OF CHA TS

HE GOT IMPRESSION THAT CHARTS WERE TO BE USED AT MEETING INVOLVING MANY

R AR T RN ST Sk

P Te) Kntd 2  Ada

INUVIVIDUALS, NAMELY FOR RATHER LARGE ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING,

¢
¥ HE COULD NOT RECALL EXACT NUMBER OF CHARTS PREPARED,
i BUT GUESSED THAT APPROXIMATELY FIVE TO TEN CHARTS WERE PREPARED.

HE ADVISED THAT WORD "GEMSTONE™ WAS NOT ON ANY OF THESE : :
CHARTS. HE FELT SURE THAT THEY WERE INNOCUOUS ORGANIZATIONAL"“.

END PAGE TwWO

b
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PAGE THREE

CAMPAIGN CHARTS AND COULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS CHARTS OUTLINING
COVERT INTELLIGENCE OPERATIONS, SINCE HE PREPARED CHARTS,

HE FELT THAT CHARTS THEMSELVES WERE TO BE USED AT OPEN

MekE TING AND WERE NOT OF CODED NATURE.

3 -

AFTER ABOVE CHARTS PREPARED, HE PERSONALLY CARRIED
CHARTS FROH NEW YORK CITY TO WDC ABOARD TRAIN. PORTER MET RIM
AT WDC TRAIN STATION AND CHARTS WERE PLACED IN PORTER'S
STATION WAGON. THEY PROCEEDED TO WDC HEADQUARTERS OF CREP. AT
CREP WEADQUARTERS, HE VAS INTRODUCED TO JEB WAGRUDER AND ) L
SPOKE TO HIM FOR APPROXIMATELY TwWO MINUTED, MAGRUDER REVIEWED
HIS WORX AND INTRODUCED HIM TO EEIEB%QEEEXJ PURPOSE OF A
INTRODUCTION WAS FOR POSSIBLE FUTURE EMPLOYMENT FOR FROST
AS ART DESIGN CONSULTANT. CHARTS WERE PLACED IN PORTER'S
OFFICE AT CREP AND WERE GZNERALLY VISIBLE TO ALL DUE TO THEIR
GENERAL NATURE AND LARGE SIZE. KO ATTENPT MADE TO CONCEAL )
CHARTS FROM ANYONE. FROST ALSO RECALLED MEETING xag@ézxrz |
AT CREP AND EXCHANGED BRIEF GREETINGS WITH REITZ, T
END PAGE THREE T
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PAGE FOUR
FROST ADVISED ABOVE CHARTS WERE ONLY CHARTS HE EVER

PREPARED IN CONNECTION WITH ANY EMPLOYMENT FOR REPUBLICANS, C,Aaé?&zi}
HE ADVISED THAT HE NEVER PREPARED CHARTS FOR LIDDY. HE HAS / /U f

NEVER MET LIDDY AND HAS NEVER HAD ANY DEALINGS WITH

R ANYONE HOLDING HIMSELF-.OUT AS REPRESENT OF LIDDY.

IN NOVEMBER OF i971, PHIY JJUANUU/ NUMBEZR ONE MAN TO DALEY,
CALLED FROST FROM CALIFORNIA AND ASKED FROST TO PREPARE SOME
ART LAYOUTS WITH TwO OR THREE THEME APPROACHES FOR PRESIDENT-
IAL ADVERTISING CAMPAIGN, FROST UNDERTOQOK THIS ASSIGNMENT AND
AFTER FEW DAYS BROUGHT LAYOUTS TO DRAKE HOTEL IN NEW YORK CITY
' AND SHOWzD THEM TO DALEY AND JOANOU WHO SZLECTED TWO THEMES
AND ASKED FROST TO DEVELOP THEM. THE LAYOUTS SELECTED
DEMONSTRATED THEMELINE AND FORMAT FOR PRESIDENTIAL REELECTION

CAMPAIGN, AND CONSISTED OF BUMPER STICKER DESIGNS, BUTTORN

i DESIGNS, NEWSPAPER ADVERTISEMENTS, AND ADVERTISING

a P -0 o 3 o |

oy

Ol nER
8 W Ly L i

e

1 NO CHARTS WHATSOEVER WERE INCLUDED IN THESE LAYOUTS. AFTER ABOVE [,

1 MEZTING, FROST BROJGHT ABOVE LAYOUT TO CREP HEADQUARTERS IN =« =
. VEND PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE
WASHINGTON, DC. DURING THIS VISIT HE ALSO SAW MAGRUDER, WAVED
TO HIM AS HE WAS PASSING IN HALLWAY, HE ALSO RECALLS SEEING
REITZ, FROST DISPLAYED LAYOUTS TO DALEY AND JOANOU AND ALSO
GBTAINED_Eggggﬁﬂ_ﬁﬁ;iﬁ}mamr.raom DALEY WHO DECIDED TO HIRE
FROST AT $86@ PER WEEK TO WORK FOR “THE NOVEMBER GROUP™
WRERE HE WAS TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR "THE GRAPHIC LOOK OF THE
CAMPAIGN, ™

A FEW WEEKS LATER, IN EITHER FEBRUARY OR MARCH, 1972,
ML STARTED WORKING AT THE "NOVEMBER GROUP™ OFFICES
IN NEW YORK CITY, KIS WORK AT THE NOVEMBER GROUP LASTED
UNTIL THE MIDDLE OF NOVEMBER, 1972. DURING ENTIRE PERIOD AT
"NOVEMBER GROUP™ HE NEVER PREPARED ANY CHARTS.

FROST ADVISED THAT AT NO TIME DURING ABOVE EMPLOYMENT

WITH REPUBLICANS, DID HE EVER HEAR WORD "GEMSTONE,."™ HE COULD

RECALL NO ONE INVOLVED IN PREPARATION OF CHARTS INVOLVING

POSSIBLE INTELLIGENCE OPERATIONS, WHILE AT NOVEMBER GROUP,
s = ; BRI
| BILﬂi&éILOR WAS HIS IMMEDIATE SUPERIOR. PAULVAULLER WAS FINANCIAL

N
END PAGE FIVE e D&
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PAGE SIX

P T T

DIRECTOR OF NOVEMBER GROUP AND PAID HIS SALARY.

FROST ADVISED HE MAINTAINS BUSINESS DIARY AT HIS RESIDENCE
IN CONNECTICUT WHICH WOULD SHOW SPECIFIC DATES OF MIS
IRAVELS AND DEALINGS WITH CREP, HE ADVISED THAT HE MAY
HAVE AT HIS RESIDENCE, ORIGINAL SKETCHES OR "ROUGHS*" OF CHARTS
AND OTHER ART DESIGN WORK HE HAS DONE FOR THE REPUBLICANS.
HOWEVER, MANY SUCH ITEMS HAVE BEEN DESTROYED BY HIM BECAUSE OF
UNAVAILABLE STORAGE SPACE,

FROST WAS ADVISED THAT IT WAS POSSIBLE THAT SUBPOENA
DUCES TECUM MAY BE ISSUED FOR HIM., HE STATED THAT IT SHOULD
BE SERVED AT HIS RESIDENCE IN CONNECTICUT WHERE HIS RECORDS

ARE KEPT, | gﬁ%a fszhjﬁ

LEADS LEFT TO DISCRETION OF WASHINGTON FIELD. / pV IS4 Aw

p o Jeed T
{5 P fr?
ADMINISTRATIVE: pY v pJove P15
. "
FROST APPEARED SOMEWHAT EVASIVE DURING INTERVIEW IN THAT - g5 29U e
; o

e

IT WAS DIFFICULT TO EXTRACT INFORMATION, HE CLAIMS HE IS .-

VAGUE AS TO DATES BECAUSE OF TREMENDOUS AMOUNT OF WORK HE WA
END PAGE SIX
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PAGE SEVEN
INVOLVED WITH,

WASHINGTON FIELD WILL NOTE THAT PAUL MULLER OF NOVEMBER
GROUP HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY INTERVIEWED,., NOVEMBER GROUP WAS
NATIONAL ADVERTISING ORGANIZATION FOR CREP,

END
VAL FBIHQ@ CLR
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4. Hesingtom

TO ACTING DIRECTOR (139-4885) | i e

Mrs. Neenown e

WFO (135-166) R U

FROM CHICAGO (139-263) | W
| @) .. 2

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

OMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/14/72. 10C, 00: WFO,

N

THE FOLLOWIPG BEING FURNISHED FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU AND
WFO. CHICAGO DAILY NEWS, AFTERNOON EDITION, FRI. 4/27/73, Ldi
CARRIED ARTIG.E QUOTING HAROLD C.XCARLSTEAD AS STATING THA?’WT'E
OF E. HOWARD HUNT APPARENTLY PLANNED TO USE THE $10,002 FOUND IH: ;

ety
iCh

ON 12/8/72 TO OBTAIN A HOLIDAY INN FRANCHISE. ACCORDING TO

DINOE ARTED COUD W FQ PRDACH AT
rnoL Kl nLn . W WML AL W

A 1N TN
S W HO Ly A

A
[L I =

==
I»

1M
.|.|x_ FR

{3

. CARLSTEAD THE FIRST STEP IN OPENING A HOLIDAY INN WOULD BE TO
(BTAIN A FRANCHISE BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH rnz PLANS. * FOR ruxs

" SHE wou.n NEED APPROXIMATELY $18, eaa o /3? i"")—_—.—q

S

' AS BUREAU IS AVARE, CARLSTEAD'S WIFE tfﬁb"ms DECEASED MAY 1 1973
MRS. HOWARD HUNT WERE FIRST COUSINS. CARLSTEAD WAS PREVIOUSLY w s

A

INTERVIEWED ON S/13/72, AT CHICAGO AT WHICH TIME HE DENIED KNOWLEDGE
B

OF THE BREAK-IN AT DEMOCRATIC HEADQUARTERS. HE FURTHER DENIED

KNOYIHG ANY OF THE PRINCIPALS INVOLVED, - Y o’
) 5 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED |
END 3 May 1 HEREIN IS UNCLASSI sg‘

973 DATE __ Glulgo wm_'l'frP( ttaalows
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Dﬂte: 4/30/73

1 Transmit the following in _____.C_ ODE —
\ {Type in plaintext or code)
i

TELETYPE URGENT

. Vie o i o o
i BURFAU BY SPECIAL MESSKNGER (Priority]

e o w m dm mh RS A AL e MR M ek e R T m PR o M WA U e R TR m WE e e S e e s AR e R T e r— e e ey

A TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) & SAC, CHICAGO (139-263)

) B e A AR s e, A,
T AP TITR LA N 2 T TS TR AR A T T b S

FROM: SAC, WFQ (139-166) P
;7 (
JAUES WALTER ¥C CORD, JR,, ETAL; BURGLARY, DEIOCRATIC NATIONAL

CO'MITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, 6/17/72, I0C. CO:WFO

RE CG TEL CALL TO WrQ, 4/27/73 & CG teLETYPE TC WFO 4/27/73.

e
ST A TR

INFORMATION IN REFERENCED TELETYPE RELAYED TO AUSA EARL

AP DL R ety

TR Py e

SILBERT WO ADVISED THAT IT WOULD BE IN BEST INTEREST OF THE |
GOVERNMENT TO INTERVIEVW HAROLD CARLSTEAD REGARDING MRS, HUNT'S

!
TRIP TO CHICAGO IN DECEMBER, 1972, FURTHER, ADPDITIONAL INFORMATION ’,
RELATIVE TO THE PURCHASE OF THE HOLIDAY INN FRANCHISE BHOULD BE |

THOROUGHLY EXPLORED IN EFFORT TO DETERMINE IF THIS WAS HER FIRST

WTT 0 IPT AT SUCH A FRANCHISE AND WHO THE FRANCHISE HOLDERS WERE

TO BE . / - @Q":% o EEEE
g? Y . B ., c X
; §\" REPLY IN CODED TELETYPE FORM,
‘:éa“:'(
p’hﬁ N2 e, we tnr TR qg L/"‘ E" fédgd
§ 90l 00 v h] 2T0
AJL

s ”"ﬁ 3 einnn
é Brlbrilr-e 20

AR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

aNOVT DT

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __Ginige__ BYSP;

5 3MAYY ;1973

Approved: .3 é/”f Lo ———  Sent M  Per
2/ Special Agent in Charge .S, Government Printing Office: 1972 ~ 455-574
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% vy o ' Me 30 ashal) L
B § LY _ SR K | M1, Miilar, TS
T b -\ N\ ; D O-J Mr. Soyorm Lol
w3 ; Mz, Thomyp wd o
{ NR93 ME CODE LA YPE | M, Walters oo
9;' Te a. Pﬁm P,
4 N - Mr, Finley cnre
{8183 Pit URGENT 4-30-73 GAC | e Sy
- : My, Bowor® o
fg 10 CTING DIRECTOR (139-4889) | Mo, Hodmgem
N ‘ Fa M! Hu— ng i
Ly WASHINGTON FIELD (139-166) gxﬁggé;w~—l
CHICAGO .;:;:i;Z:::J

FROM MEMPHIS (139-109) (P) 2P “)mdé%gd%@fifﬂ\\
. -

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL} BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

B o TR L

o T G P ey

RATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, wDC, 6-17-72, 10C, 003 VWFO,

RE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU 4-3873 REQUESTING MEMPHIS
CONTACT HOLIDAY INN (HI), MEMPHIS, RE INFORMATION CONCERNING
DOROTHY HUNT, EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, GEORGE LIDDY OR JAMES
VALTER MC CORD, JR., HAVING FILED PAPERS WITH HI RE FRANCHISE.

OR THIS DATE,

- - -.. ...- P —

DONELSON ﬂ.‘f\k‘ﬂhh, JRey DIVISIC :-_u.wa—-— | L .
VICE-PRESIDENT, NATIONAL FRANCHISE SALES, NI, INC., 3796 7:2;:£fﬁ?'f“
LAMAR AVENUE, WEMPHIS, ADVISED THE ABOVE MEMTIONED NAMES ARE B

7 a3 & 4 G SORTAR i AR S
s N e e s vy .
"‘AWAW‘E::“*& LR o e i eh .

g
CERvath

- NOT HOLDERS OF A HI FRANCHISE, HE STATED SINCE JANUARY 1971 '

KL - B E £
THEY HAVE REQUIRED $15,288 DOWN FOR A FRANCHISE Bt 1% —— LO‘L
IT TAKES $10,089 FOR A FRANCHISE (FOREIGN), Ny 17 ”MY;I‘ISZS;_

HE ADVISED JEFthANN, HI, MEMPHIS,‘ﬂ(’ CHARGE OF ALL™—

FOREIGN HI FRANCHISES AND HE IS CURRENTLY OUT OF U, Se LAKE

ADVISED HE WOULD CHECK ALL HI FRANGHISE APPLICATIONS (FOREIGHN) ZE;»*'(Ea’\
END PAGE ONE ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED |

dLUEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
5341 73 DATE. _Glu\1o.  BYSPaTA _1.;&»1&}.;.;_




ME 139~ 189

SINCE JANUARY 1, 1973 7OR ANY RECORD OF ABOVE INDIVIDUALS.
IN ADDITION, HE STATED HE WOULD HAVE HIS SECRETARY CHECK ALL
3, FOR ANYONE WHO IS

PARTNER IN HI FRANCHISES IN U,S. HE STATED THIS WILL REQUIRE

SOMETIME TO CHECK AND HE WILL ADVISE THIS OFFICE IF HE FINDS

ANYTHING PERTINENT TO THE INVESTIGATION,
| LAKE ADVISED ANYONE SEEKING A FRANCHISE MUST COME TO _

MEMPHIS FOR THE FRANCKISE. HE ALSO STATED HE HAS NEVER HAD  ©

ANYONE BRING IN CASH FOR A FRANCNISE. LAKE CHECKED ALL CURRENT ;
§53  FRANCHISES IN THE CHICAGO AREA AND HE INDICATED ME KNEW MOST S
§ (L AL HOLDERS OF THE HI FRANCHISES IN THE CHICAGO AREACTWENTY PLUS). . .
| MEWPHIS WILL FURNISH ANY INFORMATION DEVELOPED BY NI, N

END. . . . 5—‘;
- MSI FBIHQ A ,ND HOLD FOR TWO
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, .

Me. ﬂ:rmpm

RO Mr. W oers ;
f? Tele. Fiom

AND FlE‘ ATE A(\PNG,E. Mr. Xinjay _._____

AD - n Mr, Krmerrong

Mr. Bowers .

Stpg - Y Twa "
B r. Herlrglo
DA TE‘ ! ““Mﬂ‘ Ms. He.'w?c; .,
; " Mr. Mintx

] X Mr. -
! Mre Neonagn

TO_ACTING DIRECTOR, FB1 (139-4289)

=R,
- ASON-FCIN 11, 1-
5 DATE OF REVIEW 4\5]——_

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL o
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, 6-17-72, 10C. 003 WASHINGTON FIELD,. !

RE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE TELETYPE TO ACTING DIRECTOR

4-32-73. |
Duv,'hlcnqgfn, VA., HAS NO CURRENT RECORD OF ROY H. . f

SHEPHERD OR ROY H. &HEPHARD. DNV INDICATES ROY m-:raéral_?= 'SHEPPARD

POSSESSED OPERATOR®S LICENSE WHICM EXPIRED NINETEEN SIXTYSEVEM. ‘\y
RESIDENCE AT TIME LISTED AS 223 LEXINGTON AVE., PULASKI, VA.

DESCRIBED IN RECORDS AS WHITE, MWALE, DOB_i@-18-28, 5 FEET 6 INCHES = .
NDRED POUNDS, BROWN HAIR, WIFE HAZEL E, SHEPPARD. .

END PAGE 0 CLAYSITTE Py ,
"0 PAGE ONE  wiERE sHowN omzawscs‘ ey | /ﬁ/
'4- ! - 7 _."“ 'r" \'f _T‘Cf_l‘- fan 911 . 0, -
T OlaseBed T ;_ VO rEn I T b/ T
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RH 130-65
PAGE TWO

¥ 2  ADVISED ON INTERVIEW HE WAS BORMN 10-18-28 IN PULASKI, VA., THAT | .\
HE WAS 5 FEET 6 INCHES, WEIGHED TWO HUNDRED TEN POUNDS, BROWN HAIR

AND HAZEL EYES AND WAS SELF-ENMPLOYED TRUCK DRIVER, THIS INDIVIDUAL
WAS DESCRICED AS BEING WHITE AND HEAVY BUILT, HE ADMITTED SERVICE

IN THE U.S. BAVY FROM NOVEMBER, 1942, TO NOVEMBER, 1946, WHEN

HE WAS HONORABLY DISCHARGED, RECORD OF THE ALEXANDRIA POLICE
DEPARTMENT AS OF 5-22~62 INDICATED SEVERAL TRAFFIC TYPE CITATIONS

BUT N0 CRIMINAL RECORD,
END
MS1 FBIHQ CLR
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'UCTI NG D IRECTOR 139- 4389 Mr. Arasho n§

| ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT, REGENCY HOTEL, PARK AVENUE AND SIXTY

Wi, -
M, Teber L L

FLOLRAL HUREAU OF INVOSTIC \Tlor M “ltan . .
Mr. Cival

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION™ 7 i O
APRZOMI3 o e “/Igﬁé
r . )

NR297 NY CODE 'TLITLLETYP.E’ :n! !;Jr,h -

349PN IMPEDIATE 4/39/73 MID Tr Ve s —

[T fo—— . I T | T,
Mo ¥itaw

M Rovers
A TTN: I NT D Mr, Heringon
My, Heowdy o L
M Mg e
Mrs Neeoom _

WASHINGTON FIELD 139-166

FROM NEW YORK 139-381 2P - —

JAMES WALTER MC CORD JR. AKA; ET ALj BURGLARY OF W

REFERENCE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE TELETYPE APRIL THIRTY INSTANT.
ON APRIL THIRTY INSTANT ANTHONY FRANZONE, AUDITOR,

.
FIRST STREET, NEW YORK, NEW YORK, FURNISHED COPIES OR TEN

J

HOTEL REGISTRATION CARDS WHICH REFLECT THAT HERBERT U.hﬂLMBACH,
FIVE FIFTY NEWPORT CENTER DRIVE, NEWPORT BEACH, CALIFORNIA WAS -

B % GUEST AT HOTEL OF FOLLOWING NINE OCCASIONS IN WINETEEN SEVENTY

TwOs
TO SEVENTEEN;

DEMOCRATIC PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, JUNE SEVENTEEN NINETEER
SEVENTY TwO; I0C 00: wFO
FEBRUAR‘! SEVEN TO NINE; , MARCH FIF’TEEI
P ol TG A5G o, Mdf,-

APRIL THREE TO FOUR; JUNE HIH[‘.TWM TWENL Y DIIE; [ Teev

AUGUST EIGHT TO HINE; SEPTEFBER ELEVEH 1973
h:,guv,

NOVEMBER TWENTY EIGHT TO THENTY NINE. -

i

JANUARY TEN TO ELEVEN;

.

JULY NINETEEN TO TWENTY;
T0 FOURTEENS
KALMBACH WAS ALSO GUEST AT HOTEL JANUARY TWENTY FOUR

TO TWENTY FIVE NINETEEN SEVENTY THREE.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED '
END PAGE ONE UEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ..
5 ::- g 'ﬁ'.“{ 1 19?3 DATE __4_(0 ll}. .__,,__BY&I&PM
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PAGE TwO

HOTEL REGISTRATION RECORDS ARE MAINTAINED BY ANTHONY

ELRA e T

FRANZONE AND ALTHOUGH FRANZONE WOULD BE INDIVIDUAL WHO WOULD
FRODUCE SyCH RECORDS 1F NECESSARY IN COURT PROCEEDINGS, THE ISSUANCE
OF SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO JACQUES P. CAMUS,
MANAGING DIRECTOR OF REGENCY HOTELCSAME ADDRESS).

XEROX COPIES OF ABOVE TEN REGISTRATION CARDS ARE BEING
FORWARDED TO WFO BY AIRTEL.

R\BCERKSTOH_!‘Z JR. 5 OLD FARM ROAD, LEWISBORO, NEW YORK,
TELEPHONE HUMBF’R NINE ONE FOUR DASH FIVE THREE THREE l;;SH TWO SEVEN
THREE FOUR WHE‘O IS PRESENTLY ELECTION CAMPAIGN WORKER FOR QUOTE
MC MAHON FOR COUNTRY EXECUTIVE UNQUOTE OFFICE, ONE FOUR SEVEN
MAMARANECK AVENUE, WHITE PLAINS, NEW YORK, TELEPHONE NINE ONE
FOUR DASH FOUR TwO EIGHT DASH ONE F:OUR NINE THREE WAS LOCATED TODAY
AND IT HAS BEEN ARRANGED TO INTERVIEW HIM AT NYO ON MAY ONE NEXT

W ke
R ‘k#&b—,:‘_)#fa}""l‘.-*:‘_.‘r S

PR L e o3 LT
[ BTN e ey PR ATTIn. IR -
et e PR S M N R 2

AT TEN AM  STONE WILL BE QUESTIONED AS TO INVOLVEMENT AND WHEREABOUTS
“OF MIKE MC MINOWAY. | o
END

WGM FBIHQ CLR FOR UR ONE IMMEDIATE | :;i‘i :
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Pt FC-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ( : ‘; : r i
1 . ( ;)) t
: . , !
1 |
¥4 > . '
= FBI !
;é Date: 4/30/73 : )
0 e followi CODE : {
§ Transmit the following in ____ T TTITYTrTr ey _m__}
. &
! yiq . TELETYPE uRGENT !
\, T e e - (Priori:y) ﬁ'
pa i b )
3 TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4039) BURKEAU BY MESSENGER &
£ \ CHICAGO
£\ SACS, MMPHIS (139-109)
% R RICHMOND (139-83)
P i ALL IN FORNATIONS(S),?N’:I[TEII)NED
> | Frod: SAC, Wrc (132-166) P HEREIN IS UNCLASSIF AW
s ' () DATE _ lni®®  BYSPaTAMienloms!

JAMES W/LTER BC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEHOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQULRTERS, WDC, 6/17/72, I0OC. GO:WFO
RE WrO TELLTYPE TO BUREAU TODAY. WFO TEL CALLITO RICHMOND, TODAY.
CHICAGO IS RECUENSTED TO HOLD IN ABEYANCE ANY CONTACT WITH
HOLIDAY INN AT CHICAGO, BUT TO GO ANEAD WITH INTHRVIEW OF CARLSTEAD,
FOR INFO OF MEMPH{S, HARDLD CARLSTEAD IS} QUOTED IN
CHICAGO NEWSPAPER AS STATING THAT WIFE OF E, HOWARD HUNT AppaﬁmﬂTLY
PLANNED TO USE $10,000 FOUND IN HER PURSE AFTER SHE WAS KILLED IN AIR-
LINE CRASH, CHICAGO, 12/72 LAST TO OBTAIN HOLIDAY INN FRANCHISE.
AppARé?ﬁLY THAT ANOUNT OF MONEY IS NEEDED TO START FRANCHISE.

FOR INFO OF RUREAU AND RICHMOND, ROY H, SHEPHFRD OR SHFPHARD

L Y i e T e IS el g B o I PTG TR o
RATR P B Sl LG I e et i35
. \ e i Lt
ok i s ) 1A i PPTSRTS W gy abte L, .

iz’ RPN i1 ‘
WHITE] HPLE,‘?BOUT ‘45 YEARS, ADDRESS 8375 DUKE STREET, ALEXANDRIA,

v Ntuowd
APT,{218) TECEHjiC(} @8- 3387 HAS BEEN IDENTIFIED TO FGJ AS BEING

PERSON. §LLEGEDLY - ENTERING EOB OFFICE OF HUNT ON 6/18/72 AND O jﬁf*‘

Sl 1

s iy \p“ﬁirs‘é‘
i e HR AN

RMIOVED SEVERAL CARTONS O MATERIAL; LATER RETURKIZD THEM TO CREP. .

B o INVESTIGATION AT EOB, WHITE HOUSE AND EXLCUTIVE PROTECTIvu bsﬁgﬁlg
= 3 G il
: FATLED TO LOGATE ANY RECCRD OF éhgpnxpn FRTERING FOB ON 671 /12,

oo
b — @ o~
Sent _ 4% LAY 1 MJ3Per .2 T

U.S.Governmaent Frinting Office: 1972 -~ 455-574

LN S

T S S

— W
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FD-3F Klev. $-22-64) ( } , e ‘”) :
) S !
i
- y i
i
FBI 1
1
Date: |
|
]
Transmit the lolliowing in TFyeT i pTanient or code] -
|
{
e -4
{Priority} 1
)

" paGE THO
#D 132-166

SUEDHEXRD APPEARED BEFORE FGJ, FRIDAY APRIL 27, 1973 AND

REFUSED TO ANSWER QUESTIONS CALIMING 5TH AMENDMEN
AUSA ADVISED DEPARTHENT BEIQN CONTACTED FOR IMMUNIZATION OF
SHEPHIRB, HOWEVER, COMPLETE BACKGROUND, NUST BE KNOWN, FBI
RECORD CHECK MUST ALSO BE ACCOMPLISHED,

MEMPHIS IS REQUESTED TO CONTACT CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE, HOLIDAY
INN TO DETERMINE IF DOROTHY HUNT, EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, GEORGE
GORDON LIDDY OR JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,, HAVE PAPERS FILED WITH
DET/ ILS OF SAME, T

RICHYOND IS REQUESTED TO CONTACT DMV TO SSCERTAIN DOB AND
ANOTHER (RJHER DATA RE SHEPHERD OR SHEPHARD. IT IS NOTED SHEPHERD

REFUSED TO GIYE HIS DATE OF BIRTH AND SuN 0 (:{B XD JURY.

THAT CORPORATION SEEKING A FRANCHISE, IF SO ASCERTAIN CDMPL}ETEI -

ALL REPLIES TO BE IN CODED TELETYPE. - -
% |
’ “.‘.../‘\':h
P‘-{){;I’ seed: - Sent .__.._.....-_-s—---_.-._ M Per
Specinl Agent in Charge U.5.Governiunt Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

- SN i .
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" . ' | |
FL-3& (Rev. 5.23-54) { " "-) !
P i t
(. 3 i
. . i
|
FBI }
k Dme_4/so/73 l
2% - E
. . {Transmit the following in CODE IS
o8 j {Type in pfamlext or code) L
s TELETYPE IMMEDIATE !
:,’ Via ____ = . . - ) S |
‘ g {Priority) t
D e i e e e e i e wm m wm bm et o e  mn o m dim e e = im e e o  am A e o e — L= . —
: TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4039) & SACS,MIAMI (139- 328)
(BY SPECIAL MESSENGER) NEW HAVEN (139-74)

WL IVIVLA LA™V Ly

SAN FRANCISCO (139-141])
FROM: SAC, WrOo (139-166) P

JAMES WLATER Y1IC corp, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, 6/17/72. 10C. OO:WFO

%

RE NY TEL TO ¥FQ,4/27/73/

FAY V)

5 Wﬁjs=;%?.;;§'.<;"-'-’;;f.y::

2T
:

2 4
PR e e 2 Y M al e
o R

FOLLOWING @NVESTIGATION RECUESTED MY AUSA E/RL SILBERT WHO HAS
DEPARTIENTAL AUTHORIZATION TC CONDUCT ANY AND ALL ASPECTS OF THIS

H
INVESTIGLTION: ) _ ’b

s ‘
INVESTIGATION HAS ALSO REVEALED THAT HERBERTIXAMARAQH [HAB

-'._ ?’ BECOYE A CENTRAL FIGURE IN THIS CASE IN THAT HE 'SU‘P'{ERVIISER—._.
- ¥ NUMEROUS PAYOrFS AFTER THE ARREST OF THE SEVEN HEN IN THIS CASE.,” }
s KATMBACH MADE SEVERAL TRIPS TO WDC AND NEW YORK WHERE 'iEE’“ii‘IGS "
& | ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED L '\deﬁ{
! . N ‘””“““*HEHEIH? UNCLASSTFIED =2 —
PN ¢~ DaTE__ Glulte Bmmﬁm \9
Appr@éd\:} N e Sent M Per . . .
Special Agent mC Wrge U S.Geverament Printing Qfflce: 1972 ~ 455-674
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Lo FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) { “v ) i
- ( |
. ' R |
- !
I ) '
FBi :
|
Date: |
i
Transmit the following in o _-W-“_____._____{
: {Type in plaintext or code} '
1
Via . e e e e e e - 4
(Priority} ?

______ e o e e o e o e e e e e e o e o e e

PAGE TWO

¥rQ 139=166

WERE HELD WITH CREP OFFICIALS, KALMBACH REPORTENLY STAYED AT
REGENCY HOTEL, NEW YORK CITY, JULY 1972 DURING ONE OF THRSE
MEETINGS,

AUSA SILBERT ALSO REQUESTED NEW YORK OFFICE TO LOCATE AND

Y
. : s R R Y e e e
R L T B A I 0 A AR 2 T 7 BT A i T 0 g et A, Ve ey -

et

THOROUGHLY INTERVIEW ROGER STONE, TELEPHONE NUMBER 914-533-2734

& 914-428-1493

b

e g

Jial

i

- £

¢
,,- i;
&

L A

AR

.‘.
‘.Q&’ﬁ!ﬂ- :

: »%;\;;;h..r‘;:\wﬁ;‘m{fﬂﬂ_ o

N v N A T

PESIRES KEATON BE CONTACTED AND THORQUGHLY INTERVIEW:LD REGAR

Aprroved: . e . Sent _ M Per .o
Special Agent in Charge L.5.Govemant Printing Office: 1972 - 455-574




ALt ot T AR A
i ratdd {0y 0
Mo A ey T
T SURERLY, SXE VT TR P R

e

-

. ' N N
- f ..
F-26 (Pav, 5-22-64} ‘ Ty .
Lo ;
3 [

Transmit the following in . e
(Type in plaintext or code)

Vig o e _ -

_l__J_-__-___-___

(Priority)
PG TRREE- T T T T TS oo T T s T T
WFOQ 132-166

ALL CONTACTS WITH HLRBERT "BART" PORTER AND FRED LA RUE OF CREP,
BOTH PRICR TO JUNE 17, 1972 AND ALL CONVERSATION BETWEEN THEM °
AbTER THE ABOVE LDATE UNTIL THE CURRENT PERIOD, LARGE CONTRIBUTION
OR PAYMENT MALE BY KEATON BETwEEN DECEMBER 1972 AND FRBRUARY, 1é73.
N» TO BE INTERVIEwED SHOULD BE ADVISED
FULL CC QPERZTION IS REQUESTED IN TilIS MATTER, AND THAT PERSONS
HAVE ALREALY TESTIFIED ABOUT THEIR ACTIONS,

LEADSY MIANMI HANPLE INTERVIEW OF REVEREND PAUL FORCE,ASCERTAIN
HCW AND BY WHCM RE IMBURSEMENT MADE,

NEW HAVEN, AT WESTPORT, CONN, TI

OREN §, FROST, AND ADVISE HIM THAT SUBPONEA ISSUED TODAY FOR HIS

APPEZRANCE, BEFORE FEDERAL GRAND JURY, WELNESDAY, MAY 2,1973

AT 2:00 P, ASCERAIN IT SUBPOENA SHOULD BE SERVED IN CONNECTICUT

OR NEW YORK, | |
NEW YORK, CONTACT REGENCY HOTEL, DETERMINE IF THEY;" ';;

HAVE RECORDS INDICATING KALMBACH RESIDED THERE, 1972, IB 30,

ADVISE WFO AS SUBPOENA WILL BE IMIEDIATELY FORWARDED. S

ALSO HANDLE INTERVIEW OF RCGERT STONE AND MIKE MC MINOWAY.

S/N FRENCISCO, CONTACT AND THOROUGLLY INTERVIEW e

TR C

DORIUS KEATON REGARDING fLL HIS CONTACTS WITH PORTER AND LA RUE;aV‘

Approved: . e Sent M Per
Srocial Agent in Charge U.5.Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455-574
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. FTLCRLI I OF PaTennaTany e
COL l"\u“ﬂv 'S SICTION e,

AT 173 gy

. Mr. Milar, ES ___
N Y Mr. Scvcors

o H TL'L‘LlYPE Mr. T HBOm

Mr. Waolters __

Te's Room

{“ NR 37 LA PLAIN - Mr, Kinley . ___

Mr. Armanong .

. 1242 PM NITEL 4/38/73 RuM Mr Bowers

My, Bortr fAom .

g gt AR g e

Ma. Porwig oo
[/' TO ACTING DIRECTOR (139-4289) e, 200rn

Mra, Nesnam

WASHINGTON FIELD (139-166)

PRk o g

FROM LOS ANGELES (139-386) (P) 3P, LW}Q\’

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/72, 10C,
00: WASHINGTON FIELD,

RE WASHINGTON FIELD TEL TO BUREAU DATED 4/26/73.

FEEEATR SR

‘W‘éfw‘mﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ’E’l:*-:*&'-mmm':‘"ifw‘ih&?’-i SN AGII p e e TL I R e ey g, -

ON INSTANT DATE A SUBPOENA WAS SERVED BY BUREAU AGENTS
ON EDWARD T\[BREATON, CONTROLLER, BEVERLY HILLS HOTEL,..
BEVERLY HILLS,~CALIFORNIA.

o R TN A T . A Vb T
p———

BREATON MADE AVAILABLE

N e - ¥
PR

g 4;‘1' #

o RTReN

¥,

TRy T T
TS St A
LIRSS AT :

END PAGE ONE PR

iz g 205
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ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED \2
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
71“ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this delefion,
mundvr cxemption(sy __ ﬁi e . with no segregable
material available for release to you,
(J  Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
] [Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.
(1 Document(s} originating with the following govemment agencylies) _
_ S S v » was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.
—— Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies),
e a8 the information originated with them. You w1ll
be ddnsed of avallah)ht\, upon r(ltum of the material to the FBL.
——  Pagets) withheld for the following reason(s):
[1 For vour information: o
mﬁ]lowing number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
/3(} - ¥ f g - 205 ',o(/g A
}.$.:0.40.6.9.6.9.9.9.6.0.9.0.4.0.6.6.¢.4
DELETED PAGE(S) §
X NO DUPLICATION FEE ¥
XXXXXX FOR THIS PAGE
XXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXY

FBI/DOJ



LA 139-386

PAGE THREE

BASED ON INFORMATION AT LOS ANGELES OFFICE, ON 6/15/72,
JOHN MITCHELL MOVED TO THE NEWPORTER INN, NEWPORT BEACH,
CALIFORNIA. o
| WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE WILL OBTAIN A SUBPOENA FOR
'THE NEWPORTER INN TELEPHONE AND REGISTRATION CARDS PERTAINING ~

"7 T0 MITCHELL AND OTHER INDIVIDUALS IN HIS TRAVELLING PARTY, .~
"' WHO MAY HAVE STAYED AT THE NEWPORTER INN DURING THE PEernénr:héf;W;
PERIOD. - e
WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE WILL SUTEL TO LOS ANGELES

ADVISING WHEN NEWPORTER INN SUBPOENA WILL ARRIVE.
END :
REC 2 FBIHQ RDR
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OFNONAL $OLUA Ha. W ¢ _’9'?"“ ! ' .
e, é~ W, y
R . PR— . - - U . Mr. o
UNITED STATES GO+ ERNMENT oy nim _______ —
: Me. Callahan _.__
Memorandum i G
R M. Conrad ___
o ‘ My. Cobhardt
‘ 4 | DATE Mr. Jeniane _
it o meflrong M s/1/13 e il E5
PRS- / Mr. Sovers
= 1 - Mr. Thom —
A 1 Mr. Nuzum M Walto
- C. A} Nuzum Tele. Room .
! Wr. Kinley ___
M. Armetrong _.—
Mr. Bowers ..
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., M:. Uerington __..
ET AL. Ms. H‘erwil -
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL i
COMMITTEE HFEADQUARTERS

JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Attached for the file is a listing of the copies
of inserts, FD-302's, airtels and teletypes, which were
)&ncluded in the material that Mr, Gray allowed John W,_

/gyﬁgn,MIIIL to review. This listing was compiled at

'Mr, Gray's request during his confirmation hearings by the
personnel of the Accounting and Fraud Section. The
material was taken from the Acting Director's safe and
) made available by David D, Kinley on 3/16/73. The pencil
notations on the list shows the page and serial number in

the Bureau file which corresponds with the material supplied
Mr., Dean on 7/28/72, and 10/12/72, by Mr. Gray.

A

Sy d RN
LT TN ST S 8
v - ; EI VR A P L,

o5

-

s The preparation of the attached listing was
' coordinated with Mr. Woodby, Computer Systems Division,
REC- 102 - . COS L
; , - ' / L
ACTION: For informat N N 57 - s /T o
e P
Attachment SEALEDMENLL
) D\ 17 WAY 1 1973
JIC:efg (., / \
{2} f'ﬂ/

(2) / T ————
ae ok

Wit

- B / . | \ .'
2 xeror QAT
) - 3FPF ~ :
'~ T ler

~
hdist ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED _ (ZD

Y JFREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
I  BYSatatlsaoM3
S 3May 4 1973 PATE_ Glnlge.

*



L]
v ( f
QMTIDNAL FORM NG, 10 X . 3010-108 i e
MAT 194D EDINON ’ - }
Gix LEN KT WO BF : .
A Felt :

"UNITED STATES GG . ERNMENT Bates ____
Bishop
Callahan __

Memorandum -

Cleveland

/ Conrad
Y { DAl O b;/ I\') i /vy /nn Dalbey
' s T : i/1i/ ¢4

Jenking
Marshall

- l - Ml‘ Bolz Miller, £.8. __
. Ponder _
FrRoM : C. A, Nuzum 1 - Mr. Nuzum Soyars
K Walters
Tele.‘Roon _

Mr. Kinley ___

supjecT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., Mr. Armstrong
) ET AL. e —
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC HEADQUARTERS ‘ -
6/17/72
WASHINGTON, D. C.
10C

As noted on the attached pages, one copy of each
report recorded therein was furnished to the Acting Director.

ACTION: For record purposes,

: ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
-;?OMAYZ 1973 HERTIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE. Glulfe  BYSfaratlsenig’
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-+ T JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., (CONTINUED)

o THTT

b!ey. T/5 ( at Ph adelphr
h:ey,' 7/12772 at P 1]‘ade1ph
‘a‘ms,' 6/28 / 72 at P oemi

|

unwn,“ﬁ,29/12 at Aaeni o
a.llns,17/L4 72 at P e-ni o b
ql:sbabh 12/72 a Port ang
nh’;ins,“/ ? at Sat 1t Louis

- Report of

: Repmt of SA De;g:ert C.
- IReport of SA J. ?OEY:LB; Wi
E ._i.,‘Repr.t,t af_ SA Pau?_.ll{ennet
. : Report of SA J. ylel Wi,
3 [Report of SA Ralph P. Ai
' !,Report of SA George T. J

lneport of SA Tom 8 Chap t n:, Jr., 76’12/ 2 a ”Eilan togio
. BReport_of 8 saﬂrles willi im_Bone, 0/‘)2 2 San 1e=c

T

| Report of SA Cosby J. Morgi n, 6(27!7'? at San| ﬁx ancisc:

1 }‘Report of 8A AltJIred E. Seddin, 6/2 /73 at Sab Jusa
: ;Report of SA Danny N, Do nlim , P/TYT2 at Springﬂeld

| |
%iﬂeport of 84 nob;eﬁt 7. Hri Te‘}, E/z /  at Tap ..i
ReDort_QIWEA;BQDLrt_JJ_Hﬂ_kgl. /7 72 at % :
I'Report of 8A Angelio J. LFn? WF”‘F at I'a.ishi gtion lField .
Report of SA Angelo J. Lauv,f T/13/12 at Washliigton Field|
'Report of SA John H. Markifl,! 7/11/72 st Detrpit
!
, o )
| * 1 1] 11
| - i - 4 1 H
. e ] S I
.
4 - "
3 L. e . Y PR | Y SF S O S SENY 0 B Y I gl
SR i -
. 1
1
1
|
I 1 ! t Y i 1 ‘
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¢ TAMES WALTER NC CORD, J®., °r AL
BuRGLARY OF DENOCRATIC PARTY MATIONAL
HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
e , o 6/30/72

Raport
Report
_ Report
'Report
Report
Report
'Report
Report
‘Report
Raport

of
of
of
[+3 4
ot
of
of
of
of
of
ot
of

: Ono copy of each ot rollowing reports ia attacha?:

BA
SA
SA
B8A

SA
BA
BA

BA
8A

BA_

BA
B8A

Joha ¥, Miller, 3/26/72 at Albauyf h ; Loy
Dantel F. Ryan, 6/27/72 at Baltinmore :
Alan P. Hoyt, 6/28/72 at Chicago, ﬁ

¥illiam B, Holloman, ?/28/72 8} Dallas
Steven M. Coquillard, '8/27/72 at Danver ]

¥illian P. Eelly, 6/28/72 at uxaai |
Vincent A. Alvino, 6/28/72 at New York X
¥illlam C. Fields, III, 6/27/73 ai Pbiladelph
William T. Hendon, Jr., 8/26/73 at Pittsburgh
Fred T, Lee, Jr.,. 3/26/?2 at_ 8qn tonlo . |
Charles R. Wood, Jr., 6/27/72 at fpriugfield |

i
Angelo J, Lano, 6/28/72 at hashington rield

'

' ; : :
AN IEER
i .




R s@ 3 waLTER NC CORD, JR., i ;

st BURGLAnY OF DEMOCRATIC_PARTY NATIu.AL —
e __KEADQUARTERS, JUNE_17, 1972 N
1. o R e | ]
S . R I R !
One copy of each of fol]:oa'ing repoxﬂaish_;n_ty_ac:_hed.
Report of 84 Arpold L. Parhem| 6/28/72 F} anckaal | 1l L]
| Report of SA Roger fi, Leeh 7/}1/72 ht Anch 1% NN NI U
"L Boport of sk pokaza b, Iubgesh, /2 ETTIvANY e
|| Report_of sa popada|p, lBubgest, ‘é/ab/72| at 'athanth! | o
Report of SA Dopald|P. Bulgess, : [/12/72 at",jAtlan'tal ! 1 '
| Report of_sa pahiel|r, IRypn, §/5/72) at Baltinpre RINEIN BN
Report of SA Da:j_k_?' o Ry, ',; i'}l; /72 al n i 47;
_Report _of 8A Ritharg D.J Mphr,|6/42/
Boport_of SA RAphard DJ ¥phr)|4/26/
Report_of SA Ri [hf;zl' n. 7/

| dbnr, | 2/3/7
| | Report_of SA R4 ;h::u:'tLD. Mohr, [1/6/7
Report of 8A Rifnard B, mbnr,|7/10/

Report of SA Ri -.bérn,.rq.ll Gplaberg, 7/7/7¢ .8 A
Rebort of SA_Aljn P Jioyt.j( /74 af Chlc_a;t o_qT‘Jr,,, L]
Report_of SA Aljn Pl Hevt] ¥/11/72 ht Chicago

' i Lo 1
Report of SA Titrney A. 0 Rpﬁ:'kq,] Ap12/32 At Cinclandty -1

Report of 34 Behny M. Hudileston _(_5I 27/72 at Cloysland
I [ | H !
Beport_of SA Jofn Fy _Ma bnack _;/5 ?let_{}fol m}:‘;t!‘ I’ ) : [ -
Roport of SA lognard A, Wis: : at bis| 4 i} 1
|

2
ssmen, }7/1141; at Chluz
"

Co
¥
RRR
Report_of SA JTohn J| 0'Dobert /
Report of SA Willian ‘B, Hblloman, 1,5/?3‘%;... 1
; ‘
| Report of SA Cb rE“?“ Mo Moy
~] Beport of SA(A)John H.
Report of SA ¥ifjliam .R-!
i R

Report of SA Wijliam R.

Beport of SA Lepne J. Flobs, $/29/7p pt|Kansa

V1T

1 ; i i
Report_of BA Wijllae Ry Spope) 6/27/72 At Las Ve

Report of BA NofmaniM. ISt e, | 7/%2/ 72;.!?!.'571-.- 8

Report of SA Jafk L} Ackiln) ' t Little
Report of SA Jo n'l;l oL LJ.LL_JI‘%;_EZZIS 72 .at]
[ : Lol
0

Report of 84 Jopn M 1 g 11, [drd, §/6( ?,i’,j]t
i ! ‘ 1
Report_of SA Jopn M d'Ne 111 7{:. 2 /13 /? Aty

o ¥} 1,31 k
- | report of sa uuim.;ﬁ. 111kpi1d, B/5/72 At

&
Beport_of SA Willliaw E, _511111 bild, ¥/1 M?‘ al
pae_F Fpil .
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® Memorandum T
g ;; : AP DPSNGP—F ILE Conrad . —
B TO ~. : DATE: Jenkine ____
B Mr. Bolz /'\J 9/13/72 Marshall ___
. Miller, E.§. __
. 3 Ponder _._____
" 1§ FROM : C. A, Nuzu «) 1l - Mr. Bolx Soyars .
g 1 - Nr. Nuzum Nt o
," - b 1 [ Mr. Kinley _:
3 sUBjECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., Mr. Armstrong
7 Ms. Herwig ___
ET AL. ’ Mrs. Neenan __
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC HEADQUARTERS
6/17/72
WASHINGTON, D, C.
10C

As noted on the attached pages, one copy of each
report recorded therein was furnished to the Acting Director.

ACTION: For record purposes.
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One copy . oF,each of following r°ports is att achnd-,i;“ii;_mzrw,”

Report _of SA
Report of 3A

Beport of SA

Report _of SA

Report of SA
Report of S5A.

_Report of Sa

Report of SA

Bepnort_of SA

neport of SA

John N,

{

-
H

L \‘ meaTy

b ot

MC CORD, JR., ET
ATIC P3ATY XAT

. )
TANMTS AL;

TONAL
 HIZADQUARTERS,

JUXE 17, 1972 . ...

9/13/72

4

i
1

Francis R. Grady, 7/14/72 at fMinneapolis L

Jack M, Sheridan, 7/14/72 at Taapa . -
Angelo J. Lano, 7/13/72 at Washington Field
Angelo J, Lano, 7/27/72 at Washington_ Fleld R
Charles J. Powell, 7/31/72 at Houston ‘= | !

A e -\,_-Afﬁ.,ﬁv,i, .

John M. O'Neill, Jr., 8/4/72 at Los Angeles ' |
Angelo J. Lano, 8/15/72 at Tashincton Field
Cosby J. Morgan, 8/16/72 at San Francisco

_O'Neill, Jr.,_ 9/7/73 at Ios Angeles
9/7/72 at. ‘dlnra apolis
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FBI !

1

Date: 4/25/73 1

i

Transmit the following in ___. CODE ,,,,,,, A

(Type in plaintext or code) R

I

vio _ TELETYPE _ ImeptaTeg® i
________________________________ S TR,

TO: ACTING DIRLCTOR FBI (139 4089) (BY SPECIAL MESSENGER)

AND SAC, MIAMI (139 328)
FROM; SAC, WFO (139-166) (P)
L

JAMES WALTER MC CCRD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/72. IOC
00:WFO.

RE MIAMI NITEL TO BUREAU DATED 4/24/73.

UPON RECONTACT WITH MANUEL ARTIME ZFHE MIAMI DIVISION I|

U
SHCULD NOTE THAT TWO PERSCNS HAVE TESTIFIED BEFORE A FEDERAL M/

Granp JurY sizTING IN WasuInGTow, D.cC. JENEENGGGGY

THE MIAMI DIVISION 1S TO SCLICIT THE COOPERATION OF ARTIME

IN THIS REGARD AND WILL POINT OUT TO HIM THAT HE WILL BE

IMMEDIATELY SUMMONDED TO THE FEDERAL GRAND JURY MENTIONED ABOVE

( (’“;': I"

v ,. .: .. r - ( ) [ J\j _/I
‘_ ! REGXO" / , ,,.- - ;,:ZU yw
_'-"""- L]
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED (
iEREIN IS 1UNCLASSIFIED ~ 18 MAY 2 w73 D/

gf% DATE__Gln\Qa  BYSPavasliom{Oms
CM:JP R s — |

C Y4

Approved: ... . S Sent M Per _ e
Special Age t in GHarge U.5.Governinent Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
QS MLY \
o kY 2 1973
S .
. gt
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Pagets) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Deloted under exemption(s) . . )_ i with no scgregabie
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

] Document(s) originating with the following government agencylies) _ ... ._. .
was/were forwarded to them fur dnreu responqo to you.

o e ey

— . Pagets) referred for cousultation to the following government agency(ies); . - —
R as the information originated with them. You w1|l

be arlnqed ()f avallalnhty upon retum of the material to the FBL

Pagels) withheld for the following reason(s):

The following number is be ed for reference regarding these pages:

/39 SOFG - 5056
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e FBl . :
Date: 4/30/73 :
) A
1
Tra‘ni-?n the following in _ .. .. e i pTanieed s ede —_— :
Via | AIRTEL _ N
{Priority) i
_________________________________________________
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (133-4089)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (132-301)

O

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. aka
ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
PARTY NATION AL, HEADQUARTERS
6/17/72
JoC
(00 :WFO0)

Re NY teletype to Bureau, 4/30/73.

Enclosed for WFO is one xerox copy.each of ten g
registration cards for HERBERT W, KALMBACH which~dre described
in attached FD 302 of ANTHONY FRANZONE, Auditor,;}cqgunting
Department, Regency Hotel, NY, NY,. £ E? ”

‘ e o

As noted In referenced teletype should:it .be

necessary to issue subpoena duces tecum for above récords,
subpoena should be directed to JACQUES P, CAHUS Managln

Th rector Regency Hotel £lst and Park Au. 4 w .
..... r, hegency hoTel, b.8 Farg ."E:' ﬁ" "

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ,-_4-“”5. R
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ZE d@;\s 7

DATE. &lulw _ __ BYgea /g .y, ,16/] ‘QOJ

@- Bureau (RM)

% - ;?zzh;zf‘]tcon Field (139-166)(Encls. 10)(RM)E° MAY 2 1973 ',,

F b

a
-t

L
ERn M

SNt
s

LRI
il

(6)

i

-I-,

" 7..!;,‘ Apploved: — ) £ U, —  Sent M - i
o } )‘i Agent in Chuarge VY U, £ SOVUERYITRT PRINTING OFFIGE: 1871 - 415138

. S Y
ok 2 14




FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-54) ( a . '
’ » . r t ot ( ) « T -
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

Date _APTil 30, 1973

e ANTHONY FPANZONE, Auditor, Accounting Department,
Regency Hotel, Park Avenue and 6lst Street, made available
registration records of the hotel which disclosed HERBEPT
W. KALMBACH, 550 Newport Center Drive, Newport Beach, Calif.,

"was a guest at the hotel as indicated below between B
January 1, 1972, and the present:

Arrival Departure - ‘ ;
1972 - January 10, $:48 p.m, January 11, 5:27 p.m, -~ 4 - -

February 7, 9:25 p.m. Februarv 9, 3:43 p.m,
March 15, 12:28 p.m. March 17, 4:12 p.m,
April 3, 6:14 p.m, April 4, 7:00 p.m. ;
June 19, 5:16 p.m. June -21, 5:08 p.m.
July 19, 8:37 p.m, July 20, 3:39 p.m, ,
August 8, 7:20 p.m. August 9, 3:39 p.m, !

September 11, 6:07 p.m, September 14, 3:25 p.m.
November 28, 8:23 p.m. November 29, 3:29 p.m.
1973 =« January 24, 8:59 p.m, January 25, 2:59 p.m.

Mr. FRANZONE furnished Agents with Xerox copies
of the ten pertinent registration cards reflecting the above
data.

\LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED iy
DATE_ ol BY. '

;. (_/ -y '—‘- o 2657
, gyesosvre /5 /= oo ¢ 7 -
On 4/30/73 at New York, N.Y. File # _139-301
' ,gﬁﬂ “ .
by SAs RICHARD T. ROBEPRTS ‘¢ JOHN F. MALLEY o o dictated 3/30(73

This document contains neither recommendationas nor conclusions of the FBI. It ia the property of the FB] and ia loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are hot to be distributed outside your agency.




~ b ey e A i .
X ‘W’t‘yﬂh’} o :7'-:‘ o T Dl *
Peorth s PR TR A R N S

vk

TNE N T

> {
G
4

L

)

/ Tra

Via ..

( ) - '
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FBI !
Date:5/1/73 :
CODE ¢
asmit the following In _ |
(Type in plaintext or code) 1|
-TELETYPE URGENT I 3 i
iorit
bureau BY MESSENGER (Prienty L

TO:  ACTING DIRECTOR, FBi (139-4089) & SAC, ALEXANDRIA (139-18)
FROM: SAC, wré (139-166) P
JAMES HALTERLQC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, 6/17/72. I0C. 00:WFO
FOR INFORMATION OF ALSXANDRIA, AUSA WDC HANDLING INVESTIGATION
é}TEMPTING TO DETERMINE COMPLETE BACKGROUND RE ROY HENSEL__
‘}bH_I_EI_PE_&_RD WHITE, MALE, DOB_10/18/20, PULASKI, VA, SHEPPARD v

/BEING CONSIDERED FOR IMMUNITY HEARING IN THIS MATTER

&

ALEXANDRIA REVIEW PD RECORbS AND FURNISH INFO RE ARREST AND

DISPOSITION,
'REC 107 /':::/" _ x?,r”. Y 9059‘
AJL

. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
.. {EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
. DATE__ 4w\ BY

)

18 MAY 2 W73 0

Approved; > L : Sent M Per

L ShAY i Spepi! Aggnt nﬁjhorqe

U.5. Government Printing Office: 1972 - 455 711
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( ;A} FEULn b RUECA £F B N ) ) M Collahom

Mr, Manahall |
f {} i‘_": : Mg, Miiar £5 _

CONTHANHATONS SECTION Mo Cleaund g
. . . Mt Concad U7
. . : - e ’ Mr €ov i :
. . %6‘:/ _ Mr. Tevking . a_r )

. “.7 ; } , . By epEo Mr. P-‘a'u‘-‘,r e
= % ‘. NR3Y ME PLAIN - | o e n"«._
¢ gr \ L 12317 PM URGENT 5-1-J37AVT ] e sem
& % \i Mr. ¥ivlay L
t o 4TO ACTING DIREGIOR (139-4089) B R
%‘; N _ I M Bowarw
o b ’ ' Mr. Ferimpton .
3 %’%‘ Me Merwig .
; Mo Mintw
",;’; %: i M. Nesnom
o : e
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL ; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC A\ngigﬁrwkﬁh%”
IRV ol ST
NATIONAL COMMITTEE MEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C. 6-17-723 '3 *3 M
10C, 00 WFO, T l)h
: ." i’ iﬁ ? 17/

REMYTEL 4-3@-73 REFLECTING CONTACT WITH DONELSON M, -,

- et W

i
Lt

LAKE, JR., HOLIDAY INNS (HI), MEMPHIS, TENN., RE HI =5
FRANCHISES. | |

ON 5-1-73 LAKE TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED SA CLAUDE A.
CURTIS, JR., MEMPHIS, AND ADVISED A SEARCH OF M1 RECORDS -
CONCERNING HI FRANCHISES REFLECTS HAROLD CARLSTEAD IS A 28 j:-:~‘
OR 25 PERCENT OWNER IN HI FRANCHISES AT LANSING, ILL., AND

HARVEY, ILL., BOTH IN CHICAGO AREA. OTHER OVNERS OF FRANCHISE - . QLUﬁy
. c /

CREG 197 45 “;:.,,

WITH CARLSTEAD ARE GEORGE GILLEY AND FRANK BA BO Wy oo
BY LAKE AND ARE FINE PEOPLE. | o 18wy 2 1973 &;;.'_.

IN ADDITION LAKE ADVISED HE MENTIONED THIS MATTER.IO el ......... '
L)
JEFF MANN, PRESIDENT, FRANCHISE DIVISION, HI , ' MEMPHIS, AND @/ @#

CORPORATE EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT, HI, MEMPHIS, THAT FBI

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
.g?fz ) HEREIN 18 UNCLASSIFIED
8 1973 DATE... LIulge BYSF?TBEU* IMAS
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HAD MADE INQUIRY RE DOROTHY HUNT AND OTHERS. LAKE STATED -
MANN TOLD HIM THAT HE HAD TALXED WITH JEFFERY CARLSTEAD, '
INNKEEPER, CHICAGO HAARVEY HI, WHO IS SON OF HAROLD CARLSTEAD,
AND JEFFERY CARLSTEAD HAD MENTIONED THAT DOROTHY HUNT IS HIS
FIRST COUNSIN, LAXE ADVISED MANN HAD NO FURTHER INFO TO ADD

TO THIS MATTER AND DID NOT STATE WHEN HE TALXED HITHEif

Pk d B
i -y -
1 -
=%

JEFFERY CARLSTEAD., j :

LAKE IS CONTINUING TO CHECK RECORDS AND WILL FURNISﬁ e

ANY ADDITIONALY INFO OF INTEREST, SRR,

- -

Bel

NO CONTACT WILL BE MADE WITH MANN RE THIS Marrzn.jugcﬁﬁ;_
-ﬂ'P
END '

DLM FBI HQ CLR

S

- e PO, | e gl o Cg i o
> - e “ o N L. S e L. - Ve P . N P M L hiTY B LAY A R
~ ERL YD Dol g b el ot s JEm R pam e TR ety R £ bt (R ™ 115 et S A i A e S e Py ) . 3 A ket Y 2 iy S - S Bl .
BRI R et S A X SN B r s kY - e A £ A DAy xS o P, St Xy Frrx oyt g £ P ety PN IO e TS
PR . e .
T Y . .
. - . . i - - g e og ¥ Lt e Tt R T g . i o L ., . . .
o T WLt . I ) v aak i H o Bk - . T i Ve 5 T . L 1Rt -
i W -, TR 7 B AR s A P o 3 - o Th 1 A 3 4 ARl 7 r o
(S EL e \,aﬁ B g b + R R : R iy y e Ay ? o o S 4
fg ¥ B B il LA v g B op s gt M SRR o Pt A B e o i BTN AT G, A 4. 7ok
. L

i

*
o



( - SN - o -;,._n.,w,_;

Me P __ !
.. . Mr Botoy __
sy - i ll’ TIA T FLTIANALON ) o O oot |
. Mr Clovsiand |
COMNCATIONS CICIHON Mo Cerrod oo
o Cesenge L
:_ 1 1 _5;3 Mr. Yerktng
A KMy Moeshall
5 Mr. M ES.
R £ . My Sevenm
| LECYRPE Mr. Thempaca .
| Meo W oTsng
Twe Rievm o _
r. Fhley e
Mre Reivbong

Mr. Teourm

M Pidnnon

ACTIN om&:cron, FBI (139-4289) . Hoontg

- - Me Mintw o

v WASHENGTON FIELD (139-166) R —

- F e s
A FROM3 PROENIX (1395-118) (RUC) 1P : {X% _
PN iy

),
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL3; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL 25\ ¢5/
CavMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, ¥DC, 6/17/72. 10C. 00: WFO.

RE WFO TEL, 4/386/73.

THE SUBPOENA FOR TME APPEARANCE OF ROBERT CcMARDIAR LA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL GRAND JURY, FRIDAY AT 18180 A, N., MAY 4, 1573, %

HAS NOT ARRIVED PHOENIX. MARDIAN DEPARTED QOEHIX EY PLANE

TO WASHINGTON, D,C, THIS A.M., STATING THAT HE UILL HONOR THE
ABOVE SUBPOENA. HE WAS ADVISED ON APRIL 32, 1973 THAT THE
SUBPOENA IS OUTSTANDING. T

END
DLM FBI HQ CLR

.

M
” NI A ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ,
ST ,\\,‘D.U JEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
O W s ohain s DATELA um___nmmﬂmlp.-.s
o een
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P
Ay ) ’, RN Mr. Boker . .-
£ L. U FLUTR' BULIAU OF INVISTISATON ) o —
51 L COLLMUNICATIONS SCCTION Mo, Comrad
% % \ | ‘ Mr. Gebl adt v uﬁt
PO } e [z Mz, Janking __ o0
f iy & o 73 M. i&u;xhuﬂ —
e x% ) AY M5 Biiller, ES. - _
FAN . . B i D Mr. Soyers oo
L ) { v ﬁﬁ{‘(‘ WEE Mr. 'T".‘:..:mp&m,m__
E 3 Nt@02 MM CODE . Tebn, Boows
' ' o Mr. Kisley ... —
1& EY 1114AM URGENT S5-~1-73 OLS AL‘L INFOHMATION CONTAII)NED . ﬁ :J;::;onq o
T0 ACTING OIRECTOR 139-4989  HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED T —
DATE__ elulgo  BYSPaTAPJnliet T, Hoidg ~—
WASHINGTON FIELD 139- 166 M:n. Neonar
FROM MIAM]I 139-328 2P A T i

I
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.$ ET AL; BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NAT J0NAL /‘
COMMITTIEE HEADQUARTERS, wDC, 6/11/72, 10C., 003 WASHINGION FIELD.

)
WASHINGTON FIELD 5/1/73. e

REFERENCED TEL REQUESGED INFORMATION CONCERNING HOUSE
ALLEGEDLY KNOWN AS “3529 HOUSE", USED FOR MEETING IN FEB.,

RE WASHINGTON FIELD TELETYPE 4/38/73 AND MIAMI TE

1972, AT KEY BISCAYNE, FLA., BY JOHN MITCHELL, JEB STUART
MAGRUDER AND FRED LARUE. XEY BISCAYNE SOURCES KNOW OF WO
HOUSE KNOWN AS "3529 HOUSE™ AND THIS NUMBER WOULD NOT FIT
KEY BISCAYNE STREET CONFIGURATION.  REC 107, 3?’ L/dﬁ

FLORIDA WHITE HOUSE CIRCLES REFER T0 THE "548 HOUSE"™,

WHICH IS LOCATED AT 348 HARBOR DR., KEY BISCAYNE, AND IS LdE"'I"Eo'—"—"'*
FOUR HOUSES FROM THE PRESIDENTIAL COMPOUND. “34@ HOUSE" I1s uAy 2 6813

OJNED BY BEBE REBOZO'S BANK AND IS USALLY OCCUPIED BY A M ENB-ERe

)"\l
OF THE REBOZO FAMILY. é
o I, @.,

END PAGE ONE ‘ ae
O 3 MAY 2 . | oF miﬂM I]\’IB \ b

Y 7:3»*.’! Guilfed W F1s r) (vl\.

VELF D %l\\ (a”ﬂ m\oc‘&p ‘1 !ib /,
M.W »:51 boehiRLE %f‘- 4a0cl U
WY sred o Telrfpe
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PAGE TWO
WHENEVER JOHN MITCHELL AS ATTORNEY GENERAL VISITED KEY
BISCAYNE, HE AND HIS FAMILY WOULD OCCUPY THIS HOUSE AND THE

REBOZO MENAGE WOULD MOVE OUT. AT THIS

LR ~] g ol L& b

-

IME PRYT
iThe 8 N &

L] 0n

=

STALLED
WHITE HOUSE SWITCHBOARD TELEPHONES WOULD BE ACTIVATED AND THESE
PHONES WOULD BE USED EXCLUSIVELY BY THE MITCHELL PARTY. ON
DEPARTURE OF THE MITCHELL PARTY, THE WHITE HOUSE PHONES WOULD
BE DEACTIVATED AND THE HOUSE WOULD BE REOCCUPIED BY THE REBOZO

PEOPLE.

END

RXH FBI HQ CLR

¢¢¢¢¢¢
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_ ) SUBJECT:

S

}3} Long

CPIGHAL FORm WD 1 Wb 3010- 104
Mar 1eg2 epifiow .

Gha GEIN REG WO 2T

UNITED STATES c.(g CRNMENT

Memorandum

{)

Mr. Falt .
Mr. Baker ..
Mr. Callghan . __.
Mr. Cleveland .. —
Wr. Conrad ___
Mr. Gebhamdt
Mr. Jonkins ...
Mr. Marshall . _
Mr, Miller, .8 _
MW Soyees
Mr. Thompuon _
Mr. Walters . ____
Tele. Room _.._.
Mr. Kinley
Mr, Amatrong .

5/1/18

1 - Mr. Nuzum

DATE:

: C., A, Nuzur

(>
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL,
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Mr. Bowers
Mr. Herington ____
Ms. Herwig ...
Mr. Mintz
Mre. Neenan

Attached herewith are copies of 83 investigative reports in
this matter which were given to Mr. Gray at his request on 6/30,
7/17, and 9/13/72. Also attached are two folders containing copies
of teletypes, FD-302's, etc., which were compiled by WFO and
given to Mr., Gray on or about 8/2/72,

The above-mentioned material is that which Mr, Gray
stated he allowed John Dean of the White House to review on 7/28,
and 10/12/72. All this material was reviewed and a computer listing
compiled which listing has been made part of the Bureau file, ﬂ%
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that this material be filed
as one serial or as an enclosure behind file,
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E--?s \UNITED STATES GOvERNMENT ' Mr. Felt __. ___
- Mr. Raker .
AR M. Csllahan ..
. Memorandum i Cloms
% 28 l Mr. Gobhardt
¢ & o . Mft. Long DATE 5/1/73 M Jemkre - —
. Mr. Miller, B8 __
3 ‘% 1 - Mr. Nuzum . Toomn
B 7_7‘: . FROM . c. A. Nuz Mr. Walters
;}Z; Tele. Room
g \ L ™ Mr. Kinley . ____
=%§ ‘ . : Mr. Armstrong .
55 SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. Mr. Bowers .
g BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL e Hoon -—
f-gf COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 Mr Mintz
.55“ INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS Mrs. Neenan ..
T
Reference is made to R, E. Long to BE
Mr. Gebhardt memorandum dated 1/22/73, which concerns
the appearance of Everette HowardjHunt, Jr., as a guest
on William P‘}Buckley 8 Fxrinq Lf e on January 21 1973
{L/ittached for the file are the 2 ampex cassette
tapes utilized to monitor the above-mentioned television /)
prxogram,

ACTION: For information.
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1218PM URGENT 5
TO ACTING

e |

m?snnetou FIELD }39-166 -

M MIAMI 135-328 IP vl@vp
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
CoMM ITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, 6/17/72. 1I0C. 00t WASHINGTON FIELD W

RE MIAMI TEL 5/1/73 RE "340 HOUSE".
ON 5/2/7153 SGT. HAZEN STEVENS, USAF, ASSIGNED TO WHITE

HOUSE COMMUNICATIONS AGENCY, ADVISED PRIOR TO ARRIVAL
OF MITCHELL'S PARTY THAT MRS. REYNOLDS, SISTER OF REBOZO,

WOULD MOVE OUT AND WHITE HOUSE SWITCHBOARD TELEPHONES WOULD
BE ACT IVATED ON THESE PREMISES. ALL LONG DISTANCE CALLS
WOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE WHITE HOUSE SWITCHBOARD OPERATOR,

SIMILAR TO FTS BASIS, AND NO RECORD AVAILABLE AS TO NUMB(_EB{_“ 2 Obk{
A [ RG_ YT A VU
4 . I | -y

OR PERSON CALLED. AN Pt S
& x
END ) 18 MAY 2 1973 {
RXH FBI HQ CLR o -
fig 1 vn st
¥y, - Lozt /
“:\"1 : N CE .i-r'?l l&
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED dbit vty o A4
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© Transmit the following in — . ...
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FD-36 {(Rev. 5-22.64) ‘ { - . H )

-

F81

Date: 5/2/73
CODE

(Typein plaintest or codel

-
- e »

TELETYPE IMMEDIATE
e T (Priority)

S S S

TO: ACTING DIRECTCOR, FBI (139-4089) (BY SPECIAL MESSENGER)
AND SAC, NEW YGRK (139-301)

FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) (P)
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/72,

10C. 00:WFO. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
RE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO WFO, 5/1/73DATE _GlulSe _ BYsatAtlies

FOR INFORMATION OF NEW YORK, DARIUS KEATON, CALIFCRNIA

INTERVIEWED BY BUREAU AGENTS 4/30/73. DURING INTERVIEW KEATON

PRESSED FOR INFORMATION FROM AGENTS AT WHICH TIME HE DISCLOSED

THAT IN J 1972

I
e T |

BART PCRTER SAYING MONEY WAS URGENTLY NEEDED AND REQUESTING THAT
HE IMMEDIATELY SEND $16,050, HE WAS ASSURED BY PORTER THAT THERE

WAS N()THING SHADY OR SNEAKY ABOGUT THE DEAL. KEATON WAS

"‘-“. PR} . |'..

T\'ft" 'rn |

Fals alnl
SsTRUCTE
,.lu

a

(7S X iml

END THE MONEY TO

[ o]

PCJ
z;_‘;
U

. OGER T. STONE, JR., 1310

i
‘ .

HAMPSHIRE AVENUE N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. HE DID SO RELUCTANH‘BU A
et IJ “ 4

BY WESTERN UNION MONEY ORDER DATﬁfG/lg-,)?.lj. A @“/

AJL:})p 18 MAY 2 1973 f /

rd I~ 7, ,,..____.--_-—\ﬂ

g SRS i
Approved: LJ’L/Q Sent M Per ' —

S 8MAY 2 1973599@01 A}n/m Charge U.S.Governmant Priating Gffice: 1972 — 455.574
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WFO 139-166
PAGE TWQ(

NEW YCRK SHOULD THEREFORE BREINTERVIEW STCUNE ABOUT THE

PRl R e e ch bk
@&\q&m\w A ¥. Ly ¥ LT LY

RECEIPT OF THIS MONEY AND WHAT HAPPENED TO IT AFTER HE

IT.
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REPLY IN CODE.
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Appioved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Governmant Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

A,../_._.____ Pagels) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where

icttd, explain this defetion.
57 p o _ with no segregable

Deteted under exemptionts)y .. =7, ¥ .
material available for release to you.

[ information pertatned oniy o a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

(1 Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

] Document(s) originating with the following goverment agencylies) __ | 3 S
— ,was/were forwarded to them for dlroct ™ .&.p(mSL to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies); .
as the information originated with them. You will

bE‘ ad\’lHGd of a\allablhty upon return of the matertal to the FBIL.

Page(s) withheld for the following rcason(s):

(]  For vour information: _____

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

/B39 -408F- 2066

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

DELETED PAGE®S) §
§No DUPLICATION FEE 3
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XXXXXX et
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ic'ig NROG4 WF PLAIN yﬁLndJJbul Ay | Detoer — |
'l'"jf { ?' Mo Marshent ]
: % 310PM  INMEDIAZE 7-26-72 MLW Aorl 1 3o, Mitler, £
i Mr. Ponder ...
170 acTING DIRECTOR (139-4289) o m’/ Mo waen |
: I - 7-¥e "ai-a Rf:ﬁ .
HOUSTON (139-164) -y L M. Biotey .
L \Eg“-—/ /o’/‘)zp Mr. lrmn{mnq I
"" FROM WASHINGTON FIELD (139-166) (P) FIVE PaAG :;ﬁ::g;~—~;
"_m_mw_:ZZ|
i

}iq d And Others
v JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., » BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIGNAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON,D.C. JUNE SEVENTEEN SEVENTY TwO, |

Interception of Cornmunications /\j
T 10eY 08:WFO0. -
Office of Origin:

Reference WFO telephone call / SN

RE WEO--TEL-EALE TO HOUSTON TODAY AND WFO TELETYPE TO V/’
BUREAU TODAY.

FOR INF *_-* TION OF BUREAU AND HOUSTON, DURING THE REVIEW

OF BANK RECORDS OF SUBJECT BERNARD L. BARKER AT MIAMI, FOUR
CHECKS DRAwu ON BANCO INTERNATIONAL OF MEXICO CITY, DATED
APRIL FOUR SEUENTY TWO IN NAME or MANUEL OGARRIO rornLrne .B:C 102
EIGHTY NINE IHOUSAND DILLAR$ HERE LOCATED. IN T e

19 ARRETARYY B, o z{; 6(0’}
BANK DRAFT DRAWN ONA BOCA RATbN, FLA. BANK IN AMOUNT OF 3 _‘ ,
TWENTY FIVE ruousnun**bm.f{nns BEARING NAME fmn §IGNA'§URE OF 17 MAY 7 1973

.‘

(7L R VA L nk 2 71 a kTl Ea g A"q" ...........................
KtNNL tp}UAHL ]’ﬂ:l WAS ﬂ[‘,SU LULAI!.D. IHI‘_bL I"II':.K.I.DAN LHLLKb WI‘_H-&"_
e my f\,‘_..—-————' t l.

r B ;"-'\k.“' M T g b - " 2 By ; -
h g b 2 N Lyt 1 Y i sl AR Ty T TGy g
R s R ek A R v, e SR
RN ) 4] s 3 Ny T gy o= X
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o B S

TRACED TO OGARRIO AT MEXICO CITY AND HE FURNISHED INFO }0 EFFECT -

THAT HE RECEIUED ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLAR CHECK FRU?FE&IENT :
HE WOULD NOT IDENTIFY, BUT WHO was xnoun 10 rmURlcE7sT'ns OF THE =~

Iz
END PAGE ONE (’}ﬂhﬁ”waffleV‘ cf. Ry h? e
L.
5 o WAL T 73 O /,W CAN - Lun [NFORMATION CONTATNED
o W L HERETH 1S UNC IAwo[FnFD .

(Lo DATE _ glvwi¥a _ RBY $PLTIEIIEWQ#Z



PAGE TWO
FINANCE COMMITTEE TO RE ELECT THE PRESIDENT AT wDC.

DAHLBERG WHEN INTERVIEWED IN MINNEAPOLIS SAID HE GAVE

TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLAR CHECK TO STANS AT A MEETING IN WDC,
O8N APRIL ELEVEN LAST.
STANS INTERVIEWED AND SAID HE GAVE DAHLBERG CHECK TO HUGH
WALTER SLCAN, JR. THEN TREASURER OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
ELECT THE PRESIDENT. WHEN QU
D

THOUSAND DOLLAR CHECK, STANS Sal

e ,~OAMTIY tlesaty A
E UNE NUNUNRLEUY

L B Wil oY S a¥al L -
liLunNEUY ADUVL 1

S
IT WAS TREATED AS CASH ON

{n

T0 RE

HAND BUT WHEN PRESSED WHY ONLY EIGHT NINE THOUSAND RETURNED FROM
MEXICO STANS SAID, WELL THATS POLITICS.

HUGH WALTER SLOAN, JR. HAS RESIGNED FROM THE FINANCE COMMITEE
TO RE ELECT THE PRESIDENT, NUMEROUS INTERVIEWS AT THE CONMITTEE
POINT TO THE FACT THAT SLOAN WAS UNDER ORDERS TO DISPERSE UP TO

o B R ek

TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS TO GEORGE GORDON LIDDY FOR HIS,

e
D hkaa,

LIDDY' S INTELLIGENCE GATHERING OPERATION. |
IN comFIDQETIAL INTERVIEV AT Us S. DISTRICT COURT, SLOAnfi}u;f}°””*

WITH ATTORNEY, SAID HE GAVE LIDDY ONE HUNDRED AND NINETY NINE ..

END PAGE TwO \ . - o 1;f_4 g-ff'ﬂg},?,ﬁ,
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PAGE THREE
THOUSAND DOLLARS OVER FIVE MONTH PERIOD, LARGEST SuM PAID AT

ONE TIME WAS EIGHTY ONE THOUSAND IN MAY, SEVENTY TwO, NEVER ASKED
LIDDY WHAT MONEY WAS BEING USED FOR, BUT wAS UNDER INSTRUCTIONS |

BY JEB MAGRUDER TO GIVE THE MONEY OUT,

REGARDING MEXICAN DRAFTS AND DAHLBERG CHECK, SLOAN SAID
HE RECEIVED ABOUT THREE QUARTERS OF MILLION DOLLARS FROM ONE ﬁﬁgjj?””
ROY WINCHESTER OF THE TEXAS FINANCE COMMITTEE IN FORM OF ~ . B
CHECKS AND RECEIVED AT THE COMMITTEE SOMETIME AROUND APRIL |
SEVEN OR LATER. SINCE MONEY RECEIVED AFTER DISCLOSURE LAW CAME . ‘;J;;gggi‘
~ INTO EFFECT, SLOAN sgén HE GAVE THE CHECKS TO LIDDY TO DETERNINﬁ.}LL;rﬁ;W
- HOW THEY SHOULD BE HANDLED. LIDDY SAID HE wOULD TAKE CARE OF IT. =~

'v_xu THESE CHECKS RECEIVED FROM ROY WINGHESTER WERE THE FOUR
MEXICAN BANK DRAFTS. SLOAN TURNED THESE FOUR ITEMS = . .. ..
OVER TO LIDDY AND SOMETIME LATER, LIDDY RETURNED ABOUT EIGHTY :-ffi?-.%gf
SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS OF THE MONEY KEEPING ABOUT TWENTYFIVE HUNDRED *

T S -

Pm—— . e, e A o R T A s ¢ AR N e

FOR HIMSELF FOR SERVICES RENDERED. o _gkaasfsyy:

5O Tt T A il T e

UHER SLOAN RECEIVED THE DAHLBERG CHECK, HE ALSO CHECKED HITH
END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR

LIDDY ABOUT THIS ONE. AGAIN, LIDDY TOOX THE CHECX AND SAID HE WOULD- X

TAXE CARE OF 1T, SOMETIME LATER, LIDDY GAVE SLOAN THE CASH,. - i-;5,_
INVESTIGATION AT ¥DC DISCLOSED THE TEXAS FINANCE COMMITIEE . IQ 'ﬂj'

ek B b A P

RE ELECT, PHEWAKTHE PRESIDENT FILED A LETTER WITH THE COMPTROLLER (-

3
2w

GENERAL OF THE U.S. STATING EHEY DID NOT FILE A DISCLOSURE S

STATEMENT BECAUSE NO FUNDS WERE RECEIVED NOR EXPENDED BY THIS

COMMITTEE PRIOR TO MAY THIRTY ONE SEVENTY Two, ;ﬁf

4

ABOVE COMMITTEE LOCATED NINE ons”tERoL;RAVIS SYLTE/ ONE EIGHT
TWO FIVE, HOUSTON, TEXAS. IREASURER, LISTED AS EMMETI.E MOORE.

: ROEPE PR
CHQLRM?N LISTED AS ROBERT M,*S[LEN. BOTH OF SAME ADDRESS. - ? ¢

Assistant Uniited States Attorneg R
FOLLOWING CONFERENCE WITH_AMSK EARL SILBERT THIS AFTERNOON, \

& £ WXL RS Zvife ({ 2o

OPINION REACHED THAT IMMEDIATE“tNVEST!eanON SHOU BE Insrfrur D

AT TEXAS COMMIITEE T0 RE ELECT THE PRESIDENT IN EFFORT TO LOCATE  ;3

ROY WINCHESTER AND INTERVIEU HIM RE HOW HE CAME INTO POSSESSIOE s

OF WEXICAN DRAFTS. IF WINCHESTER IS ONLY A MESSENGER, THEM it -
ALL PERSONS AT THE COMMITTEE FROM THE CHAIRMAN ON DOWN SHOULD BE
INTERVIEWED ABOUT THESE CHECKS. HOW THEY CAME INTO THEIR POSSESSION
END PAGE FOUR I
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PAGE FIVE N B
AND WHO INSTRUCTED THEM TO TURN CHECKS OVER TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
AT wDC. '

ALL LEADS AND INTERVIEWS ARE TO RECEIVE PREFERRED ATTENTIORN
AND RESULTS FURNISHED TO BUREAU AND WFO BY TELETYPE.

HOUSTON IS REQUESTED TO CONDUCT IMMEDIATE INVESTIGATION AND © ..
DISREGARD PREVIOUS INSTRUCTIONS FURNISHED BY TELEPHONE. '
END |
DSS FBI WA DC  CLR
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UNITED STATES GOUvLRNMENT e Bates . ____
Bisho,
M C:Hn:nn P
emoranaumnm, Conpbell
/'\) ) ccveda- ———
| M P B —
10 ‘ Mr. Bates DATE: July 28, 1972 Jeokine

Marshall

. :in;r. £8. .
FRL‘M - C, Bolz @,% ~ 1-Mr. Felt zc;)lf:::‘_
) - -

\ 1-Mr. Bates Te'le'._Roon

SUBJECT:  JAM<S WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL, 1-Mr. Callagher | 4 Armotrons -
BURGLARY OF D:MOCRATIC PARTY 1-Mr. Bolz SR
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS 1-Mr, Nuzuwm . .. - .8
INT:RCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS wrmary §

1507a4&}mzuﬁﬂhwt
This memorandum is submitted in view of the CAecks,
Acting Director's request as to what instructions were
furnished by WFO to Houston in; connection with informa-
tion received from Hugh Walte Sloan,:%;,, to the effect -, Q.
that the four Mexican bank dra%ts purchased by Manuel
garxrio had been received by the Committee to Reelect
‘the President from the Texgs Finance Committee.
©
— - WFO has advised that Sloan, former Treasurer of
the Finarice Comrmittee to Reelect the President, confiden=
tially advised he had received about $750,000 in checks -
from one RoyYWinchester, Texas Finance Committee, about u

g8 4/7/72, or lhter. Included In this sum wére the Mexican
1w,, bank drafts. ' Assistant U. S. Attorney earl Silbert
requested background information be obtained discreetly
concerning -Winchester but that interview be held in abey=
ance until 'Slean appeared before the Federal grand jury
~and WFO telephonically advised Houston to this effect.

After Sloan's appearance before the Federal grand
jury, Mr, Silbert advised WFO _that Sloan indicated he had
previously informed the Finance Committee to Reelect the

President about this situation and it appeared the Finance

Committee to Realect the President had alerted the Texas

Finance Cormittee, Accordingly, Mr. Silbert requested that

L,JinEHbster be interviewed at once and this interview was ?
requested by WFO teletypz to Houston (att;ached) ! leﬂ
R— . ‘ - ‘,t i - s
Enclosure EGTOZ : o .
CAN Bib . " t7 MAY 7 1973
3 | .
(6) <76 . (CONTINUED - OViR) -—— .. b-/ Cr

ALL INFORMAT%%ﬁsg?§§%%NED N
] 4FREIN IS UN
S53MAYT7 1073 DATE_ tlulge BY SPavap/{emiome
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Bolz to Bates memo

Houston has advised it has been determined Mr,
Winchester is Vice President in Charge of Public Affairs
of Pennzoll Company, Houston, and 1s presently on vacation,
He is to return to work in Houston on 7/31/72.

ACTION: For information.

(2)
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FROM

SUBJECT:

CAN/amm (6) | CONTINUED =-
cuass. 8B Brse Tan) T i
5 f: “r n},’ '”,': 19'{3 REASON-FCIM II '2.4.2________ -

GIn GEN REG NG 2P

( { \ uw!
SFLGNAL FOPM RO 10 ” ) 3010104 K ]‘] ] EAL
WAT 1947 EDITION (‘ =“ { )

L'\HH) STATES GOVERNMENT _ h - ,,_

aLE'u R,

Bishop _..__
M emomndum T —
evela —_—
Conrad
) w)p, ATE Datbey ..
: : cakine __
Mr. Bates APPROPRIATE aencles - 8/22/72 "
AND FIFILD NmeinTg Miller, E8. ___
' c. Bolz (@ ,6/?, APV ST m BaTING /] () .1_ ﬂ; ﬁgigs S T
C;yrk‘ SL-P (S) BY _CLaﬂ4'4 *4-Mr. Gallagher Tele Room —
(_) DATE|H Q‘mg Bolz Mr. Kinley ____
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. 1- Mr. Nuzum Mo, Hermig
AND OTHERS Mrs. Neenan __
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY PO ANECRITATIAN AOTITAED
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS HEPEIN 19 LNCLASSIHIED EXCEPT
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE,
Set forth below is an up~to-date summary of efforts
as of 8/21/72, to trace funds possibly used in financing

captioned matter:

As indicated in memorandum C. Bolz to Mr, Bates,
8/2/72, a copy of which is attached for ready reference, the
$25,000 cashier's check dated 4/1¢/72, purchased by Kenneth
Dahlberg cannot be further traced. According to Hugh Walter

Sloan, Jr., former treasurer of the Finance Committee to Reelect
the President, George Gordon Liddy received the check from Sloan

el w A alaCile SR e Wallie el Y LT AvVED 11

and subsequently returned $25,000 in cash to Sloan. This cash
was co-mingled with other cash on hand at the Finance Committee
and no spe01f1c accounting entry with respect to the transactio
apparently exists, RO 'M

- -

o S5 (V4
with respect to the $89,000 in Banco Internacional

drafts, Sloan advised that Liddy took these drafts and subsequently

returned about $86,000 in cash to Sloan which money was co-mingled

with other cash at the Finance Committee and no specific accounting

entry relating to these four checks exists at the Finance Committee.

Liddy kept the balance of these four checksg for "services rendered.”

Enclosure

DATE C7 REVIEW 5133149
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

Maurice Stans, Chairman of the Finance Committee to
Reclect the President, when furnishing a deposition on 8/2/72,

= Accioatand 11 Q AdtdtArnAave WaohinadtAam ™ Fad mafirond &m
Vi NnoodsaoLdlle WVe L= X ] NDLLVLIIGCY Oy QA O LILY WWJiL p 7 Nra p AT LWOGW Lo\

reveal the identity of the contributor of the funds from which
Ogarrio obtained the four bank drafts. In addition, Roy
Winchester and William C. Liedtke, Jr., officials of the Texas
Finance Committee to Reelect the President, declined to furnish
information concerning the source of the Ogarrio bank drafts.
Winchester and Liedtke have been subpoenaed to testify before the
Federal grand jury at Washington, D. C., on 8/24/72.

ACTYON - Py Iinfarmatd
ACTION: FOor iAnirlormac

Bl

BE
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OF: CHag MORm wD. 18 " 3010~108
AT 1947 EDITION

G3a Cim R2G. wO. B7 { .1 " | /
UNITED STATES Gc( RNMENT Eﬁ;"’ ;nA[ {) - ép g
. v ‘ Clllahn;ﬁ::
Memorandum - R
ol

T mr. Bates [O OATE g/2/72 ¢ s —
: ) Miller, E.8. .

‘ )  1- Mr. Felt Ponder
FROM C. Bolz CEZ}%%J/. ) l- Mr, Bates wﬁ:L;_*_
. Tele. Room __

1l- Mr, Gallagher

it ~ 1, Lot Lt o
AN o S ME SO v .
LG RN e o

~7 ' Mr. Kioley . *
"SUBJECT: &/ , 1- Mr. Bolz Mr Armstrong
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. 1- Mr. Nuzum Ms. Horwig ___
! AND OTHERS . Mrs. Neenan __
N _} ~ BURGLARY OF DEMOCPRATIC PARTY
% // MATIONAL HEADQUARTERS
:'  INTERCEPTION OF CO:fMUNICATIONS ' o . | &

Set forth below is a summary of efforts as of 8/1/72,
to trace funds possibly used in financing captioned matter.

TRACING OF CASH RECOVERED IW CORNECTION WITH ARRESTS: At the
time of subjects' arrests on 6/17/72, and subsequent search

of their hotel rooms, 44 new $100 bills were found, 10 of

which bore the prefix "C" and 34 the vprefix "F". The 10

prefix "C" Dbills were disbursed by the Philadelphia Federal
Peserve Bank to the Girard Bank and Trust Compvany, Philadelphia,
on 4/3/72. It was not possible to trace these prefix bills
beyond this point because of the bank's practice of not
recording the serial nunbers of $100 bills received or disbursed.

The prefix "F" bills were determined to have been
sent by the Miami Federal Reserve Branch to the Republic National
Bank, Miami, on 4/18/72. Subject Bernard L. Barkasr maintains
an account at this bank and while he is known to have received j

- $10,000 in $100 bills on 5/8/72, from this bank, it could not
- be specifically established that the pertinent prefix "F" bills
were part of the money Barker received on 5/8/72. v :

KhNNPiH DAHLBERG - $25 000 CASJIER S CHECK: Dahlberg, pron1nent

5%, Committee to Pcelect the President, has a winter howe in Boca Rator,
- Florida. On 4/10/72, he purchacad for cash a $25,000 cashier's
- .  check at First Bank and Trust Company of Boca Raton, Florida.

- This check was deposited on 4/21/72, to the trust account of
Barker Associates, Inc., at the Republic Mational Bank, Miami,
Florida. Barker received cash for this check on that date.
Dahlberg advised he had no idea how Barker came into possession of
the check as Dahlberg gave the check on 4/11/72, to Maurice Stans,
Chairmar of the Finance Committee to Reeclect the Presiden
a meeting in Washington, D. C. Stans confirned "t0at he received

this check from Dahlberg and 1rnmod1atelj turned 1t ﬁij%t%7 ug
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates |
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. L o

Walter Sloan, Jr., then treasurer of the Finance Conmittee to 4
Reelect the President. Sloan advised that since the check was
dated after 4/7/72, effective date of the Federal Disclosure
Act, he gave the check to George Gordon Liddy, counsel to the
Finance Committee to Reelect the President, to determine the
proper way to handle the receipt of the check. Sloan said
Liddy subsequently returned $25,000 in cash to Sloan, Apparently
no accounting entry was made concerning this transaction and the
cash lost its identity being co-mingled with other cash on hand

? at the Finance Committee,

$89 000 BANCO INTERNACIONAL CHECKS: The review of the Barker
Associates, Inc., bank account at the Republi¢ National Bank,
Miami, showed that in addition to the $25 000 check of Renneth
Dahlberg, 4 bank drafts totaling $89,000, drawn on the Banco
Internacional, Mexico City, Mexico, payable to Sr. Manuel Ogarrio,
were de0051ted by Barker on 4/21/72. Barker sought immediate
cash for these 4 drafts but was told by the bank that since

they were third party checks, Barker would have to wait for

them to clear before he could receive the money. On 5/8/72, he
was given $89,000 in cash by the Republic National Bank for these
4 bank drafts.

Hugh Walter Sloan, Jr., advised that he received about
$750 000 in the form of checks, about 4/7/72, from Roy Winchester,
Co-chairman of the Southwestern Region of the Finance Committee
to Reelect the President. Included in these checks were the 4
Mexican bank drafts. Sloan turned these bank drafts over to
Liddy who subsequently gave Sloan about $86,000 in cash., Liddy
kept the remainder, which Sloan thought was about $2,500 for
himself, for "“services rendered." This cash returned by Liddy
was placed with other money in the cash account of the Finance ’
Committee to Reelect the President and avparently no specifie
accounting entry relating to these 4 checks exists. Therefore,

- S 4 : - CONTINUED - OVER
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C. Bolz to Mr. Bates
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

no further tracing can be made of the 4 bank drafts. It is

noted that on 7/14/72, Bernard L. Barker in testimony at a

bond reduction hearing in U, 8. District Court, Washington, D. C., .
said he received the 4 bank drafts totaling $89,000 from 2 men

and that he turned the cash over to them. He took the Fifth
Anendment when asked to identify these individuals.

- - - T

FINA¢CING INTLLLIGLNCE GATP?RIWG OPERATION: Jeb Stuwart Magruder,
Deputy Camoalgn Director, Corunittee to Reelect the President.

on 7/27/72, advised that in late January or early February, 1972,

it was determined that an intelligence gathering service should

be formed. He assigned Liddy, then counsel for the Committee to
Recelect the President, the responsibility for gathering intelligence.
Specifically, Liddy was to endeavor to obtain information concerning
possible harassment or disruption at various rallies and publie
aprnearances throughout the nation and to assure that surrogate
candidates and celebrities in attendance were not harassed. Liddy
was also to determine information concerning possible disruption |

at the Republican National Convention. Magruder authorized

Hugh Walter Sloan, Jr. to permit Liddy to spend up to $250,000 to
gather intelligence regarding the above. . _

i On 7/26/72, Sloan advised he gave Liddy about $199,000
over an approximate 5-month period with the largest sum paid at
one time being $81,000 in May, 1972. Sloan said he never asked

" Liddy what the money was used for.

ACTION: For information.
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v .. CHARLES MORGAN. JR
Diracior
k‘f HOPE EASTMAN

AssoC ate Diractor

ARLIE SCHARDT

MarCh 7' 1973 Assuoiate Direclor

The Honorable L. Patrick Gray
Acting  Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C, ()

. Iy ;’_,.t . A 7
Dear Mr. Gray: A A “}’a“{f *(

We represent those individuals whose telephones
were tapped and who participated in a majority of
those conversations which were illegally intercepted
in the Watergate incident. As you know, the United
States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia
Circuit issued the attached orders during the Watergate -
trial suppressing the contents of the 1llegally inter-

cepted telephone conversations and preventing their ‘ \
disclosure.
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We are now concerned that the contents of these L;b
conversations may be disclosed during either your con-
firmation hearing before the Judiciary Committe or the
investigation to be held by the Select Committee on
Presidential Campaign Activities, in light of the various
requests for information which have been and may be made

therein. Our concern has been intensified by the fact

- | =Y
U"}‘;"l' the FBRI documents al;cau, t:.qubuut\..!:u to the

Judiciary Committee have been widely and publicly dis-

seminated. Disclosure of the contents of the conver-

sations to members of the Senate and to anyone else would

be a clear violation of the federal wiretapping law and

would, in the words of the Court of Appeals, "frustrate

the purpose of Congress in making wiretapping a crlme.) ga
£ 4 I

oy
We obviously cannot identify Weacﬁ FBﬁ-dﬂGll-n-m

T 4+ I ST S oo s
ment which contains the contents of the conversations

We do know that the F.D. 302 statements of both Ry MAY/‘S' 1973 !
Spencer Oliver and Alfred C. Baldwin III contain suc
references. .._.- o o
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We would, therefore, appreciate it if you would review
and delete from any FBI material to be transmitted to
the Congress any and all contents of the illegally
intercepted conversations, references thereto, and
matter derived therefrom.

In addition to our concern that the contents of
the conversations not be illegally disclosed, we are
also troubled by the possibility that other FBI files
may be turned over to members of the Senate and their
staffs and used in ways which will not safeguard the
rights of individuals who may be mentioned in those
files.

The ACLU has, for many years, opposed legisiative
investigations which ignored the rights of individuals
to privacy and to procedural fairness. We have developed
the enclosed set of guidelines which we believe should
govern the disclosure of information about individuals in
the course of such investigations. The most important of
these guidelines include -

- = No mandate, however specific, may authorize a con-
gressional committee to investigate merely for the sake
of exposing unorthodox views or criminal activity.
Congress has no power to expose individuals, but only to
conduct legislative investigations pursuant to its consti-
tutional powers.

- - Before airing defamatory, prejudicial, or adverse
information, a committee should screen such material in
executive session to determine whether or not it is
reiiable. The individual whom the information tends to
prejudice should be properly notified and given an oppor-
tunity to appear before the committee in executive session
with other witnesses if he so requests, or with other
evidence rebutting the information. The same requirement
of fair notice pertaining to witnesses at public hearings
should apply here, and should include a ban on disclosure
of the names of witnesses in advance of their appearance.
There should be an absolute prohibition on the publication
of information discussed at the session, prior to a detei-
mination of whether to hold a public session at which the =
defamatory information will be presented. BAn investigating
committee should not recall for a public hearing a witness
who has claimed his privilege against self-incrimination in
executive session in response tao certain guestions put to
him, merely in order to ask him the same quest

- = If adverse testimony is given in Qublic s?fflef.:fffr
the committee has determined in executlve S&s551iUn ‘“E-wggm
is appropriate to the investigation, any person abou

such testimony is offered should be afforded an opportunity
to:
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{a) testify or offer sworn statements in his
behalf;

{b) subject the witness offering prejudicial
testimony to cross-examination;

{(c) obtain the assistance of the investigation
committee in compelling the attendance of witnesses and
the production of documents reasonably necessary to re-
but the charges against him.

Inplementing these safeguards, which relate to the
public use of material in FBI documents, would be im-
possible if raw FBI data were simply handed over to
these Committees without clear restrictions on its dis-
semination within the Senate prior to any public dis-
closure. For example, at a minimum, we suggest that
only a single copy of any document be transmitted, with
the understanding that it may be examined but not copied
and that no disclosure will take place prior to compliance
with the safeguards outlined above.

We hope, therefore, that you will insist upon the
establishment of these safeguards to protect individuals
who may be mentioned in any FBI documents prior to their -
transmittal to Congress. We believe that protecting
the rights of all persons mentioned in these documents,
whether innocent or guilty, can only preserve the integrity _ -
of the Bureau and its investigative process.

We look forward to hearing from you on these matters.
We have sent a similar letter to Senator Eastland and
the other members of the Judiciary Committee, asking them
to establish these safeguards.

Sincerely yours, 2

s Morgan, Jr.
Ho Eds¥man o
AmE n Civil Liberties Union

pN- R
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To : ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 4/24/13
(ATTN: FBI LABORATORY) _
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FROM )‘%@O SAC, NEWARK {139-170) ({RUC)

e
e

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;

ET AL;
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
& PARTY NRTIONAL HEADQUARTERS
'/ﬁ 6/17/72 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
roc . HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
\00:WFO) DATE__Lin\80 __ BYSP>TAPI Rmifes

Re Newark telcall to WFO, 4/14/73 and 4/17/73.

Enclosed herewith for the FRI Laboratory is one
plastic folder containing five individual packages of electronic
components and four black plastic boxes, one of which i{s a Lo
completed electronic transmitter,

- st e N e e VY R

s v u i oduced the above named agent

extremely active in electronic circles and could possibly furnish

information of interest to the FBI.
;‘.r“"’ig_‘,

During the course of conversation, as = 7 v
exhibited three photographs of an electronic device located on a ¢
tei?’

telephone at the Democratic National Headquarters (DNH), Waterga
Apartments, Washington, D.C., on 9/13/72. after
examining said photographs, advised there were certain visible
charagteristics which appeared similar he devices produced by

‘“ advised there also appeared to be certain compc-\ie,nt%_u(éed in lb——-
U T FRA TRy Nelnen l:j? “H ‘/fc-m-qg, et Q'ZI

7 ENCLOSTRM

\-’;lBureau (Enc. 1){Reec Maw £ 107,
3-WFO (139-166) E? ec maw)  TREGI07
1-New York (139-301) (Info) - -
3-Newark

ek / /
y APR 27 1973
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construction method, indicated a positive
entitication, as to the source of the electronic device, could
only be made by physically examining same in detail.

'ionstruction of the electronic devic which were dissimilar Y

L
<, i 1izcs cither the 115, 140

or 169 megacycles, "aircraft frequency", in setting the frequenc

e

of said device similar to

—pointed out the following visual characteristics
“ construction:

Dual telephone line leads extending straight
through plastic box cover,

Utilization of Motorola industrial type
rectifier bridge number 920A4.

Lengthy antenna wire extending from plastic
cover case.

Use of a similar type tuner trimmer to control

and alter frequency of transmitter (most
manufacturers use fixed trimmer to avoid frequency
changes).

Filling of the internal structure of the electronic
device with what appeared to be expoxy cement,

In additi

o o
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xr visible in

B b T ke i S8 e

electroni

evices during the time
of the DNH incident bu could furnish no information
relative to

he has sold electronic ithout

regard of subsequent utilization
formed a partnership with

has dealt with the following
electronic parts manufacturers in the past:




NK 139-170

?onta ti

furnished the following locations of
partners:
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furnished the following electronic parts

onstruction of transmitters, along with a
comple nsmitter received RS
R

1 Nine Murata type capacitors manufactured in Japan.
2. Four transistors.

3 One ceramic trimmer capacitor tunner.

4. PFour rectorfier devices.

5. One completed series tap transmitter.

6. Three plastic boxes, 1" X 1" X 3/4";
2" X 1" X 3/4"; and 2" X 2" X 3/4".

furnished capacitor number IOK EM, similar
to that in photograph. f

— stated he has obtained his electronic -~

technolo round fro

stated he has examined, for reasons of personal interest, many
of the electronic transmitters of various manufacturers and might
be of assistance with further identification as to source should

o et
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NK 139-170

it be deemed necessary.

the mutual friend's name, but
contact with this individual,
clear as to whether the my

exact location

has a distributor at the
following location
_——————

\ e -« -1 <o ccac uich
N in the past. llegedly
\ mcg!se! e-.egE. OnlIC beepers !rommathese
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devices to

—requests that the source of the above
information be held in confidence should the within named

AT

A "':‘?'}"1'.“‘ 4 '&"ri@;’,f:.

, é} individuals be contacted,
%

. g. The enclosed electronic components and related items
i are being forwarded to the FBI Laboratory in connection with
Pt s : s
I - captioned matter for whatever action or comparisons deemed
& necessary. In the event that the completed electronic
# transmitter is of no consequences, it is requested that this
v item be returned to Newark for return to contributor.

¥

, No Eﬁiiher contact is anticipated by Newark with

. RN . L cSS requested by the Bureau.
Newark not in possession of all facts in this

matter and leads, therefore, being left to the discretion

of WFO.
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SAC, Wask! a;gk}n mld (130-189) Mayd, 078 L
A::m;g mreﬁwr, FBI (139-4&89) — Qb I 1 - Mr. Nﬁéuin' n
(Rm, 2248)
JAM RS WALTER MC CORD, JR., 1 - Mr. Conrad
ETAL: 1 - Mr, Bradley
BUKGIARY OF DENOCRATIC 1 - Mr. Johnson
PARTY NATIONAL HEAD  JARTERS
6/\7/13
0C
(00: WFO)

Re Newark letter dated 4/24/73, with coples to New York

and Washington Field submiitlng & miniature transmitter and agsociated
piaterials to the Laboratory.

A vizanl inspeetion made of the transitter mbmltted by
Newark revenled that the tranemittar 3 different in layout, ‘deslgn and
eonstiuetion from the devices submitied to the Laboratory by the
Vashinglon Field office in connectlon with the above eaptioped case,
The miniature FM transmitter found In the telephone of R. Spencer .
Oliver, Demoeratic National Committee Headquarters, Washington, D.C,
9/13/73, 18 lixewise not similar to the transwitter sulinitted by Newark.w

1ot} washisgton Field 18 requested to advise the t.mratory if

e 5| any examination is reguested on the items submitted by Newark and

§ i+ &]dteposition to be made of same.U -

< 001 ,":4:: ‘l {5‘ 3;'. 9
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M. 'I‘hompam Sl
Mr, Walters _____

Mr. Caltahsn __ . .

Mr. Cleveland _ T b

Mr. Gobhardt /} .
W/l

E‘;i::‘;-,: o

M. Arnstrng e

i Bovers ‘ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED _
Moty KEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED

Ms. Hnrm _ }
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FD-38 (Rev. 5-22-64) (

FBI

Date: 4/30/73 Mr, Marstall

P Mt LS o
M- S'j_ym RN
M", Thetmpaon .
M Woaller (o _
Tela, Room o~
My, Einfey . e
Mr. Armsbong oL
Mi. Bowers .
Wi Hefndtor T 1\“
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4039) & SAC, MIAE‘I (139- ) ;{: ;-;g:.q o A g
Mrs, Reonon .|

FRCM: SAC, WFpi (129-166) P fL' I |
s Lo

JAMES WALTER WC CORD, JR,, ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

A’ Transmit the following in ___ > Y M & .

(Type in plaintext or code
TisLETYPE URGENT

Vi oo e et e+ e e

BUREAU BY hPLCIIL MESSENGERC )

_L—.——A.—m.—-————.—-

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, 6/17/72, 1I0C. OQ:WFO
RE WFO TEL CALL TO MIAMI TODAY.

FOR INTFCRIATION OF BUREAZU AND MIAMI, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION f/l/

I‘\_

FURNI‘SI'FIJ TCDAY THAT AT LAST MEETING BETWEEN JOH’ TCHELL,

‘ (A

{"?GRUDEZ_snc¢ FRED LA RUE, KEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA,

t \

FLBRUARU, 1472, LONG DISTANCE CALLS WERE MLDE BY MITCHELL TO
) t3 TELEPHONE

PERSONNLL AT EOB AND POSSIBLY WHITE HOUSE, ALTHOUGH NUMBER IS8

IEE_§TUA\T

UNKNGWN AT THIS TIME, HOUSE UTILIZED BY THREE FOR MEET, IS
ELOSE TO PRESIDENTIAL COMPOUND, POSSIBLY ACROSS THE STREET, AND
IS OPNED BY BEBE REBOZO, HOUSE KNOWN AS "3520 HOUSE",

BUSA DESIRES TO SUBPOEM: TOLL RECORDS FOR TELEPHONE LOCATED AT
THAT HOUSE.

o2 ot CE ‘

MIAMI IS‘REQUEbTEn 6 'CONTACT SECRET SERVICE LIAISON IN EFFORT i

ro pereruIfE Tdcs Fdi.lod House anp TELEPHONE NUWBER. ONCE NUMBERs bib, bt

- r{'} LA I
(YPSINED ABVISE WFO INORDER . 1 AT :Q.PP'{OPRIATF SUBPOENA CAN BE 20")

/3/’£¢¢;;*
M$/7 wﬁﬁﬁi“

o3
oy

FORWARDED MIAMI DIVISION, ‘\ q;L/) Eﬁi 01 L

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED"

AJL

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE Gl nlye  BYsPaTaelion

? |7 @/o

b~ A

rﬂ
Approvéd: —  Sent M Per
Spenai Agent in Charge U.5.Government Printing Office: 1972 -— 455:574 -

o3 MAY 7 1973
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Date:5/1/73 :
{
ansmi {
Transmit the following in .. 3 Tsmdin shaivten s esde T _.__.______._.} :
|
Vie ... AIRTEL __ _— — S - g
(Priority) 1
_____________________________________________________ | I
\ :
TO: ACT ING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (139-108) (P)
e SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC COP\.D, Jit g p
(ﬁ ET AL

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,

WASHINGTON, D, C.,

6/17/72

10C

(00 ¥FO)

Remytel, 4/25/73,

Enclosed herewith for WFO 2 coples-of FD- 302
reflecting interview with THOMAS.D, LL,HJR., }/25/73 at
HNashville, Tenn, . 5

Sy o _
(f v It should be noted that BE referred Yo ‘a partner,
.+ JOHNTSTAMPS, and a printer, MICKE LLIAMS who were
7 a55001ated with Capitol Graphics, Inc. T

i/ f :.
¢ WFO is requested to advise Memph{s it they desire
these individuals interviewed in regard to "instant matter,

CE)- Bureau
2 WFO (139-166) (Encs. 2)
 {

l - Memphis

.'E_R_ rmron AT T TATIADW AMTTAN Fﬁ\'f"r'

- ¢ o ARLL INPUAFIALLIVN WU

5) {EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE _tlulge

/

I

—  Sent M Per

U.5.Governmaent Printing Office: 1972 - 455-574
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B FBI {
Date: 5/1/73 E
1

i

i

\ 'I)un:-ini! the fo!lowlng Y oSO U S
‘ {Type in plaintext or codel

} L
V o AIRTEL . .. __AI RM.AIL S
- (Priority} i
. T SO p NP U A
v ..f ] O . ACTT a DIRECTOR, FB {120.-408a)
! J 'L ] AR A L AY\d AT A AT A NA A ASA, ‘ ] JJ YVVJ ’

¥

. FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES {139-~306) (P)
n SUBJECT: JAMES WALTbéaMC CORD, JR,
] : ET AL;
?r Burglary,
o Democratlice National
{ Committee Headguarters

Washi nofnh, DO

Arg We

Q/rz/72 . | -

00- Washington Fleld

Re Los Angeles teletype to Bureau, 4/30/73.

ed for Washington Field Office is an = . )
2 with the records, deserlbed in referenced
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Subscribers to the following telephone numbers
have been identified. These numbers have been taken from
the toll records obtained from.the Beverly Hills Hotel for =~
the period 6/16-18/72, which numbers were called by JOHN . "
MITCHELL or others in the Committee to Reelect the President
traveling party which stayed at the hotel durlng that perlod. .
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Telephone Number

213-625-2345
213-482-2000

7L-499-2577

711-542-G361

?14;847—6825

_7L4-496-5959

e

Subscriber

Wilcox Office Bulldln%
Los Angeles, California

United Airlines
Los Angeles, Californla -

ARTHUR 'BRIGGS
22431 Medltelranes
South Laguna Beach,. Callfornia

FEI | - o
Santa Ana Resident Agency :

' WILLIAM .CZ7 CARROLL

17395 Santa.lucia ‘
Fountain, Valleg,,Callfornla_.'

(uc.uJ.Lu. Rt:a.i.CLt:lxt Aﬁ,enu)
Z,

“3"911 Ollngawpxlve, Apt.-S_ _____ o

Dana P01ntl Califorpif... -~
President™= "Harbor Rest Corp.
since August 1971; other
service 408-243-8896 -
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Mr Mints . _

'ASH FIELD (159"166) Mre Necnom .
FROM SAN FRANCISCO (139-142) 5P ———

O
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HQ, WbC, 6-17-72, 10C, 003 WASK FIELD

&
RE WFO TEL 4-38-73,
v/ '7/ \/
DARIUS untunu:gbfisnrou. JR., PRESIDENT{CHARTER TRADING CO.,
s R 0 o bt e A et -
MONTEREY, CALIF., INTERVIEWED AT NONTEREY 4-30-73. KEATON WAS L‘)?;p
VE: : RMAN FOR CREP FROM LAST WEEK OF APRIL'\ 7

WESTERN REGIONAL FINANCIAL CHAIRMAN
OR FIRST WEEK OF MAY, 1972. AS SUCH, HE FORVARDED MANY HUNDRED OF

THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS IN CONTRIBUTIONS TO CREP, 1781 PENNSYLVANIA
AVE., NW, WDC, BUT IN THE FORM OF CHECKS OF OTHER PERSONS, KEATON, =~ &
HIMSELF, CONTRIBUTED $25,008 TO CREP BY MEANS OF CHECK DATED 7-17- 12.

CISSUED BY HIS PERSONAL SECRETARY SHIRLEY HAHAS) THIS CHECK U_ﬁs (l
BEG £C 107 LWERE [ 907 X
ACTUALLY FOR %490,008, BUT BY LETTER DIRECT PAU BARRI

TREASURER, CREP, WDC, IT WAS POINTED OUT THAT $25,888 VAS FORGEONTRIS O 1973
BUTIONS,)AND THE $15,000 BALANCE WAS T IBUTION OF HILLfﬁnﬂ-wwérr—wn-

END PAGE ONE . L
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PAGE TwO
THOMPSON, AN OIL MAN RESIDING IN THE LOS ANGELES AREA, KEATON HAS

: " r ‘,\t : h v ‘.-: “-‘z-. - i 2'4:u A Yol > :.-:-,‘.‘h,‘-‘ -:?:.,‘.
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FURNISHED fon&ggros‘ THE $40,0808 CHECK AND OF EIGHT RECEIPTS, TOTALING
HLL GATED
$24,008 ~))- $~-53% IN DECEMBER, 1972, ISSUED BY DIFFERENT CREP UNITS

ACKNOWLEDING RECEIPT OF CONTRIBUTIONS FROM KEATON,

L Y
s

SERLE 2 "
B

IN JULY, 1972, XEATON RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM HERBERT
"BART" PORTER, AN OFFICIAL OF CREP, WDC, SAYING THAT MONEY WAS
NEEDED URGENTLY, AND REQUESTING THAT HE IMMEDIATELY SEND $16,858.
HE WAS ASSURED BY PORTER THAT THERE VAS NOTHING "SHADY OR SNEAKEYJZ
ABOUT THE DEAL, ME WAS INSTRUCTED TO SEND THE MONEY TO ROGER T.
STONE, JR. 1318 NEV HAMPSHIRE AVE., NV, WDC, KE DID SO RELUC-
TANTLY BY WESTERN UNION MONEY ORDER DATED 7-1-72, KEATON HAS
'FURNISKED A COPY OF HIS RECEIPT FOR THIS TRANSACTION., HE DOES NOT
KNOW STONE OR ANYTHING ABOUT HIM. CONCERNING THIS TRANSACTION,
PORTER TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED KEATON ON ABOUT 4-26-;3; ADVISING
ME HAD BEEN INTERROGATED BY THE FBI AND VANTED TO ASSURE HIMSELF
END PAGE TWO a SRS RS




PAGE THREE
THAT IT WAS IN FACT KEATON WHO HAD MADE THE ABOVE $16,058 CONTRI- -
BUTIONS AND NOT FRED LA RUE. | -

AFTER THE ELECTION, PROBABLY IN JANUARY, 1973, HE RECEIVED A
TELEPHONE CALL FROM PORTER SETTING FORTH THAT LA RUE WOULD LIKE TO
SEE HIM IN WDC. KEATON PRESSED PORTER AS TO THE PURPOSE OF THIS

AND PORTER PROFESSED NOT TO KNOW, KXEATON FLEW T0 WDC AND MET LA RUE

ON THE SECOND FLOOR OF 1781 PENNSYLVANIA AVE., NW, ON 1-16-73.

LA RUE ASXED HIM TO CONTRIBUTE HIMSELF OR ARRANGE TO GET OTHERS

TO CONTRIBUTE MORE MONEY - AS MUCH AS HE COULD GET. HE WOULD NOT

SAY WHAT IT WAS TO BE USED FOR. KEATON PUT HIN OFF, SAYING THE
ELECTION WAS OVER, AND NEVER REALLY INTENDING TO SECURE THE ADDI-
TIONAL MONEY BY TELLING LA RUE HE WOULD MAKE CONTACTS TO SEE IF HE

COULD SECURE SUCH MONEY. HE NEVER MADE AN EFFORT TO DO SO, AND NEVER ' -
HEARD FROM PORTER OR LA RUE AGAIN ABOUT THE MATTER, B
| KEATON DENIES GIVING $58,800 OF HIS OWN MONEY TO cazp R .

ANYONE DURING APRIL, 1972, HE ALSO DENIES GIVING $16,000 AFTER }'?l
4-7-72, AND AFTER 6-17-72, '
END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR
KEATON STATED HE FIRST MET PORTER IN ABOUT MAY, 1972, IN WDC,

e
R

. ;é:.{u >

HE HAS SEEN HIM A TOTAL OF EIGHT OR NINE TIMES SINCE, INCLUDING
TWO OR THREE TIMES AT CELEBRITY CAMPAIGN FUNCTIONS IN THE LOS
ANGELES AREA, CASUALLY (USUALLY AT DINNER MEETINGS IN WDC) AND ONCE
WHEN PORTER ATTENDED A BING CROSBY GOLF TOURNAMENT AT PEBBLE BEACH,
CALIF., IN JANUARY, 1973, THEY NEVER HAD ANY LONG DISCUSSIONS
FACE TO FACE WITH HIM, EXCEPT FOR THE TELEPHONE CONVERSATION
CONCERNING HIS TRIP TO WDC TO SEE LA RUE. HE HAS MADE NO CONTRIBU —
TIONS WHAT SO EVER SINCE THE ELECTION AND SPECIFICALLY HOT IN
DECEMBER, 1972, OR FEBRUARY, 1973, |
ME HAS KNOWN LA RUE ABOUT THE SAME LENGTH OF TIME, AND HAS
ONLY MET CASUALLY WITH HIM, USUALLY WITH A GROUP OF FIVE OR SIX
OCCASIONALLY IN WDC, EXCEPTING THE INCIDENT SET OUT ABOVE. HIS
MEETINGS WITH PORTER AND LA RUE HAD NOTHING TO DO WITH INSTANT
BURGLARY, o |
AIRTEL WITH FD-382 AND COPY OF ABOVE DOCUMENTS WILL BE
PROMPILY FORWARDED TO WASH FIELD, B
END PAGE FOUR |
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PAGE FIVE

WASH FIELD CONTACT PAUL E. BARRICX, TREASURER, CREP, FOR
COPIES OF LETTER SHOWING ALLOCATION OF ABOVE $492,002 CHECX BETWEEN
KEATON AND THOMPSON, BARRICK HAS BEEN TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED THAT
FBI WILL CONTACT HIM TO SECURE CHECK.
END
VAE FBIHQ CLR
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GENERAL INVASTAGATIVE DIVISION

Attached concerns burglary of
Democratic National Committee
Headquarters, Washington, D. C.,
6/17/72, wherein the interview of
Roger J. Stone, Jr., set forth.

Stone, while at residence of
"Bart"™ Porter, recalls receiving
telephone call from individual
identifying himself as Jim McCord on
6/19/72., This information related to
Porter,

Information furnished by Stone
concerning activities he participated
in under direction of *"Bart" Porter
against Democrats set out, which
includes the enlistment of Mike
McMinoway, Louisville, Kentucky, for
political activities.

Investigation continuing to
locate McMinoway to obtain details of

his possible involvement in violations
of Election Laws.
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WASHINGTON FIELD 139-166
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FROM NEW YORK 139-381
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WASHINGTON FIELD,

TO BUREAU A/30/73.

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA}S

Fiiodet
(‘j""t‘\-“""n”")\J..)"':.J ) Mr. Cetighe

END PAGE ONE
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DEMOCRATIC PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72%

RE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU 4/30/733

ON 57/1/73, ROGER J XETONE. JR., WAS INTERVIEWED AT
NYO AND FURNISHED FOLLOWING INFd;E:?TEE;

ONLY INFORMATION SPECIFICALLY RELATING TO WATERGATE
BUGGING PLOT WHICH HE HAS PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE, CONCERNS

TELEPHONE CALL HE ANSWERED AT HOME OF BART PORTER.
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PAGE TWO
PORTER IN CALIFORNIA ON OFFICIAL VISIT FOR COMMITTEE FOR
REFLECTION OF PRESIDENT (CREP), STONE WENT TO WDC HOME OF
PORTER AT 434¢ GARFIELD STREET, NW, TO FEED DOGS OF PORTER
ON 6/19/72. AT APPROXIMATELY 6:00PM, STONE ANSWERED TELEPHONE
CALL FROM INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFYING SELF AS JIM MC CORD WHO WANTED
TO SPEAK TO PORTER., MC CORD STATED HE DID NOT WANT TO LEAVE
MESSAGE WITH STONE AND INDICATED HE WOULD GET IN TOUCK WITH
PORTER IN FUTURE. STONE WAS ABLE TO LOCATE PORTER BY TELEPHONE
AT BEVERLY HILLS HOTEL, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, AND ADVISE
PORTER OF ABOVE CALL., PORTER ASKED HIM TO RECOUNT CALL
TWwO OR THREE TIMES AND THEN TOLD STONE IT WAS PRANK CALL
IN HIS OPINION., PORTER STATED THAT SOMEONE WOULD TALK TO HIM ON
6/20/72 CONCERNING CALL., NEXT MORNING ROBERT ODLE, OFFICIAL
AT CREP IN WDC ALSO QUESTIONED STONE ABOUT TELEPHONE CALL
RECEIVED FROM MC CORD. _ |

FOLLOWING INFORMATION FURNISHED BY STONE CONCERNING
POLITICAL SABOTAGE ACTIVITIES HE PARTICIPATED IN UNDERJDIRECTION_!Z

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE
NE BaDT PARTED aralTNCT NEMAMNDATC .
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IN EARLY PART OF 1972, STONE WAS STUDENT AT GEORGE
WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY, WDC, WHERE HE SERVED AS CHAIRMAN
OF D.C. COLLEGE REPUBLICANS. AS SUCH HE BECAME ACQUAINTED
WITH PORTER,

IN SPRING 1972 PORTER APPROACHED STONE WHO AGREED TO
TRAVEL TO MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE.ON POLITICAL SABOTAGE

ﬂ Pode 2yt

Fn -
ER, STURE

I\Iﬂ

1/

TNOT A A Y M T . A 4
FiD501UN, FTULLUWING 1

fads o 5 123
No 1KY

hi

-rv AT D
11V Ur rv

f)

TRAVELLED TO MANCHESTER WITH LEAFLET WHICH STATED IN EFFECT

THAT EDMUND MUSKIE WAS CANDIDATE OF THE CONSERVATIVE DEMOCRATS.
STONE DEPOSITED LEAFLET AT MANCHESTER UNION LEADER NEWSPAPER AND
STOREFRONT HEADQUARTERS OF MC GOVERN. PORTER GAVE STONE

CASH TO COVER TRAVEL EXPENSES OF TRIP. MICHAEL COLLIGAN,
STUDENT AT GEORGE WASHINGTON, ACCOMPANIED STONE ON TRIP AFTER
STONE TOLD HIM PURPOSE OF TRIPg HGWEVER, COLLIGAN REMAINED IN

STREET IN MANCHESTER WHILE STONE DID HIS WORK. STONE RETURNED

' TO WDC ON SAME DAY AND REPORTED TO PORTER THAT MISSION ACCOMPLISHED.

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR
APPROXIMATELY TWO WEEXS LATER PORTER RECONTACTED STONE AND

ACUYED HIM TN
£ laekd ITAFI L R

4

o

ME TO CREP QOFFIC

WAy L

L]
%)

WHERE PORTER ASXED IF HE wOULD

F L 0"y 2 9 ) ar &~ FEaim W L meas

BE WILLING TO TRAVEL TO MANCHESTER AGAIN DISGUISED AS MEMBER OF

GAY LIBERATION MOVEMENT AND MAKE CONTRIBUTION TO MC CLOSKEY

CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS. STONE REFUSED THIS IDEA, BUT AGREED

RATHER TO GO TO MANCHESTER AS MEMBER OF YOUNG SOCIALIST ALLIANCE
(YSA). PORTER ACQUIRED STATIONARY LETTERHEAD OF AMHERST

COLLEGE YSA AND FEW DAYS LATER GAVE IT TO STONE VITH $125.88 IN -
CASH FOR CONTRIBUTION. STONE THEN TRAVELED TO MANCHESTER AND .
MADE CONTRIBUTION TO MC CLOSKEY CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS AND
OBTAINED RECEIPT. WHEN RETURNED T0 WDC HE MET WITH PORTER

DAYS LATER AND PORTER SAT HIM DOWN WITH LEGAL SIZE PAD AND K
INSTRUCTED HIM TO WRITE LETTER TO MANCHESTER UNION LEADER B
WHICH STATED THAT HE WAS AMHERST COLLEGE STUDENT AND WAS APPALLED

THAT MC CLOSKEY WOULD ACCEPT GIFT FROM YSA., PORTER SAID ;,jjﬁﬁjﬁii;~*f’“

HE WOULD HANDLE MAILING OF LETTER.
THEREAFTER, THROUGH INFLUENCE OF PORTER, STONE
END PAGE FOUR
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PACE FIVE
OBTAINED JOB WITH CREP AS “SURROGATE SCHEDULER,” FOR WHICH

HE WAS PAID $4068 PER MONTH FROM CREP., IN ADDITION HE RECEIVED
$158 IN CASH PER MONTH FROM PORTER. IN LATE APRIL, PORTER ASKED
STONE 1F HE COULD FIND SOMEONE WHO wOULD TRAVEL IN PRIMARY

STATES GATHERING INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION ABOUT ELECTION

CAMPALGNS OF REPUBLICAN OPPONENTS AND ENGAGE IN POLITICAL
PRANKS WHICH HAD EFFECT OF DISRUPTING CAMPAIGNS. STONE

.OBTAINED NAME OF MIKE MC MINOWAY FROM MORTON BLACKWELL OF ARLINGTON,

VIRGINIA. BLACKWELL STATED HE HAD CONTACTED MC MINOWAY AND HE

WAS INTERESTED IN THIS PROPOSITION., AT TIME, MC MINOWAY WAS
WORKING AT GENERAL MOTORS PLANT, LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY, AREA.

rrfvIAQY rET

”~ ™ b 3
0 AUTHORIZED T STCONE

- [R1 8]

STONE REPORTED BACK T0 PORTER WA
CONTACT MC MINOWAY UNDER PRETEXT AS REPRESENTATIVE OF GROUP
PORTER GAVE INSTRUCTIONS THAT

LA
(271

OF CONSERVATIVE BUSINESSMEN.
MC MINOWAY USE FALSE NAME AND AT NO TIME INDICATE HE WAS WITH

AUTHORIZED $588 PAYMENT TO MC MINOWAY AS PAYMENT

e

FOR SERVICES OF TW0 WEEKS.

END PAGE FIVE
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PAGE SIX
AFTER ABOVE MEETING, STONE USING NAME OF JASON RAINER
FLEW TO LOUISVILLE AND MET MC MINOWAY AT EITHER HOLIDAY INN OR

MYII. ron
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TERMS OF $1020 PER MONTH PLUS EXPENSES FOR HIS WORK., STONE
TOLD MC MINOWAY THAT HE WwOULD NEVER ORDER HIM TO DO ANYTHING
ILLEGAL.

MC MINOWAY THEN LAUNCHED EMPLOYMENT AS POLITICAL SABOTEUR
WHICH LASTED UNTIL MIDDLE OF AUGUST, 1572, MC MINOWAYlUSED
NAME OF MIKE SNOW AND WORKED AS VOLUNTEER WORXKER FOR DEMOCRAT
CANDIDATES IN PRIMARIES IN FLORIDA, WiSCONSiﬁ, CALIFORNIA,

AND FINALLY IN WDC WHERE HE FINISHED AS VOLUNTEER FOR MC GOVERN.
HE USED OTHER DIFFERENT NAMES DURING THIS OPERATION AS HE WENT
TO DIFFERENT PRIMARY STATES.,

HIGHLIGHTS OF SABOTAGE ACTIVITIES OF MC MINOWAY INCLUDE
FOLLOWING ¢

DURING WISCONSIN PRIMARY, SENT OUT ENGRAVED INVITATIONS
TO APPROXIMATELY 208 DEMOCRATS TO ATTEND CAMPAIGN BREAKFAST

END PAGE SIX
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PAGE SEVEN
WITH HUMPHREY WHICH FAILED TO TAXE PLACE,

DURING WISCONSIN PRIMARY, HE STUfFED ENVELOPES WITH CANPAIGNVf
LITERATURE OF HUMPHREY DESIGNED TO AFPEAL TO NEGROS AND MAILED
IT TO UNION WORKERS AND VICE VERSA.

DURING CALIFORNIA PRIMARY, HE FOULED UP TELEPHONE LISTS
OF POYTENTIAL VOTERS RESULTING IN FAILURE TO CONTACT MANY
AND OTHERS CONTACTED NUMEROUS TIMES,

MC MINOWAY RECEIVED PAYMENT FOR WORK BY HAVING MONEY
TELEGRAMED TO HIS WIFE, "MRS, MICHAEL MC MINOWAY, 133 MANSLICK
DRIVE, FAIRDALE, KENTUCKY."

CODE NAME USED FOR MC MINOWAY BETWEEN PORTER AND STONE
WAS "SEDAN CHAIR TWO."

LOUISVILLE DIVISION WILL LOCATE AND INTERVIEW MIKE
MC MINOWAY CONCERNING CAPTIONED MATTER AND ABOVE DESCRIBED

POLITICAL SABOTAGE ACTIVITIES., POSSIBILITY EXISTS THAT HE COULD
BECOME GRAND JURY WITNESS. WFO HAS INSTRUCTED THAT HE SHOULD Fi
END PAGE SEVEN
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PAGE EIGHT
BE ADVISED THAT HIS FULL COOPERATION IS REQUESTED IN THIS MATTER
'AND THAT PERSONS HAVE ALREADY TESTIFIED ABOUT HIS ACTIONS.
FURTHER LEADS LEFT TO DISCRETION OF WFO, WFO SHOULD
ADVISE ALEXANDRIA CONCERNING INTERVIEW OF BLACKWELL3; ALEXANDRIA:
HOLD INTERVIEW IN ABEYANCE.
-END
#
PLS HOLD
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. UNITED STATES GOVL.RNMENT ~ Mr. Felt __
- I - Mr. Baker . ___
G gk - Mr. Callahan .
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o 3 Me, Conrad __ . ___
g Mr. Gobh_ardt I
. & To o Mr. % DATE:  May 1, 1973 Y
- é Mr. Miller, E.8. _._
"2 ' 1 - Mr. Felt . —
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] 0 Mr. Kinley
. X Mr. Armstrong
'§  SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; Mr. Bovers ©
) AND OTHERS Mo, Hom —
: % BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL Me. Mintz _
e COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED M Newm
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At 8:00 a.m,, today vyou called and wanted to make certain
SAC McDermott, Washington Field Office, fully understood that we are
to continue a vigorous hardhitting investigation into the Watergate
case. I advised you there was no question in anybody's mind that
this was the situation and these are the instructions. I did advise
you in view of the current grand jury hearings directed by Assistant
U. S. Attorney (AUSA) Silbert we were following very strict "ground

“rules with respect to coverage of leads. At the outset let me say ths

R R

FBI is not receiving the full transcript of the entire grand jury
testlmony. We are receiving, however, portions of the testimony
where it is necessary for background purposes in covering specifi
leads requested by AUSA Silbert. 1In coverlng such specific lead
we are not on our own initiative covering additional leads as an ///
outgrowth of the coverage of the first lead but rather making
available to Silbert the results of the original lead and where
appropriate suggesting to him further investigation. We are, of
course, being guided by his decision in this regard. This procedure
is being followed in view of the fact (1) the FBI is not receiving the
over-all information as to what is going on in the grand jury room
~and (2) we do not want to disrupt any plans or direction AUSA Silbert
is following in connection with the grand jury.

0 FG — AOTHX:

with respect to lnvesgfgéllon badéd n lnformatlon obtained

other than the grand jury testimony it is felt we should follow the
same procedure, ie., contacting Silbert before we conduct any
investigation and make certain it would not be in conflict with his
plans concerning the grand jury. For example, there is an article in
Jack Anderson's column relative to a bank account with the banker
stating he has never been contacted by the FBI.* SAC"MEDRrmott has~

\ lready been instructed to review the content of that article apnd
before conducting any investigation check with Silbef tdUksfbi%2in

) 'if he has any objection. While talking to SAC McDermott I again
&eminded him of the procedures we are following at tWE™PT Time

Ciln this matter and he indicated that he was fully aware and in.

vg\CiJ agreement with these procedures.

ACTION: This is for your information. (}/’_ éle{d)
| ) 3&]&% 0‘ \9'{3( " \\

*Copy attached.
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GOP Caslh Rumored in Swiss Bank

By Jack Anderson

0! the hundreds of thou-
sants  an unaudited  cash
soasned p GO safes across
e cuunliy, taere are whis-
pors sume money wound up in
a seerel swiss bank account.

Ao have  estabhished that
ALk Mactynoid, & minor e
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Memorandum

To . Mr. LﬁM pATE.  5/2/73
1- Mr. Nuzum
FROM : C. A. Nuz
!suvplecT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.
\ BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

{ COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
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enclosure behind file.
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Attached herewith are nine volumes of FD-302s,

ete. which were f‘ﬂml"\"l 123 hv WFQ for Mr. (‘r:—\y duri ng +ha

Mr. Felt ., .
. Baker .. . _
Callakan _____
Cleveland _ .
Conrad ____ _
Cebhardl ______
Jenkina _
Marshall _____..
Miller, B8
Soy s
Thompsot ...
Mr. Walters

FEFETEFSER

Mr. Herington .
Ms. Herwig . ..~
Mr. Mints . _
Mrs. Neenan —

airtels,

Watergate investigation. These volumes were turned over to
the Accounting and Fraud Section for review on 4/1/73.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the above-mentioned
volumes be filed in the Watergate case as one serial or as an
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4:27PM IMMEDIATE 5-2-73 BCW

_‘___r—-_._____
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10 /m:{m DIRECTOR (139-4889)

WFO (1395-166)
NEW YORK (135-381)

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA; ET ALj; BURGLARY OF
DEMOCRATIC PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6-17-72; 10C.

00t WASHINGTON FIELD,

RE NEW YORK TEY TO BUREAU, 5-1-73,
MICHAEDL WAYNENMC MINAQWAY COMTAGCTED T HIG FET ENCE L
LA wilAGL Wil ly1 Niw (dL TV WA S V\; AP A L H I~ l .o LAV S .:,..

8118 MANSLICK ROAD, LOUISUILLE. 8JGHT OF 5-1-73, AND
REQUESTED TO BE CONTACTED AT HI OFFICE, 4118 FLINTLOCK,

MORNING OF 5-2-73.

WITH KIS FATHER. CL

ON A.M, OF 5-2-73, MC MINOWAY WAS ADVISED OF NATURE i

OF INTERVIEW AND STATED HE HAD DECIDED TO CONTACT HIS ATTIORNEY

17,

pEDCNANM I /-
PERSON u

=3
o

TAD TN AMV T
4V AWV KAV i1 DY

WAS IN CONTACT WITH WAS ONE KNOWN TO HIM AS JASO)&

HE IS IN BUSINESS OF PRIVATE INVESTIGATORV

.t
&

b
)

Nr Airyecne
MroEower
M Herincon

Ms Her- S O,
M bins

Mrs Neenan .

j

e

KE TRAVELLED TO VARIOUS STATES PERFORMING DUTIES FOR\,&/*? MAY 7 ‘973

REPUBLICAN PARTY, NOT FURTHER DESCRIBED,
END PAGE ONE

AT w L .Y . Y.
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PAGE TwO
LS 135-121

HE WORKED ALONE AND HAD NO FURTHER CONTACT WITH ANY
CO-WORKERS.

MC MINOWAY ADDED HE FELT HE HAD NOT VIOLATED ANY LAW
AND DESIRED TO COOPERATE, BUT WANTED LEGAL COUNSEL FIRST.

FRANK HADDAD, ATTORNEY FOR MC MINOWAY, CONTACTED SA
WALTER R. SPOONER, LS., THLS DATE AND ADVISED HE IS WILLING
TO HAVE HIS CLIENT DISCLOSE ALL KIS ACTIVITIES BUT DESIRED
IMMUNITY FROM ANY FEDERAL PROSECUTION FOR MC MINOWAY.

WFO, ADVISE APPROPRIATE DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY. FD-382
FOLLOWS. |
END
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT M Folt
Mr. Baker . _ ..

Memorandum s =

Mr. Jenkins

Mr. Gebhard DATE: “ay 2 ’ 1973 s Marshalln::
Me, Millee, EB.

Mr. Soves

Mr., Gebhardt M. Thompson —

Mr, m Mr. Walters

Tele. Room ____.

Wr. Kinley _

./" - Mr. Armatrong
Mr. Bowers . .

»T Mr. Herington

Ms. Herwig o
Mr Mintz

A review of the teletypes received from Mra. Neenan

various field offices as a result of leads emanating

from the current grand jury conducting investigation of the

Watergate case has been made. It has been determined that a

number of leads are being conducted at the specific request

of AUSA Silbert involving possible violations of the Election

Laws Statute. The current policy of Election Lawgmatters

is that investigation regarding this 1s conducted at the

specific request of the Criminal Division of the Department.

, E, Lonaﬁﬁ/ﬁd? ir .Nuzu
4 ;CJn‘ &

N

\

\Q/.“..

PN VA FEas

WATERGATE

The leads concerning possible Election Laws
violations were discussed with Supervisor Ruhl, WFO, and
he stated that all leads are being conducted at the specific
request of AUSA Silbert with the concurrence of Assistant
Attorney General Henry Petersen. Supervisor Ruhl further
stated that the Agents are in daily contact with AUSA Silbert '
and they advise him of the results of our investigation based ,/f
upon his prior request. Supervisor Ruhl advised that all
leads to his knowledge are being cleared with Petersen by
Silbert.

Supervisor Ruhl advised that he will transmit a
communication to FBII reflecting the above which will be
for record purposes.

ACTION: For information.
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" UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT | R .
' Mr.
ALL INFORMATIO B
M € mOTdnd UM yEreIN 19 CLgsg?g}%NED Me.
DATE ___uly B Heling .
' Mr. W, Mark Felt / DATE: _5-‘2“7— 3 | Iw
i Mr.
M. i
J. McDermott, SAC, WFO o o ——

us H
mi. pifmay _.

J/JM U)LLL}*-I? /})(Lé()ipr Mr. Armsirong

Mr. Bowers
SUBJECT: AHITE HOUSE SENTRY DUTY. Mr. Berington

P S e 'ﬂ ’ Ms. Herwig
: T Mr. Minte

l o . JMre. Nesnan
e have previously agreed that the assignment of F E:? )
tofie White House and Executive QOiffice Building constitutes prere w
ressing that the Bureau's reputation for integrity is beigg employe .

to give a#’semblance of respectability and good faith in the matsheting and /AL/
stration of the papers of HALDEMAN, EHRLICHMAN and DEAN. 2 ;

I would suggest that you ask Mr. RUCKELSHAUS to confer
with AG Designate RICHARDSON and Mr. LEONARD GARMENT, Counsel "
to the President (which three apparently originally agreed to this use of
FBI Agents) for the purpose of now having the Bureau coverage withdrawn. .

We have assisted Mr. GARMENT and his staff in making firm .
recommendations concerning the identification and secure isolation of the
papers under discussion, and he appeared extremely appreciative of both
the recommendations and the action that the Bureau had taken, As of this .
morning, all of these documents will be in one of two secure locations fn -
the Executive Office Building., Both locations are protected by sound-sensor
detecting equipment which is monitored by the Executive Protection Service /
(EPS). 1Ilearned last evening that Chief EARL DRESCHER of the EPS has - 4
been told by his Secret Service superiors to discontinue the EPS guard duty -
over these papers. (We had arranged for one EPS uniformed officer to be

with an FBI Agent at each station.) 39— Log

Understand that we had to rely completely upon White H
Staff people, including assistants of HALDEMAN, EHRLICHMAN and
DEAN, to identify the files of these men which should be sealed. We (FBD
exercised no judgment or discretion in the selection of these papers; nor ' =
have we reviewed any. Now that these papers have been marshaled into =
secure locations, access to them under a program recommended by us to
Mr. GARMENT would be extremely limited. Only a few people would ba

permitted to authorize access to them. HALDEM!?.—%E

and some of their sEalfprealcagle -/wjll reqlr;rgca&(b 88 Gty
i{, JIMcDiert ?}\(/’f/ﬂg} ’,4:’/'1‘
i, 6@/73 y M%/{”’J

P 58 1LY 7 &@751 S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan |
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Re: White House Sentry Duty

on-going incomplete projects in which they were involved., As such access
is required in the future, FBI would be exercising no judgment in deter-
mining who shall be granted access, or to what files or documents access
will be granted. FBI Agents will not have safe combinations or door keys
which permit access. FBI Agents would only assure that during periods
when individuals are permitted access to these files, no documents are
purloined or removed in any fashion, other than for copying purposes
which would be permitted.

r Aamara ~f o otn [ Yal i Ta]
ya T4 UL u Dtllbl.l.y y IouUlial

which have no relevancy to Watergate which should be removed. The flles
which are now sealed and secured will be culled by persons as yet undeter-
mined on the White House Staff for the purpose of removing such "irrelevant™
documents for return to appropriate persons, FBI Agents will not participate%
in this culling of files and, of course, this culling permits an opportunity for

one who is so inclined to remove whatever papers desired from the seized

files. The very people who will cull the files most probably are those who
worked for EHRLICHMAN and HALDEMAN (BRUCE KEHRLI, as an example)

AAEVAJAN 4 4 GLLINA BALA R A FRJAVAARLY &\-’

8
*
=]
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Obviously if there is any suggested breach of security with regard
to these files, or wnaccountability or disappearance of any document, the FBI
stands to be blamed despite the fact that we have no knowledge of the contents
of the files, had no role in their selection, cannot prevent their being stripped
by persons authorized to cull them, do not control the security hardware
sealing them, ete. In summary, we do not have custody of these files. Our
role is to limit access to the room containing the files to persons who have
been ""cleared' for access by others and to see that original papers are not
removed except by those authorized to ""cull” the files.

Our role, therefore, is reduced to that of unthinking hallway
sentries performing GS-3 level guard duty, exercising absolutely no effective

Custodial responsibility for White House documents should be
returned to White House security people at the earliest possible hour 8o
as to extricate the Bureau from this impossible posture in which we find
ourselves,
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Felt, 5744
Baker, 5734

Call ahan, 5525
Cleveland, 1742
Conrad, 7621
Gebhardt, 5706
Jenkins
Marshall, 7746
Miller, 1026 9&D
Mintz, 5642
Soyars, 3114 IB
Thompson, 4130 IB
Walters, 5256

Campbell
Bassett

___Miss Tschudy
- Mrs. Mutter

___Miss Downing
___ Miss Southers

__ Mr. Kinley, 5633

—_ Mr. Amistrong, 5633
—__ Mrs. Neenan, 5633
___ Telephone Room

Bowers, 6630
Hauer, 4718
Heim, 4264
Herington

—_Mr.
M
—Mr.
— Mr.

___ Corres. Review, 5533
___Mail Room, 5531

__ Teletype
__Personne! Records
___Mechanical Section

. For appropriate
action

_ .. For your approval

__Inibal and retum

—__Please call me

___ For information

Room 5744, Extension 3351
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UNITED STATES GOV ERNMENT

Memorandum

3010~ 104

SURLCT. WATERGATE

DATE:

[

ot (s kT ( :

\
former Section Chief

May 2, 1973
Muiller, ES.
M, Sovaen
Mr. Thompson ..
Mr. Wallers
Tele. Room __. .
Mr. Kinlew

- Mr, Gebhardt

- Mr, Nuzum

r. Harringt

1

Mr Herington
Ms. Herwig .
M. Minte
Mra. Neenan

of Accounting and Fraud Section, General Investigative

Division, who is now Assistant Inspector General for
//’Investlgation, Department of Housing and Urban Development,
called to advise that during the past wecekend he was
contacted by one Walter /Pincels who alleged to be a
reporter for the New Republic Magazine,

(7
YK

Mr. Bolz stated

that Pincws wanted to talk to him about interference in

the Watergate investigation by Mr

Ll «oLT P R N s RA Wy

of the case by Assistant U. S, Attorney Silbert,

ﬂwa o
-

the poor prosecu

and the

¥, tion

lack of leadership by Assistant Attorney General Henry

Petersen.

Mr. Bolz stated it was his opinion that Pinces wanted
to do an article about a possible conspiracy of three afore-
Mr. Bolz advised he told Pincas that he did not

mentioned.

i;b

want to discuss this matter and stated he was providing

this for our information.

ACTION: For information,
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL | 72 -y~~~ !

CCMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/72, l0C, OO:HFO-///‘.,-";
o

3 RECORDS OF ALEXANDRIA, VA., PD DISCLOSE ROY HANSEL%{EPPARD,
E & DOB_18/18/28, PULASKI, VA., 3838 EDISON STREET, ALEXANDRIA, VA., &

& es cHancED as FoLLows:

END PAGE ONE G@'\ /39 -é_{“d_fz_: % 0 W/

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ‘ MAY 77 1973
: HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED T

EOVAYT 1O73DITE. GlnbTo. . BYRaTadimloss_ _

o ;-; i s e »;..h. gt -‘,;, . ':‘:‘_ ki i
Rapded Tt X Y ey TR TV Gl :
RSO TR ET S S 7S g e




4- D0 12 T-TW) . ,

( ! XXXXXX

' ' XAXXXX

' XXXXXX
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where

#0d, explain this deletion.
Deleted under exemption(sy . 7 ___C/ .

material available for release o you.

e e With no segregable

[ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

[ Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies} __
i ey was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

— Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agencylies); . .. oo
e e . as the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon retumn of the material to the FBI.

Pagets) withheld for the following reason(s):

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

(37 -40F7- 2080

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

DELETED PAGE(S) §
NO DUPLICATION FEE ¥
XXXXXX X FORTHISPAGE X
XXXXXX 1046660006 0000004001

XXXXXX

FBi/DOJ



; ( "
g
e
A I (" FIDIRAL BURTAU OF IMTsTicaTion. < )
g 3 . COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
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'g; %ﬁ NRZ11 m1 CODE TELETYPE
ﬁ I\ 422PN URGENT 5-4-73 JLB
% &, TO ACTING D/me’é'TOR 139-4239

K {{ wasHInGTON FIELD 135-165

% RO mIatl 139-328 2P
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JAYMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET aLj; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEEZ HEADQUARTERS,

FIELD OFFICC.

/¥ RE WFO TELETYPES 4-32-73 AND 5-1-73 RE VISIT OF JEB
STUARTY 1AGRUDER AND HARRY FLEMMING AT KEY BISCAYNE DURING
FEB., ls72. __ji:i“’v ’o_“__

RECORDS OF KEY BISCAYNE HOTEL AND VILLAS 761 OCEAN DRIVE

KEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA REFLECT THAT JEB STUART MAGRUDER OF
WASHINGTON 4 D. C. STAYED AT THAT HOTEL THREE TIMES DURING 1572,

FIRST, DURING A PZRIOD OF MARCH 29 THRU APRIL 1, 1972, SECOND,

QVER NIGHT ONCE DURING MAY,
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CONVENTION. NO RECORD OF aNY VISIT DURING FEB., 1972 COUL® BE

ARPIVAL AND DEPARTURE SHEETS, AND A REVIEW OF WHITE HOUSE STAFF

TR, DR A / #e 2 A )
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PAGE TWO

SPECIAL RECORDS.
THESE RECORDS ALSO REFLECTED VISIT OF hARRY”%LEMMIHG

1781 PENNSYLVANIA AVE., UASHINGTON, DeC. ON ONLY ONE OCCASION
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FRO% MARCH 38 THRU APRIL 2y 1972, NO RECORD COF ANY VISIT
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THESE RECORDS ALSO REFLECTED VISIT OF MXAY¥SHWGHE OF

JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI ONLY ONCE DURING 1966,

T,

THE RECORDS OF THE ROYAL BISCAYNE HOTEL 555 OCEAN DRIVE,
KEY BISCAYNE FAILED TO REFLECT ANY VISIT DURING FEB., 1372 OF
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JEB STUART MAGRUDER, HARRY FLENMMING OR FRED LA RUE.
THE COMPLETE RECORD OF THE SONESTA BEACH HOTEL, 352 OCEAN

DRIVE, KEY RBRISCAYNE FAILED TOQ REFLECT ANY VISIT DU

OF MAGRUDER, FLEMMING OR LA RUE.
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NG FEB. 1972

IN THE EVENT ANY RECORD OF KEY BISCAYNE HCTEL AND VILLAS
ARE DESIRED APPROPRIATE SUBPOENA SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO AITENTION OF
CHARLES A. BREMICKER, MANAGING DIRECTOR KEY BISCAYNE HOTEL AND
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\ Memorandum

Humphrey's Office and the Deputy Attorney General's Office.

S He stated he was furnishing the above for the Bureau's
information.
ACTION: For information and record purposes.
RJP:erg
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DATE Or REVIEW

LR LA e s Sl ¥ CONTAIKED
HEGEIN 18 r7ra1ag

SIFIED EXCEPT

“Felt .. .
»Baker
. Callaghan _____
. Cleveland _

] M. Conrad .
1 \ Mr. Gebhardt
. ) Mr. Jenkine _ .
™ : . Long DATE. May 4, 1973 MJMJSt#_.
/i \ Mr. Miller, E.S. __
v : ‘ Mr. Soyars _
_ { ‘t 1 - Mr. Long M, Thorspeon -
FROM H R. J ersen \ M. Walters
f \ k._.» Tele. Room ______
- § P Ve Mr. Baise ____
~ Y ié—f ry . ¢ J r' ;/( . B ——
|, SUBJECT WATERGATE Ve s w i 0 A7 g e
- Mr. Herington _.__
_;M . On 5/4/73, at 10:1p0 p.m., an individual who Kjﬁﬂt::::
a /~ identified himself as David4Dulles and claimed he had Mr. Eardley ..
formerly worked for the Départment of Justice advised Mrs. Hogan

he had furnished the following information to Senator

WHERE SHQ'H OTHERWISE, ol _
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UNTTED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
. . DATE:
ro Mr, Baker A 3/1/73
Y Ff 1- Mr., Kinley

FROM R, E. Gebhard pﬂ 2~ Mr, Baker

/ 1- Mr, Felt

1- Mr, Gebhardt

SUBJECT CONF IRMATION o 1- Mr. Gallagher

s ‘(: ,‘}}f‘f/ Cf L(LF'— Mr' mng

o ) oyt ISP [
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An article appeared in "The Washington Post" edition

Mr. Felt

. Raher ..{i_
Mr. Callahan _____
Mr. Cleveland
Mr. Conrad
Mr. Gebhardt ..
Me. Jenking .
Wr. Marshall
Mr. Miller, ES.
Mr. Soyvars
Mr. Thompson
Mr. Waltera _
Tele. Room _..__.
Mr. Kinley .
Mr. Armatrong .
Me. Bowers .
Mr. Herington
Ms. Herwig
Mr. Mintz ... .
Mrs. Neenmn ..

of Thursday, 3/1/73, captioned "Gray Backs FBI On Watergate."®

Included in this article is a statement that “Gray said he

shared Ervin's concern about a report in 'The Washington Post’®

last October 15 that the FBI's reports were used improperly

by Presidential aides."

This refers to an article in "The Washington Post®
dated 10/15/72, under the caption "Key Nixon Aide Named As
Included in this
article is the statement “"On Aug. 19, two days before the
Republican National Convention, Segretti went to Miami Beach
where presidential aides showed him copies of two interviews
he had with the FBI, including one that was not yet 24 hours

'Sabotage' Contact" (article attached).

cld.”

W

Review of files indicates that Segretti was interviewed

at Marina Del Ray, California, on 6/26, 6/28, and 6/30/72.
He was subsequently contacted on 8/19/72, when he was served

with a summons ordering him to appear before the Federal grand

jury, Washington, P. C., on 8/22/72.
at this time.

Department of Justice, on 9/27/72.

He was not interviewed
On 8/18/72, during this contact, he was in
Marina Del Ray and not in Miami, Florida.

It is noted that this
information in report form was transmitted to the Bureau under
Los Angeles report of 9/7/72, and a copy of this report was hand
carried to Assistant Attorney General Petersen, Criminal bivision,

It is to be noted that

the above information concerning serving of summons on Segretti

was reported to the Bureau and WFO by teletype on 8/19/72.
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F . By Carl Bernstein -
: and Bob Woodward
L Waskington Post all Writers

President Nixon's appo:ntments sec-
retary and an ex-White House aide in-
dicted in the Watergate buggzing case
both served as “contacts” in a spying
and sabotzge operation against the
Democrats, The W:ahmcton Post has
been told.

The appointments secretary, Dwigﬁt
| L. Chapin, 31, meets almost daily with
- the President. As the per:on in charge
of Mr. Nixon's schedule and appoini-
b . ments, including overall coordination of
trips, Chapin is one of a handful ol
White House staff members with easy
access to the President.

In a sworn statement, Lawrence
Youngz, 32, a California attorney, said
he had been told by Dorald H. Se:-
retti that “Dwight Chapin was a person
I reported to in Washinglon.”

& F 'friend of Younz, has been identified

i

P

il A b e

by federal investizators 23 one of tha
30 undercover operatives engazed
since 1371 in an apparently unpre-
cedented spying and sahotage effort
staged by XNixon aides ajainst Demo
|_cratic’ prost idenital candidates, - - .

Federai law enforcement officials
have said that much of this spying
-and sabotage is probably

difficult or Impossible to prove in
court. Huwever, the same of?‘icia[s
resularly veed words Like “despicable

.and “vicious” uhen deac.nbm, the

] -." acunhes : .
toaIn a s"auernﬂnt, fe:a"d —thmu;h thé:

F ‘White House press office Friday night,
Chapin acipowledged kpowing Sezret-,
“ti “since college daza” While ldecline”
fng to discuss the alle sation that he
[ was onc.of Segratti™ “eontact, * Chapin
i shit' SRR -
“AS Thl. Washiniton Post repmter
" hearsay. and i ‘fundamen ally
_ + accurate™ 7
r Inthree o separate interviews, Younyz,
\»ho zitenced the Unoversity of South-

omn L"‘ ifornia witht oeth Chapka and

A —_

ey Nixon AideNamed -

ki Segretti, 31,2 lawver ang 4 ‘claze -

illezal but
that aoy unlavwful activities conrected
to the undercover campalzn would be

. a.'nond ofoer th‘n"'s—-that

- of tnp interviews ke had with the FBL,

has described it. the story is ba;ed on_

- - - . - ¢ : l,
.- s - : A K g . .
v f _ ; ,-\_ — I W

Pt =T

The Washington Post n
Times Herald _A:_!_:_t,&_l_‘

The Washington Daily News

T -r.‘The E‘,vemng Star masrmgwm
=% "Thé Sunday Star (Washmgtnn)
* Daily News {(New York)

Sunday News (New York)

New York Post

The New York Times

The Daily World

The New Leader __.

R Tha Natlonal Obsewer__._u_ N

_D\\IGcIT L Cﬂ‘\Pl\' ER . Pecple’s World .

'. « . Just "he::rs:q

e

Sezcctti, said that Sezreiti told h.m—

et N Py

‘e Do EATED 18, t“o dixs before the ;_' SEPELIERPE g

'-Republxcan \;mon:tl Convention,” Se- °

gretti went te Miami Boach where ! ) o ) o
q,dc-n‘lal aides showed: him caples. <. o < oy v enTn T s L e T

including onc that was not yet 24
hou=s old.

e The aides briefed him on What to _
say whoen testifying the followinZ Tues
day before a federal zrand jury inves.

" tigating the Waterzate bugzinZ berein

Washinzion - R
* The money for Segrettl’ =m:
mcludmﬂ a 520 050 ammal sa‘ar). was -
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"&ud from a “trust account in a law-
ye T YWAME . .. a high-placed friend.
the ‘Pn‘:sidem, and he was instructed to
.guard that name zealously.”

Federal law enforcement sources, ap-
_prised of what Young told The Post

- 'ﬂ'\"“""

said Segretti had told essentially the .

_same story to investizators. |
According to Young, Segretti also
told him that he received political sab-
“otage and spying assignments from E.
Howard Hunt Jr, the ex-CIA agent
.and White House aide who was among

seven men indicted on charges of con-~

spiring to eavesdrop on the Democrats’
headquarters in the Watergate,

Yourg, whe describes himseif as
lberal Democrat, made his statements
in separate interviews with two Wash-
ington Post reporters and a special
correspondent of the newspaper, Rob-
ert Alevers. Young has signed a sworn
affidavit to the accuracy of his ac-
counts of conversations with Segretti,

In five or six conversations with

Jhim, Young said, Segretti detailed

i widespread undercover activities up-

“dertaken on behalf of President Nix-

on’s re-election and mentioned Chap-
in’s pame in connection with them
many times. - -

Segretti wag first

gators {o the sabotac‘ and spying ae-
tivities on the basis of records of lonz-
distance telephone calls from Hunt
while Hunt was still serving in the
- White House, actording - to :law -en--

=
.-
o
e
2
5
-
)

. foreement sc"""s and. Young's e
Coieount D 7 R

According to Youn, Seﬂrettx sau:l
that he reported frequently to Chapin
on the progress of his sabolage activi-
ties.

Young sald that when ihe FBI first
interviewed Segretti about his under-
cover activities, Segretti immediately
sought—and received—assurances
from Chapin that he would not be -
“abandaned as a "sacnf:cxal lamb" by

i me Nixon forces.

.,

See W%TERG-\TE. AlS, Col 1

i

Seu. Ediard M. Kennedy is con- ¢
shborimg-tolding henrings into elleged 1

Dolm.cal esmmmae l'm Rmuhhrnnc R 1N PP
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WATELGATE, A1

Ten o d oy hefore (he J"'“\ vithl . Na-
: . ution,  We .o o osald, Se.

oty et e i 0 tan ot Tute
panic” heearee PRI acents hed cotne
1o guestion 1o aboul telephone ealls
frera Hant.

“H owas werried because there was
ro prlorowaren o that he would be cop-
tactel by the FaL" cad Youns *He
felt e wauld be civen pror wearping,
that he woule he brefad 235 tn what to
say. . by v voogie he was weking
for. He was ofreid of beinyg Jeft out on
a Iunl, sporifioed without any protees
tica or coveraue. He winted some ad-
vice &s 1o whit he sheuld da.™

On thay oreosion, Young said, &n.
gretti toly Lo that be had met wiy
Hupt cecerd] months earlier and had
been osxed by Hunt 10 orzanize “an at-
tick” by demonstrators on the Diral
Beach Hotel GOP Hewlouarters, dur-
ing the Repubiian cenvention in the
name of supp-orters of the Democratic
nonined for Presicent. Segretti re-
fused Youny jaid,

According to Youngz, Segretti was
upsel by the possibility of testifying
befure the Waterpate orand jury and
told him he knew rncthina about the
buezing of Democraue headguarters,
Segreiti's dealings with Hunt con-
cerned  only  “legal™ sabotare andg
spying activities a<ainst the Demo-
crats, Youny said he was told.

“Don said he knew Hunt 'y a differ-
ent nime, an assumed name,” said
Young, “but tha: he knew he was
Hunt. Hun! would alwavs talk in a
very whispery, conspiratorial voice, he
said. . .and secmed to add even more
intrigue than was already there.”

A woeek after that first visit from the
FBI, Young =ald, Segrettl was ques-
tioned apain by federal afents, who at
the same tirce subpoened him to ap-
pear before the Watergate grand jurv.

“He was exiremely worried,” Youna
recalled, “and T suzgested he put in an
immediate call to the people he had
been working for; but he said all of his
ecntacts were already in Miami Beach
for the convention. o he made further
calls. He was trying to call Chapin.”

‘Young added:

“Then I got & call from Don around
midnight saying he was on his way te
Mitami, that he had made eontact—he
wouldn't say with whom—and they had
told him to come to Miami. . When he
Informed me he was going to Miami,
he wasn't in & panic any more because
Lie had been told not to worry about
it.”

In  Miami Deach, according to
Young's account, presidential aides
briefed Secgretti on what to tell the
grand jury. They assured Seoretti that
prosecutors would ask *“ecasy ques-
tions” in front of the grand jury, and
rvhearsed Sedretti on histestimony.

The Nixen aides in Miami Beach as.
sured Scgoretti he would not he asked

~—=hout uecific sabotave activitics by

the graud Jrery, or about his contacts
with Chapin, Youny said.

That relieved Segrettd, espeeially be.
cause of his lonu term friendship with
Chapin, Yonno said. "He w-, con-
cerned  with Dwijht's name, Quite

Cofien he wourd rir T talked to o ,:eL.L--U
e RERA a s t--“ﬂ’,‘m"” oo '}?‘r .

fri. m“-—rm anine Chapin—or h d
use the faivals ' D.C)) whon dy
coverl activities,

The pru<irim|lh‘ aidee. necl@ning to
Your,2's account, instructed Seoretti to
tell the jrand jury “butt what he had
told tae FBE which w.s not any dam-
aving material; it was yust about the
phone calls from Hunt pud some small
artivitiog he (S o retti; wng dnin?, some
innorLous 1hm_.} :zb\rut being involved
in som2 campaign actlivities.”

Younz adced: *Ilr was told to tell
the truth, not to periure himself ¢nd
not to worry abeut it. Ile was to stick
to just what he had said 1o the FBL”

Thre» days after the Aliami Beach
mecting, Young said, Sevretti flew to
Washington for his appcarance before
the prand jury. Upon arrival, =iid
Young, “the U.S. attorney interrogated
him ahead of time in an office and
thorouanly went into everything”-—in-
cluling Chapin's alleged role in the
saholage crnpaign; where Segretti
was getiing his money from, and the
names of such other persons jnvolved
in acis agninst the Demaocrats. Such an
interrogation is customary.

However, the prosecutor told Se-
gretti “not to worry, that those weren't
the questions that would be usked,” ac-
cording to Young’s account.

{Assistant U.S. Atiorney Earl J. Sil-
bert was in charge of the grand jury
investigation. He has repratedly re-
fused to comment on the Watergate
casc and related matters. Reliable fed-
eral law enforcement sources have
praised the thoroughness of snvestiga-
tion at Siblert's level, while emphasiz-
ing that the 1.5, attorney’s office fo-
cused almost exclusively on the Water-
gaie bugging and a related attempt to
eavesdrop on the campairn headquar-
ters of Sen. George McGovern. Oue
highly placed source observed that the
grand jury's investigation had to be
narrow. Had the inquiry gone into
more than the Waterpate incident, it
*never would have finished, believe
me ”)

Inside the grand jur) room, “the
querstions went along on a very easy
scale,” Young soid he was told by Se-
gretti, The inquiries were made by a
pwceculro whose name Segretti did
fniot mention, Young said, adding: *It
was just innocent stulf and nothing
about . .. whom he was workjng for.”

A woman on the grand jury, how-
ever, begzan asking leading questions
on her own accord, said Young, ‘in-
cluding whe paid Don" and questions
about whoem he worked with “on the
White House staff.”

“Then he {(SeorettD) said the names
came out.” Young recalted, “especially
Dwight Chapin's ... and the name of
the lawyer who n_';]rj him.” Young said
%;:ctu had npot told him the mhor
names—except Hunt’'s—that were men-
tioned in the grand jury proceedings.

According to Young, Scrretti told
him that “I'm just a smali fish; there
are many others™ in the sabotage cam-
paicn that federal investiZaters say
was condurrted on behalf of Pre<ident
Nixon's re-clection and directed by
White tHouse aides and nftivials at the
Commiilee for the Reelection of the
F :‘l\!l"'.,f.

Y v, empbasized that Gegrett re-
<t he waos o

“ LY N FEEE I )
crufted for the wark b' the Nige
for¢es ard Ye did no veluntenr,

Sepreitf could not be resctiod for o -
rect convaent, and is Tepuried by 2e.
viates to bhe in l:i(l'm,

The moeney that Selrettd receivod for
his undricover activities, 1 wrs ro-
purted 1ast week, cane from a flu e,
ing, secret ecash fubhd of 375040 1o
STNN000, witich wus kept In the oivica
safe of forewr Secretary of Coinnaesen
Maurice Staas, [iastce cbarman of
the Nixon cumvaion.

he fund vas allegodly eontralled Ir
1871 by Jothn NO M 1tch< 11 whiie e was
siill Attoruey General of the Ur teq
States. By the time Mitchell Lad e
the Justice Department 1o begy &t
President Nixen's campaign mana ter
last April I, several White House any
campaian aides 1o the Presidont were
also authorized to make disbursemsnte
friom the fund, according 10 sources
cluse to the Waterpate invessi “ation

Fedcral investigaters said that Se
fre(ti, and miny other operatives ig-
volved in =abotzge activitics by the
Nixon forces, were paid {frum the Iund
fndgirectly, throu‘ h middlemen.

The purposcs of the undercover of
fort, according to federal investizator
and persons whom Segrotii auom_ﬂig
to recruit as agenis provoce’rurs, wa
to diseredit  individual Demoerat

ppnudnnh:l candidates; ores*

sion in their campa!gns, m’
the Democratic primaries to the e.
that the Democratic Party couli
reunite after choosing its preside
nominee.

The covert activities, accordir
formation in ¥BI and Justic
ment f{iles, represented a ba
ezy of the Nixon re-election e
included:

Following members of De
candidates' families and ass
dossiers on personal details a\
lives; forging letters and distri
them under the candidates’
heads; investigzating potential di
to the Nixon campaign belove 1
contributions were solicited: lea
false and manufactured Iteins to
press ahout the candidates: throd
their campaign schedules into d
ray: investigating the Hves of do
of Democratic campaign workers,

plantinT nroavocateurs in the ranks
paniullg FIiGVEC in e nunnai

organizations expected to denionst:
at the Republican and Democratic
tional conventions. .

Searettl, according to Young, 1
him that his sabotage and spying a8
ities were conducted across the cot
try, particularly in ihe states with &
bortant Domocratic primaries, and
cluded tie following examples:

In the Midwest, said Y;ﬂ;ﬂﬂ-t i

e

gretti went to work at lm\dmm :M’
can he: ‘(]ﬂllarl('rﬁ Llauuu- [

ers to infiltrate Democratie c.u,np";
organizations. Inside the easxy ol

N e

ardidate, aevord:ng
Democratic ¢ Lhe'\m*ﬂ T b £

aceslr’ font ar
dost 1

Young's account,
were to urke the Dem
ta conduct sabatage 2. o
ocratic presiden al ..}a' 3\ . B
the tactivs: Feoem” o ;
stink bumbs in i?rd' [ e r;.
quarters o hoop wulnncods o
tnation seehers &W3y

caught 1 [T W !w R
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7a  Dematratic candidate—-not'
ke
" Nixon forces. -
_ % in Florida, said Young, Segretii or-
_ganized Demotratrc cluhs to weork
-against Sen. Edmund S. Muskie, who
federal {nvestizators have said, was
“the victim of extensive sabolage by the
Nixon forces.
® Frequently, said Yourg, Seuretti

the

Ydistributed fabicated campaizn litera-

“ture under the letterhead of individual
Democratic candidates. These were in-
tended to embarrass both the pur-
“ported sender’s campaign and—
“through scurrilous or false attacks en
-other Democratic presidential candi-
dates—weaken his opponents as well

activities, but were told “to call Wash-

" ingtan to check him out. After an in-
terval of time, word came back that he
was ok.”

. Three adurnexs who served in thc
Army with Segretti have told The
Washinglon Post that Sezretti asked

: them to disrupt the campaizn sched-
ules of Democratic candidates, plant
spies inside the various Democratic

< presidential camps and *be imagina-
tive” in devising their own schemes to

" confuse and divide the Democrats,

The three lawyers, including an as-

. Sistant attorney general of the state of |

ennessee, all refused Segretti's re- |,
cruitment offers, m “which he purports -

v s v--—-_?.;- . e e

ok

v wTm, wes
them “big jobs” in

edly prom) sed
Nwou s

Washington a[ter President
I&CLECUDD

At the University of Southern Cali-
fornia, where- young, Segretti and
Chapin all graduated in 1963, Segretti
and Chapin lived in fraternity houses
that were next door to each other, and
both were invelved in an organization
called Trojans for Representative Gov-
ernment, Young sald.

The group, organized to reform TSsC
campus politics, included other mem-
bers who Jater went on to the White
House staff, according to Young and
others. They reportedly included Ron-
ald Ziezler {Class of ‘61}, President

Kissinger's staff; and Herbert L. Por.
ter ('60), a White House advance man
now working at thé Committee for the

Re-election of the President. Porter,

according to sources close ta the Wat-
ergate investigation, was among the
persons who directly received large
amounfs of money from the secret
fund that financed the Nixon {forces'
undercover activities,

Chapin has been associated with the
President since 1961, when he worked
for Mr. Nixon at the Republican con-
vention aga‘nst Sen. Barry Goldwater,

the GOP's nominee for president tht'

_year. In 1966, whep Mr. Nixon cam-
“paighed across the country on behalf

t--r-r’,r-r " E

A Al il U Jon B0 AE S FEVEPE ~y
of GOP congressional candidat es__Q*:- ‘
pin was often seen at his slde . "'?
Lnapm ﬂlﬂ amance “GIK IOI' anSE
trips and, upon Mr. Nixon's election ns
Fresident in 1858, was named appoint C
ments secretary at the White Houde,-
with the title “deputy assz:ﬁ.am to the«
President.” LaTo0y
Chapin is known as ‘\Ir I\onn s pro-"
mier advance man, the perscn in?
charge of making sure that schedules
are perfectly timed and executed. - - |
Chapin was one of four White House*
staff members—with Ziegler, presiden-}
tial domestic counsel John Ehrhé‘nman;
and assistznt to the president H R.,
Haldeman—to leave the J. Walter:
Thompson advertising aﬂency {o “ork

B
ﬁ’ According to Young, Segretti said  Nixon's press secretaryv; Tim Elhouwrne

k4 that Nivon camvaign leaders in some  (‘62), a presidential assistant; Mike  ip the White House.

i.- states complained to Segretli about his  Guhin (61}, 2 memher of Dr, Heory Chupin issued the fuliumno state-}

ment Friday night through the White
House press office: :

“As The Washington Paost reporter
has described it, ihe story is based en-;
tirely on hear:.a) and is fundamentaly
innaccurate. ~ l

“For example, I do not xnow, have-
never met, seen or talked to E. Howard;
Hunt. 1 have known Donald Sezretii:
since college days, but I did not mee‘
with him in Florida as the story suﬂ-n
gests, and I certainly have never dts—
cussed with him any phase of the.
grand jury proceedmgs m the \\ ater.,
- gate case.”

-“Be}ond that, 1 dont propose

N tui\

“have any further comment.”
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Attachment yrreIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ..y

The attached concerns the testimony
Director at the Afternoon Session on Thursday, 3/1/73.
is in regard to page 293, lines 18-22, in which Senator
Kennedy asked "who else did you interview about those alleged
destructions of the files?"

of the Acting
This

Review of the WFO reports reveals there were two

situations in which Committee to Reelect the President (CRP)

F ok e WA LR N ke W FVEA e wrdd e IIWLE e N e AN R e Tr e L2 Y L=y o & P Lt § 3 Y Ser S F

files apparently were destroyed. First, finance records such
as ledgers and records regarding contributors were destroyed about
4/6/72, prior to the date on which the new regulations relative
to disclosure of the names of contributors and the expenditure
of funds went into effect on 4/7/72. Second, there apparently
was destruction of material having to do with Liddy's
intelligence gathering operation. Herbert Porter advised

he threw away receipts Liddy gave for the money that Porter
received from Sloan to pass on to Liddy, and allegedly Liddy ,
used the CRP shredder on 6/17/72, after the arrest at the
Watergate, to destroy some documents, probably the logs and
memoranda dealing with Baldwin's overhearings of the con~
versations on Spencer Oliver's telephone. It was also reported
that McCord's assistant, Robert Houston, removed some material
from the CRP offices over the weekend of 6/17-18/72. (He told
us this was some equipment he was working with, it was not
destroyed and was returned to the office.)

It is noted our regular reporting procedure is that not
all negative information is set forth in the FD-302. The WFO
reports show that skimpy information about record destruction was
received and reported by our Agents from Porter, Houston, Penny
Gleason (Security Officer), Judy Hoback (Sloan's assistant), and
Stephen Anderson (Security Guard). The FD-302s of other CRP
people are silent with respect to record destruction. However, on
Sunday, 3/4/73, case Agent Angelo Lano recalled that the Federal
drhnd jury inquiry looked into both destruction of record p

o ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED _ ™
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Gebhardt to Baker
RE: CONFIRMATION

He recalled that those who were questioned relative to the
destruction of the financial records were Sloan, Porter,
Hoback, Jeb Magruder, Maurice Stans, Sally Harmony (Liddy's
secretary), Paul Barrick (CRP Treasurer who succeeded Sloan
when he resigned) and Lee Nunn (Finance Chairman, Finance
Committece, CRP). Those questioned before the Federal grand
jury relative to the destruction of intelligence gathering
records were Houston, Penny Gleason, Sally Harmony, Rob

O0dle (Director of Administration, CRP), Martha Duncan

(0ffice Manager, CRP), and Sylvia Panarites (Odle's secretary)?

RECOMMENDATION: Although the FD-302's do not set forth all

the efforts we made to get to the bottom of the destruction

of files matter, it is believed in the interest of thoroughness
and accuracy in answering Senator Rennedy's guestion that the
insert for his question should include the fact that all of

the above mentioned people were gquestioned on that point.

Upon approval, the attached insert will be furnished to the

Committee. o

g k/
C24(W ,??37;_ *All of these people were
. interviewed by our Agents
and all testified before

the Federal grand jury.
The testimony before the
grand jury added nothing

. 4

%
i



Mr. Gray. After checking, I find that there are two

situations in which records at the Committes to Reeslect the

P A LA BV Y L TVaiatwal A - ewnra Al SRS

President werexellegedly destroyed. The first of these
relates to financial records of contributions before April 7,
1972, when the new Disclosure Act took effect. The second
involved alleged destruction of records at the Committee
offices after the arrests of the five men at the Democratic

Headquarters on June 17, 1972, Our Agents contacted a number

N - B, '.‘1"“] o ¢t e o T e g [ L .

: §§ of people at the Committee concerning these points and during the
s

g Federal grand jury inquiry a number of people were also questioned
- o <

i . . .

-:ﬁé concerning the records destruction. Those questicned included

Jeb Magruder, Herbert Porter, Maurice Stans, Hugh Slocan,

Paul Barriék, Lee Nunn, Sally Harmony, Judith Hoback, Robert

TR BT L
e
v G IR

Odle, Robert Houston, Sylvia Panarites, Millicent Gleason and

Martha Duncan.

ERCLOSURE
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- The memorandum from Mr. Kmley dated March 5,

1973, instructed that I was to discuss the attached questions and
answers with a top experienced prosecutor in the Criminal Division

to be certain we are on target and correct, These questions and
answers are then to be given to Senator Hruska to use himself or to
give to whatever Republican is next in line so as to clarify the record in
this Segretti matter.

I discussed this matter in detail with Assistant Attorney
General Henry Petersen from 3:45 p.m. to 4:17 p, m. on March 5, 1973,
Mr. Petersen called and discussed these questions with William S. Lynch, W
Chief of the Organized Crime and Racketeering Section. Mr. Petersen
advised that he thought the questions and answers were too detailed and that
a more general response would be appropriate, Specifically, he said that
the position expressed in the questions and answers that disclosure of
FD-302s to the individual furnishing the information in the FD-302 was
lawful and probably could be compelled, however, from a prosecutive
standpoint the Department would prefer that the FBI not publicize that
fact. He suggested that we use other language to indicate that the FBI
would be guided by the advice of the United States Attorney but that we
recognize it would not be unlawful per se to furnish the FD-302 to such an
individual. T

Mr. Gray instructed that we check to determine whether
Segretti was called before the grand jury or the court as a witness.
r. Nuzum advised me that Segretti was called as a witness to the an

n August 22, 1972
“\%\i@ﬁo gus REC- 81 /37 3/0 {Z_
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Memorandum to Mr. Baker
Re: CONFIRMATION
DISCLOSURE OF FD-302

Mr. Petersen and I examined the questions and answers
in detail and prepared the attached proposed revised questions and
answers. Question number 4 Mr. Petersen suggested should be
delcted as repetitious. He suggested that question number 5 should be
deleted because the reason the FBI uses FD-302s is not germane to the
intent of one disclosing the FD-302 to another.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the attached proposed revised questions and answers
be used instead of those previously submitted.

(ﬁﬁ/
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March 5, 1973
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b% 3 The attached Questions and Answers constitute an

£ example of what I mean when I say to prepare Qs and As, and
z,

bring out our points.

2 e s v s e

I G

I want John Mintz
carefully and to go over these Qs and As very carefully with
a top experienced prosecutor in the Criminal Division, to be
certain we are on target and are correct. Then we will give
these WESLIOTIS and Answers to Senator Hruska to use himself
or to give to whatever Republican Senator is next in line, so
as to clarify the record in this Segretti matter.

Now i

o tha ¢+ ~ +
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thing Tuesday when the hearings open, if possible.

I believe a Republican can get
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lizing the questioning so far.
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After these questions are asked and have become a
matter of the official testimony, I want a copy of them to bhe

LIV &

delivered to Senator Weicker, after you call Bob Herrema and
tell him that these have become a matter of official testimony -

s AR AN M TR st

P

and the Senator may want to have these just for his information. - : - .

_Lhw\se BYSYaYAdMtmites 1, PALRICK GRAY, IO

o e
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AFTERNOON SESSION c
March 1, 1973 b

Page 293, line 22. Insert additional response
of Mr. Gray.
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q. In connection with Mr, Segretti, was the information developed by
the FBI in interviews with him presented to the United States Attorney
or Assistant United States Attorney?

Yes sir.

Did the United States Attorney or Assistant United States Attorney
ever indicate to the FBI that there was a likelihood of prosecuting
Mr. Segretti?

No sir, not up to this point in time.

LFd »“iﬁﬁ MACE e .13‘%‘&9;?‘&%&“?&%4@;&&”-‘...: .

¥
o

If there did occur the alleged showing of his FBI interview reports,
the FD 302's, to Mr. Segretti by a Presidential aide as reported in
a newspaper, has there been a violation of law even assuming that
this alleged act occurred?

i W,

4

PO
b :’ ¥

A. No sir, I testified that if this alleged act occurred as reported in a
newspaper, I would classify it as a grievous and most serious breach
of trust, but not as a violation of the laws of the United States within
the investigative jurisdiction of the FBI.

Q. Isn't it true that even if this alleged act occurred exactly as reported
in a newspaper, there would have been no violation of law within the
investigative jurisdiction of the FBI?

A. Yes sir, that is true; we would not have had jurisdiction to investigate
and no investigation was warranted.

Q. Is it correct to state that there had been no violation of law because
FBI reports of interviews, FD 302's, are prepared for disclosure in
accordance with law?

A. Yes sir (18 U. 8. C. 3500).
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Is it the law that a witness may be afforded access to his statement,
or notes of his oral statement recorded by a Government agent, for
the specific purpose of refreshing his recollection prior to testifying?

Yes sir (Thompson v. U.S., 342 F.2d 137, Fifth Cir. 1965, certiorari
denied, 381 U.S. 926).

Would this alleged showing of his interview reports by the FBI, the
FD 302's, to Mr. Segretti, if in fact it did occur, violate FBI policy ?

No sir, FD 302's are subject to the same safeguards as other FBI file
material, except that they are prepared for the express purpose of
disclosure. Disclosure may be made to the source itself under long-
standing FBI policy. I a copy is requested prior to formal referral
of a case to the United States Atiorney, it should be furnished to him.
This is our policy, which is supported by common sense and the
experience of the law. The law permits a source, a witness, a
suspect, and even a defendant to have access to his statement.

In this instance, had there been a formal referral of a case against
Mr. Segretti to the United States Attorney?

No sir.

Then is it your testimony that Mr. Segretti could have obtained from
the FBI a copy of his FBI interviews, FD 302's, if he had requested
them?

Yes sir, he was entitled to have them under law. In this instance,
if he had requested them of us we would have provided them. He
was not a suspect, a subject, or a witness in this ¢riminal case
involving a violation of the intercept of communications statute.

Why were you incensed and outraged then when you read the story
in the newspaper alleging the showing to Segretti by a Presidential
aide, and why did you call Mr. Dean, Counsel to the President?

Because at the time, I knew that I was providing him with FD 302's

for use in his official capacity in conducting an inquiry for the
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President, and if this incident had occurred, as alleged, he had
breached the trust I had placed in him to safeguard these documents
and use them only in his official capacity. Further, he was the only
Presidential aide that I knew to have had such documents in his

possession.
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I met this afternoon shortly after 3 p. m. with Senator bl
Howar;bi}aker (R. -Tenn.) at his residence, 3224 Woodland Drive, Mre Neense

~ Washington, D€ "The Senator was working at his residence today
rather than go to his office since the Senate was not in session.

\ I told the Senator that I was seeking his advice and counsel and
hopefully his assistance concerning a very disturbing direction being taken by
some members of the Senate Judiciary Committee in connection with the hearings
for the confirmation of Mr. Gray. I pointed out that Mr. Gray had offered to
make available to any Senator the complete Watergate file, along with
experienced agent personnel to answer questions, and that while no member of
the Judiciary Committee has, as yet, availed himself to this offer, certain
members have persisted in asking questions about specific aspects of the
investigation. It was explained to the Senator that Mr. Gray does not want to
expose the investigative results of this case on the public record yet he finds
himself in a most difficult position when members of the Committee ask him
specific questions.

Senator Baker said he was aware of the situation since he has
followed the confirmation hearings through an assistant which he has had
attending the hearings most of the time. He stated he certainly can understand
our concern and realizes that Mr. Gray is in no position to decline to answer
the questions since he would _open himsel to the charge that he is attempti, §g7

to )
cover - CfLREG 102 REC- b!/_/l - ‘/4‘) Jl - ?'

It was pointed out to Senator Baker that Sehator Sam Ervin
(D. - N. Car.) and Senator Edward Gurney (R. - Fla.) while members of the .
Select Committee on Presidential Campaign Activities (Watergate Committee),
apparently are reluctant to speak out against the present trend of questioning -
Iest their fellow Judiciary Committee members might think they are trying
to muzzle them. Senator Baker said he can understand this feeling on their
part addmg however that he has received the indication that Senator Exvin 1s
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Bowers to Kinley memo (cont'd.)
Re: CONFIRMATION

E

LAFS X 1 k + 4 A ~f 4+ o
disturbed" by the trend of events hat we have come

him with this problem and he will do everything possible to see if he cannot
bring about some solution. He said as Yice Chairman of the Select Committee
on Watergate and without the encumbrance of also being a member of the
Senate Judiciary Committee, he can openly discuss the matter with Senator
Ervin and thus give Senator Ervin a reason for expressing his views before the
Judiciary Committee. He said that without some expression on the part of '
Senator Ervin, he really sees little likelihood that the likes of Senator Kennedy

will ever let up in their efforts to get the entire Watergate investigation spread

on the public record.

E:’

Senator Baker said he has a meeting scheduled with Senator Ervin
early in the morning, 3/6/73, and he thinks this would be the best time to
discuss the matter with him, although he offered to call Senator Ervin immediately
if this was desired. I told the Senator I would leave that to his good judgment and
he said he thought a personal contact would be better. He stated he may be at

the confirmation hearings briefly in the morning and will communicate at that

time with Bowers concerning his contact with Senator Ervin. He said that if he
does not see Bowers in the morning, Bowers should call him at noon to determine
the outcome of the conversation.

Senator Baker stated he will handle the conversation with Senator
Ervin in such a manner that there will be no indication whatever that this problem
was brought to him by the FBI. He reiterated that he appreciates the opportunity

to be of agsistance and said he will do evervthing nossible to work this matter

s d ot Al LAl AW TY A4 MW ¥ LA T VAMAIAS LM WAL ARALY W ¥F WS4l AR AALTRVWAS

out since he does have a personal interest.

This matter will be followed up with Senator Baker tomorrow
and you will be advised of the results.

RECOMMENDATION:
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- 7 W.' i- 'Hr. Felt Te‘e.'Rmm ——

g 1 - Mr, Gebhardt :;ﬁggé;::

: sUBrCT: CONFIRMATION 1 - Mr. Gallagher M. Bovere -
=3%% i _ ::. ;szﬁkenfield mjﬁwft::
SR, (7 ' e e—

The following 1s submitted in response to an
inquiry from the Acting Director,

A total of 186 reports have been disseminated
by the Bureau to Assistant Attorney General Henry BE.

Petersen of the Crimina] Division. General Investigative Div, did
not disseminate to anyone else.

ACTION: For information. o
Q'ﬂ L A

e 4 4

/0"
REC- g7

2 G & Gik
_h h - .
- 18 MAY 9 Bn !

LL INFORMATION CONTAINED | o , ] "‘-f.
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED > = S g B
DATE,_&J_!:BQ__——BYW— ,b{_.,) W
AR ’:’,,.,’.'—4
-5 -
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- . Mr. Rake #__ _

‘Memorandum . Catitn

:

be reluctant to totally furnish any information in therm——= s s
presence of his "employer." The.iptexrvigwing Agents

Me, Conrad ... "
Mr. Cobhardt P
- . Jenking .4
TO  :Mr. Baker DATE3/6/73 . it
' Mr. Miller, ES.
. M. Soyare
Fy/ 1l- Mr. Kinley Me. Thompson .
FROM R, E. Gebhardt] {,f 2- Mr. Baker Me. Walters
Y 1- Mr. Felt - ey
1- Mr. Gebhardt Mr. Armstrong _ .-
SUBJECT :CONF IRMATION 1- Mr. Gallagher o Bovers -
; S { o l- Mr. Long Ms. ueénn:s':o:.:
> - - . Mr. Minte .
" . W/ 9(‘ e ie /UUC("‘ ?)I.C/ a.b‘u Mr Nuzum Mra. Net:nm I
£ The Acting Director listed several key points and
- asked the following:
;;‘ (1} "Dean had an inquiry to conduct for the
¢ President; he was there in an official capacity...not as
e counsel to interviewee...he was as interested as we in
* 3 getting to the bottom of it. (Ask SA's if he interferred
R @ with Q's)*
'3' 5% (2) "CRP attys for same reason? {(But were they
2 @ 2! there as counsel to interviewees or as counsel to CRP in
3 3% HAQR antaclpa_tlgn of law suits in future)"
i Sk 4
. %h In response to the above questions, the Supervisor
e O M at WFO has advised that concerning question #l, Mr. Dean
G acted in an official capacity as counsel to the President
¢ B P Y
o O and concerning question $#2, the attorneys present during
% 5! E“§§§ the interviews of employees of the CRP acted as counsel
i3 goa& for the Committee only and not as attorneys for the
¥ g£'YS] individuals. We have been advised that Mr. Dean and the
T == attorneys for the CRP did not interfere with the questioning.
A . 4 . . .
7S 13 It was obvious, however, that all people we interviewed were
Y :3%52 previously debriefed by the attorneys. They were not
gy =TA geluctant to answer questions, however, we had to drag g(i
2 answers from them. ;20
WS REC-8 /37 -vo0 £ )~
=4 q&_," The interviewing Agents pointed out that the mere
s ‘/ ~ presence of the legal counsel during the interviews was some-
e - what of a hamper in view of the fact that any employee would
=

}

‘fz point ut the most dlfflcult encounter was the 18 MAY © 1973 1

F? scheduling of employees ecessar ange :
; 1ﬁEérv1ews throuah c¢ounsel and in the esenc neei-'"-"""'

ACTION: The above is for information.

REL/amm | (9) K/l/ ,/f/(

K
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UNITED 3TATES CEFARTMENT OF JUATICK VMR BATES .
: 3 ‘ MR, BISHOR __ . .
N ‘ . MR, CAL LLAHAN —_——
SR _ MR, CLEVELAND _ ..
i 3 MR CONRAD ... .
- '! MA. DALBEY R .
5 4 ,(e)/ FY R MR JENKINE e e
S . L. MR MARSHALL o
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“ : 6 g L SOYARS .
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e~ TELE, ROOM __ .
3 E A WM. TyrervrcrdS AND o aue 0K
' ‘i ,L MR, ARMSTRONG .
Lo TVS  Fok <RP PRESEUT .\ inme _
,., 1‘9 MAS. NEENAN
e 3  Lplan) CRP LPeRSermEt TIFERICWED
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Memorandum S
ll... {" | } /
1o Mr. Baker DATE: 3/6/73 ‘G: e
Wr. Miller, E8.
1- Mr. Kinley b Sy
tRoM :R. E. Gebha rdt)g j 2- Mr. Baker Ve Walteen -
= / 1- Mr. Felt Tele Room —
! 1- Mr. Gebhardt Mggiﬁm,wA
g SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION 1- Mr, Gallagher Mr. Bowers .
B O 1_ Mr . mng ::r T:{crm.glm N
. . 1 e v ATsy Pram “s.“_er.\ﬂll -
/ - -, ) J.' Ll o LVLA L LA Mr. Minte __ .

@ [ /, S (o] el o e e Mrs. Neenan _
y .

In accordance with the Acting Director's request,
attached hereto are two sets of FD-302s relative to three
individuals at the Committee to Reelect the President
who were initially interviewed in the presence of Committee
Counsel and subsequently contacted WFO to furnish additional
information outside of Committee Counsel. 7n~JL >

s g T )
130 S Wi b

. 2 aos
(1) Interview of Stephen Tingléy Anderson, —

W e A
e TR S
__4%

% Security Guard, on 6/30/72. /’
» . . / " -
o (2) Interview ongllllcgqF_ggceg Gleason on ZZ:f;‘ s
6/30/72, and second interview on //Ll/7<Z. ! I
‘ {3) Interview of Ju YHoback on 6/23/72, and a ké/
subsequent interview on 7/18/72

re

ACTION: This is for Mr. Gray's informatiofi.

Attachments ALL IMFORMA AT'ON CONTAINED

HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIEN EXCEPT — 7 -
WHERE snowu,o;HE&mw\

CAN/amm (9) APPRGVR‘ rES
" AL
on- iR R
DAT

¢ - tC- 87
\})}“} 7)) ’ /2 ?4,)[,,905]0

Sﬁ A rANINT i

ﬁﬂ&br Oﬁww)‘% 18 MAY © W73

/,/'77. e
it - —

M/\Wf)j g W cuass % \E%XT BY 503 YAzl s M_m a
// WF K'/ju:\ﬁfb‘l SPASOR-BOIN 11, 1004, %:1 2
! ‘ __ DATE OF REVIEW Tila
520y 1 1 gra T DI .
[:5 it “Al.
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Data of ransceiplion

. Jg““bihh TINGLEY ANDERSON, home address of 9014
Piney Branch Road, Apartwent 101, Sllver Spring, Maryland,
telephone k3l-2ﬁﬂ6, was 1intarviewed in the Securlty Office
of the Comnittee for the Re-Election of President NIXON

3 ‘(The Gorummittese), 1701 Pennsylvanlia Avenue. Present also

was Attornzy H. DONALD KISTLFR o

S .

-

Mr. AND RSOP vas hired ror a security guard
position with the above Comnlttee in mid April, 1972.
He heard of the position from some friends at his former
emnloyment as Securlity Supervisor, Dart Drug Corporation
who vere also employed as securilty guards with this

Coymittee’ IJ‘I". ﬂ?JﬁL‘PQﬂU vas H'! Fh fha nﬂvﬂ' ﬁﬂng Corpcﬂation
for twc years, four months, and prior to this was for three

years in the U. S. Arny Intelligence Corps.
. He reviewed the followlng photographs.

JAMZS W, MC CORD
BERNARD L. BARKER
EUGINIO R. MARTINEZ

T™AATYTTY B VAT
LAy LE L. LWUIVG

ANGELQ F. FIORINI

ALEXANDER BUTTERFIELD o

VIRGILIO GONZALES : — -
ALFRED C. BALDWIN '

EVERETTE HOWARD KUNT, JR. .
CHARLES W, COLSOMN |

Mr. ANDERSON recognized the photog”anhs of JAMES
W. I<C CORD as the Chiel of becurlty at the Committee for the
Re-Election of President NIXON :
Mr. ANDERSON held the photograph of EVERETTE
HOWARD HUNT and stated he knew the face, but was unable to
recall the place or the clrcumstances. He then requested
. to know Mr. HUNT's nam2. VWhen advised the photograph he
" held was that of EVERETTE HOWARD HUaT ir. ANDZRSON stated
he knew Mr. HUNT. :

6/30/72 Washington, D. C. , WFC 139--166
Intarvizgwed on af Fite &
SAts HARVEY ¥W. JAMES and
o CHARLES W. HARVEY " CWH:lap bore g 6/30/72
ate dictola

This documant coataing nglther racommendations ncr conclusions of the FB) It is she prezes 1y ol the F31 cad 15 foaned 10 your agen

o v -4 E

R ond i1s contenly are aol ta ba dutrijyted auts: oue GENLY, ¢ cm T b
e . C;z /
L X* gchQS“RE /27~ 7 a’-

© e e A e T ki a———
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Mr. ANDERSON continued:

e e T S R ST TR R
‘FE-”"?!'GW’W?' TR T R ST L .

AﬂDhRSON recalls the onlv contact he had with
HUNT was HUNT attended a social function at the Anderson
; home, along with other Embassy staff personnel. ANDERSON
. racalled he was twelve years o0ld at the time, and may have
playezd with the Hunt children.

ik

R

= L I S

; * e ..71...@-1‘._""‘

SEURELE ANDERSON has not seen HUNT in over ten years.
’ After the nswspaper account linking HUNT as a suspect
in the breaxing and entering of the National Democratic
Headquarterb. hasninrton. D. C., Mr. ANDERSON had
occasion to talk by teleoho“- vith his mother, MARGARET
JLLIS CLELAND (Mrs. FRANK CLELAND) now residing in
Bloomfie = -24

Y
'

t the

7 wtile at Central Intelligence

: ANDERSON determined his mother and.father were -
s+ not acquainted with Mr. MC CORD.

- At 4:20 p.m., Mr. ANDERSON telephoned the
Washington Field Office, Federal Bureau of Investigaticn
and requested the belew named Speclal Agents to recontact him.
A meeting at 7:30 p.m., June 30, 1972, was arranged in the

vicinity of 15th and G Streets, N.W., Washington, D. C..

Mr. ANDERSON arrived alone and advised he had some
additional information he would like to furnish outside the
presence of anyone else except the FEI.

He continued:

) - oL ! ' ~

1“
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. Mr. MC CORD left the Security Office of the
Committee around 6:16-6:30 p.m., June 16, 1972. MC CORD
stated to ANDERSON, who was on duty at the Committee, that
he E}anned to be 1n town for several hours. MC CORD did
not state where he would be, but took a beeper with him.

MC CORD had hung around the office later then usual, then
vhen PENNY GLRASON, another securlty staff member had
departed for dinner, MC CORD instructed ANDERSOHN to take

a key from the master box of keys for each desk, file cabinet
and office on the second floor. This is the Finance
Committee floor. MC CORD stated this Committee had some papers
which they had been ordered to destroy and the desks and
cabinets would have to be checked to verify thils destruction.
ANDERSCON was to advise JACK ERNST, nother security guard

who would be on duty June 17, 1972, and have ERNEST deliver
the2se keys to HUGH SLOAN, June 17, 1§72, wlien SLCAN requested
them. ANDER3ION assembled the keys, and placed them on top

of a file cablnet with written instructlions for ERNST.

At approximately 10:20 p.m., June 16, 1972, when
ANDERSON returned from his security rounds, GLEfSON, who
wa2s then at the switchboard/reception desk, advised him
MC CORD had returned to pick up his raincoat - She stated
B s MC CORD's Jacket was stuffed. ANDERSON believes the beeper
5, was turned in at this time, but 1s not sure. ;
‘After the event of the arrest of Mr. MC CORD at the
Democratic National Committee (DNC) Office on June 17, 1972
becane known, GLEASON advised ANDERSON as follows:
t L] K .
Around tvo p.m., June 17, 1972, she received a
telephone call from irs. MC CORD who requested how Mrs.
MC CORD could get in touch with an attorney named RAFFERTY
(phonetic). GLEASON was unable to locate any contact tele-
phone for such a person in the Commlittee phone directorles and
then called HMrs. MC CORD to advise her., It was elither .
during this call or a later call placed by Mrs. NMC CORD,
that she asked GLEASON to please remove all of !Mr. MC CORD's
diplomas, awards, and presentations which decorated Mr,
MC CORD's office at the Commlittee.

»

During the same afternoon, a man came to the Commlttee
Office whom GLEASON btellieved weas (F*rst nane unknown)
BITTENBENDER (ohonetic), an officer with the
Metropolitan Police Department, Intelligance Division.

‘m e ey T
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He asked GLEASON to telephone Mrs. NC CORD to advise her g
that Mr. MC CORD was okay and would be in touch with '
Mrs. MC CORD later. . < o . .

A7 ANDERSON then stated that he recalled that ROBERT
HOUSTOi!, Mr. MC CORD's Security Supervisor, was always at
the Committee Offlce on Saturday. However, on June 17,
1972, HOUSTON did not work, but he did work on Sunday,
June 18, 1972. GLEASON advised ANDERSON she observed
HOUSTON going through some flle cabir ~ts of MC CORD's and
removing -some papers. HOUSTON told GLEASON that he had
to burn the papers. ANDERSON does know that the combination
lo¢k on this file draver had been removed about two weeks
be[ore June 17, 1972, with the combination known only to
MC/ CORD and HOUSTOHN. Previous to this, almost all the security
staff knew how to unlock the file drawer. '

- ANDERSON believes HOUSTON also removed from the
Security Office a battery charger and a Mason Kit which had
been in the office on Friday, June 16, 1972. -

_On one subseguent occaslion ANDERSON was 1n the
Securlty Office while HQUSTON was going through a file
cabinet. Another employee, an unrccalled Black truck driver
that hangs out in the Security Office sald, "Hey BOB, looks
l1ike you are on another burn mission.”" Laughter was the’
only comment. “ : | 8

On elther the 19th or 20th of June, ANDERSON asked

HOUSTON what had happened to all the equipment, but not -
mentionling any tybe equipment in particular. HOUSTON advised
ANDERSON he had taken it out. HGUSTON offered no further
explanation. . : ¥
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fos DILLICENT WACEY CLEASON, 513 CGllmoure Drive,
Silver Spring, Merylend, hone teloghong nurbesr - 593 r199
vas Interviewed in the third [loor Lecurluv orfice of the
Ceinlittes for the Re-clectlion of the Pruoﬂﬁ'ﬂu, 1701 )
Penncylvanla Avenue, N.V., Vashington, D.C. Present during
the inverview vaz H., DOXJALD KISTLER, an attorney for the
eforamzntioned committce. '

ek, . . ’ - . . : ’ -

en emploved ac &

She hasz be security officer for
the Corunititer for the Re-zliection of the Preszident sirnce
Faster ¥onday, 1272. Pricr to hzi present employment, she
vas exployed as & security officer for the Dart Drug Cor-
poraticn, Washington, D.C.

Sha 2iso attended Montgouery Counily, Marylsnd,
Junior. Collegz, end becams zequainuved with JAUES ¥, JiC CORD
{(Chiefl of Sezurity for the aforerantloned comaittee) through
Poeo DOTEON SCHOZ H"?LD Diractor cf the Crininsl Justice
Frogren &t the golle ;e. e, SCHODUFELD 15 & former IBI
Carent.  Sae wes hilred Cor har pressnt positicn by Mr.
1e Cenb. ;

Misg CLEASCN wacs exhitited photograrnhs of the
folloving indivicduals but was viable to Sfcentiiy any with
; bhe exceptleon of JAHES W. NC CORD as previous 31y noted:

JAKES V. ¥C COR ' Y
BERIIAED L, BAREER
EUGZI'TO ROLANDO [HARTINGZ ~ .
DAVID R. YOU:G -
EHGREID FRANY FIORINT
. ALEXANDER'BUTTAERDIIELD
VIRGILYIO GONZALES L
ALYRED €, BLLDUIN o :
EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR. LT
CEAPLES W. COLSOK R e

Fiss GLEASOH won unnvle o furnish any additiongl -

"‘.nfO““"t ion concerning this matiter. )
G/20/779 Vaahinston., D.C YFO 120-166
LV Ay R iy ATl bsa U wisy M eiy LEE A Y B g P R
Imtervizeed on . P | S R File &

S&s CHARLES V. HARVEY and '
ELRVE Y Vi, JEULS - Nl vos , 7/1/?2

e e Dete dictorad

by

Teos dotuacat cuniiny neitter recommondatiznr rar ceathotinng of the F2U By the meperiy of the FElgad i, lbared 1a y:nr ERETEN
oo iy contial cre a1y be Zertoh g (uts de JEuT BgEndy, ?Oqa

-mtmsgﬁi/ﬁ “ Y0 9



.\ . i . . (, ' ( ‘ ! (

B E i ’A

L e ‘ - /W) CG?'PE
. C_'?:EDE:RAL BUPZAU OF IMVESTIOATION.

d Dcta of Imnscrip!ion_r__z_[j‘(:[_gﬁ_

Miss MILLICENT (PENIY) MACH Y G EASON, 513 Gilmoure
Drive, Silver Sordﬁ;, Yaryland, telephcne numbers 593-5459 and
{(unlisted aumber) 553-6551, telephonically contacted SA CHARLES
. HARVEY at the Vashington rield OfTice of the Federal -
raau of Tnve;t*r»tioq (F2I) at 11:00 a.m., July 1, 1972. :
igs GLIASON abed that she had conversed with STEVE ANDERSON,
another s&curﬂty officer for the Commititee for the Re-Election
of th= pl";’fﬁ.iﬂn—t‘"\‘f” wha had been incervieswad b}r SAs HARVEY and ~
HARVEY ¥W. JAMES on June 30, 1972, eand that her purpose in . .
callineg was to make arrangemants for a confildential-interview.
concerning the burglary of the Democratic National Committee
(DHC) which occurred at the Vatergate Hotel, Washington, D. C.
(WDC), on June 17, 1972, Miss GLEASON noted that she had '
bezn contacted by SAs EARVEY and JAMES on June 20, 1972, .
at the Szcurity Off;ce of the Commifttee for th2 Re-Election

of the. President, 1701 PehngVIVﬂn*a Avenue N L., WDC, but

-
t"}at she did noc fee2l comfor *teble in .lu.LH..LbH_Li.Lb J.IU.U.LHIG.bJ.OII

in the prazsence of the attorney whose presence was required
wnen intverviliews were conductad on the premises of the afore-
rentioned commlttee. '
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Miss GLEASON stated that she was calling from home
eand that she would drive to dovwntown WDC where she would
agailn telephone SA4 HARVEY.

¢ At approximately 12:50 p.m. on July 1, 1972, diss .
GLDASON agein telephioned SA HATVEY and stated she was calling
rom a pay telephone at the cciner of 13¢th Street and Pennsyl-
vania Avenue, N.W,, WDC, She expressed concern that she might -
have been followed by unknown persons associated with the
aforementicned committee and that she desired that the 1nter-' -
view be held farther away from WFO. T

~
o
©o
-~

SA HARVEY then met Miss GLEASON at the Drug Falr

store located at 13th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. -
and both then walked to the 1200 block of G Street, N.W., where
they were picked up by SA PAUL P. MAGALLANES, in his personally

T s

: LAl
interviewed an _?_[’:- ’E @’j.f(_j Dg’.}'? ;ﬁi“‘lgt?ﬁj_ D. C-__ File ¥ 'WYFO .139 6 -\ __. ;
Sas CHARLES W, HAWWEY and 7
PAUL P. MAGALLALES CWH:1lme . : '7/2/72
or_. - _ —- — . Dote dictared e _
| rafNAL
Thiv dozumant contarmg aerther recamn andatior: nar condduvions of the 78I, 1 is the praperty of the FB! ond .1 loan ‘!“,r jgencv

W ooand ity cunlants are net te ba datribured ovtirde your agengy. ﬂd?
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cwred automshile and transported to the area of €th and I
Streets, MN.W., WnC, where the interview bezan, Aflter over
two hours of interviewing, it btecame apparent th2t the volume
of infcrmation being furnished by Miss GLZASON necessitated
2 more2 adzquate eny *T*cmmr_""r and sinece she indlecated that

5

she did not desire to be seen at or near WFO, the remainder S
of the interview was conducted in Room 300 at the Holiday Inn

r .
locatsd at 1900 Connecticut Avenue, M,V., ¥DC. This room o
w2s rented in the name of SA EARVEY. o

From the beginning of the interview, Miss GLEASON
ed that she would surely be fired from her position as
Officer for the Committee Tor the Re~Election of the

hereinafier referrad to as the Committee, should
oars learn of her contpet with the FAT. Miss GLEASONMN

[Ny i G 1) A A Ll eV W o el Wit Siiaiieng

.t she would attempt to furnish all 1nformation in
i

-
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on wnich might have any beuhing whatsczver on the

]
A IR "
ct
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s3]
ticn of the burglary at the DiNC. 1In this regard, she
r possession her own nandwritien notes concerning
s conduct by various personnel assoclated with the

G

he

fucrpmcDSWS

ot 1A

Miss GLEASON advisecd as follous:

: She has been empleyed as a Szcurity Officer by the
Committee since Easter BMonday, 1972, Wwnen she began her
employrent theire, Mr. JAMEIS W. McCORD, Chiel of Security for
the Committee, informed her and other sscurity officers that
he and his group would not have anythinz to do with the Re- L
publican National Convention and that "other peaple™ would *
handle that. However, as time passed, McCORD and his security
officers becamne more and more invoived in the se“urity p“epara-
tions for the convention until the entire situation was Delng
controlled by HeCORD. - ‘

Concerning the events immediately preceeding the
arrest of McCORD on June 17, 1972, and the events thereafter, -
I'iss GLEASOK furnished the fo;loming information in chrono- .
losical order: (It should be noted that her menory of detalls
of certain evants was refreshed by discussing some of the more
notewortnhy and pertinent events, thus the information furnished
hﬂreinaftﬂr is not necessarily in chronological order.})

On the night of June 16, 1972, she was in the third
floor security office of the Ccﬁr* tee pttempting to straighten

hs
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things up. Sonetimz betueen 9:30 and 10:00 p. m., Mr, AcCO
cane 1in the office and jokingly rararked that he had dropped

by to make sure they had plenty of work. WMeCORD's appearance

vas unusual in that his shirt sleeves were rolled up and
h2 was not w2lil dressed. He was uwuallv drzss2d very well.
McCORD stated that he had core by to pick up his raincoat.
Uren leaving, he sald words to the effect, "“PENNY, I want to .
thank you for what you've dore for our of:ice " Her impression
wvas that l1cCORD's remark seemed more like & "good-bye" than a -
"thank you". As he left, she noticed that his pockets :
vere bulging with unknown items. She believed that MC CORD
returned a “"Bellboy" telephione alerting device. She left .
the office and went home at approximately 10:15 p. m. om.
that date (June 16, 1972). '

Freviously, at approximately 4:00 p.m. on Juns 16
1672, FcCORD wanted to know who was going to worls on which
:hlfu the next day and instructed security officzr JACK ERNST
to be on the second floor (the space czcupled by the finance
committee). McCORD zlso wanted security officer GECRGE SHANKS
to work on the 3rd floor with her (”quSud) The reason for
this was that earlier in the evening of June 16, 1972, McCORD
. had instructed security officer STEVE ANDERSON to g0 throth
" the keys for the second floor finance office of the Connittee
and aobtailn one key for cach file cabinet and desk on that flocor.
AI'DERSON was supposed to glve these keys to HUGH SLOAN or ~
GORDOH LIDDY on the next morning {June 17, 1972) in order that
he (SLOAN ¢r LIDDY) could go through the desks and file cabinets
to either locate some papers for destruction or insure that =
some papers had slready been destroyed. Since ALDERSON would
not be available on the morning of June 17, 1972, the task of

getting thﬁ keys to SLOAN or LIDDY was given to the aforementioned

ERUST. DERSON, however, did get the Keys as instructed and
left then for ERNST to pick up. In this regard, Miss GLEASON =
stated that she believes McCORD told AIDERSON to give the keys
to LIDDY and that ANDFERSON believes that he was to give the key
to SLOAN. In other words, it was not an "elther or® situa tion.
but ANDERSCN was instructed to give the keys to one specific
individual -~ SLOAN or LIDDY, which one not definitely known,

She (Miss GLEASON) has no iduu what papers were involved in this
situation btut, to her knowledg , the desks and file cablnets
vere not inspezted on June 17, 1272,
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On June 17, 1972, Mizs GLEASON arrived at work with
JLCK ERHST at aoa“oxi qtel; 7:00 a.m, Scmecne, ildentity not
rﬁcalled, camz in and sald that the Dii¢ had been burglarlzed,
She attached no significance to this ztatement at this time but
thought 1t strange thatr GORDON LIDDY and POWELL WMOORE, JONH
MITCRELL's press man, were run-~ing around the office togather
Inasmuch as she had never observed them together before,
€ approximately 9:30 a.m. - 10:00 a.m. on the szme.date -
"JEB" FAGRUDER called from an unitnown _ocation and told one

of the cffice girls to advise him concerning the UPI wire
reports concerning the DNC break- in.

At upp¢0L¢mate1y 311:00 a.m. -~ noon, ¢n the same date
(June 17, 1572), che received a telephecne call from Mrs. HcCORD
vio was on the verge of tears. WMrs. licCORD acked, “PERNY, do

P~

you know an attorney named HATLISS?" ILirs, McCORD .

inguired about the nams RATLISS, tiot RAFFERTY. Miss GLEASOH
roted thet at this point she still did not connect the turglary
of the DIC with lirs. IeCORDE's call). Wnen she informed Mrs.,

Mo CORD tbat the nome was nat famillzr to her and that ROB ODLE
w2s in the office, lirs. MeCORD stated that she wished to speak -
vith OPLQ. The“eunon Miss CGLEASON gzve Mrs. KMMzCORD ODLE's

amrect telephone nunb er and Mrs. McCOED prbsuwablv called him.r.

She (GLEASON) then ran uputairs to the foar»h floor
to see vhat was vrong anc SYLVIA PANMARITES, ODLE's “secretary
at that moment" said "everyching! s fire, go back downstairs".
As she (GLEASON) was leaving ODLE's c¢fiice, che heard ODLE in-
struet SYLVIA to get Asslstant Attcrney General SANTARELLI on
the telephone. HMiss GLELSCH does not believe that ODLE 1is aware
of the lact that she overheard this statement, She noted that

SANTARELLI's wife, COKNNIE, 1i1s employed by the Comnittee s‘head :
of personnel, 4 e

Miss GLEA SON then went back to her orxice on the third
floor and ODLE camz running in shortly thereafter and stated to
her, "I want you te stay until midnigcht because calls will be
cowing in on the VWest Coast incident." &he was still unaware .
of McCORD's arrest at thls time and haé no idea what ODLE
m2ant by "the Vest Cozst dncident". She then thousht that -
possibly JOEN MITCHELL or his bodyruard , STEVE KING, had been
injured on the West Coast. She then vent upstairs and found
V‘“T”A DUICAN (office wanager), OBLE and SYLVIA PANNARITES in

LB" MAGRUDER's cffice. ) "

w1
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. She was still urable to find out what had happened
and went back to her third floor office. MARTHA DUNCAN then
cana downstairs to the security office and stated to Miss
GLEASCN, "Are you shocked? Are you disillusicnzd." Miss
GLEASOH was still unaware of FeCORD's arrest but answered
"yes", even thouzh she (Miss GLE ASON) did not know what
DUKCAN was Calking about.

By this time it was approximately 1:00 p.m. - 2:00
p.ri. (June 17, 1972), and Miss GLEASON decided to contact JEAN
CCLEMAN, sec retary to CLIFF MILLER who, according to Miss .-
GLEASOHN, 4s one of the two rmen at the Committee who are - -close
to the President. COLIMAN stated to Miss GLEASON, "PENKNY one

of the men in the brezi-in at the DNC wzs lir. LcCO D. 1if
ROB CDLE found out I told you, ha'd fire me."” '

Cn the sane date (June l? 10 2) ODLZ personally
asligd Misz GLIASON to get BOB LDUS“‘OF (S“ virlty supervisor under
McCOPD) on the telephone, GDLE also stated, "Does HOUSTONW
imew?" Thereupon, liiss GLEASOH replied in the negative. She
then called HOUSTON and told him that ODLE wanted to talk to

chirn, HOUSTON at that time asked Miss GLEASON "Did you call = -
Hr. McCORD about the DKC break~in?" Since ODLE had instructed
#Miss GLEASON not to give out any information, she lied to
HOUSYOK and told him "yes" in response to his gquestion,

During the afternoon hou®s on the same date (June 17,
1972), Miss GLE&ASON received & telephone call from a man who
sald he was a friend of Kr. lcCORD!'s and was on the District of
Columbia police force, This individuzl then indicated that he
wvanted to coma over to the Committee. She then told the caller
to wait whnile she chacked. At that time, ODLE, LIDDY and = -
POWEZLL IMOORE were in conference. She interrupted the conference
and asked LIDDY what she should do about the man on the tele-
phonie and LIDDY replied that he did net want the man to come
over. . Miss GLEASON then told ODLE about the caller and QODLE
told her to pay no attention to LICDY's orders and to have the
caller come over. She then told ODLE that since he (ODLEY
did not want anybody to know anythiﬁg, she vwould tell security
of ficer 1MILZE MASSE that he {0ODLE) wanted him to check dovin-
stairs and that she would go to tbe lobby to meet the individuasl
who had called . . AR '
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Thereupen, she went to the lobby and at.
approyimately 4:060 p.m. (June 17, 1372), ona GARY
SITIENBENDER, an Intelligence O0fficer for the Metropolitan
Police Peparcnant (MPD), WDC arrived. At that timey
che reclized that on Vedﬁeudav (June 1L, 1572), she
had been introduced to BITTENBENDER by RCCORD in the
security office of the Co amittee, 11¢cCORD had introduced
BITTENRINDER to her as "one of your classmates" from L
zaﬂugonery County Junior College. HMNiss GLEASON thought™-
this was a pecullar introducticn since she was unable
o recall ever having scéen EITTENBE!IDER before,

Continuing

‘ l o >
activities on the alfternocen of June 17, 1972, Miss
GLEASCH gdwised that while she and EITTENREIDER were
in the lobby, she observed GOADON LIDDY leave the
building. She called upstzirs to inform ODLE that

she was bringing BITTENDBRNDER upstzirs, -but CDLE was

stalking on another telephone. - ST
She noted that she did no? reguire BITTENBENDER

to sign in or out on the register and that he was

the socalled "mystery ran" se2n in the Committee,

. Concerning the "mystery man", she belleves
that ODLE was well aware of the identity of this indivi- *
Cual and sent the FBI on & chase to locate the individual
in order to create busy work and tie up Agents from .
investigating more substantive aspects of the case.,.

BITTENBENDER told Miss GLEZASON that he had " © ..» -

colncidentially teen in the MPD cellblock when McCORD
vas boolied in and that he recogniczed [HelCRD, BITT NBENDER

llept repeating, "It's & very interesting case." He
also sa: id, "I"ﬁtr‘ha things 1llke this von't honnen when -

politicwl righ 5 are gfv :n Lacik to policemen.”

Vhen they arrived in the security office,
BITTENZERNDER asked HMlss GLEASON for a mug shot that

N 1
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he had previously glven [icCCRD. HMiss GLEASOHN had

no knowledzs of this muz shot and, consaquently, to
hizr knowledge, BIX u“‘BE“HER never retriev=2ad szame. -,
ODLE then came dewn to the securitfy office, Told Miss

GLEASON to leave. and thereafier talked witn BITTENBENDER

- Th Y Thlsha w il NS as

for approximately 15 minutes. She went to get a Coke
and when she came back BITTENBENDER was gone.

‘ Later, on June 17, 1972, she heard from
an unrecalled 1nu1vidunl tnat GOHDON LIDDY had left
nis second floor office at 6:00 p.r. never to return.

Mlss GLEASON also recalled that during the
e 17 1Q79 Fire., FMeCORDh callied her ,anin

f 1y

day of June 1872, krs. McCORD called her zgain
and reguested thuv H.. McCORD's personzl pictures _
and plagu2s be removed frgiz. the walis of the securlty

ffice. She (GLEASON) removed these items and vlaced
same in a file cabinet. Among the items vere a key
to the Wnite House to KcCORD from the U. 8. Secret
Service and an award preseatation photograph showing
RICHARD HELMS presenting an award to MeCORD. This

photograph bore the notation "With deep appreciation,

i -
DICK HELYS." The word deep was underlined.

Anv nf
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. - Miss GLEASON further advised that she departed the
office at approximately 11:30 p.m. Saturday night,
June 17, 1972, hut that she was emotionzlly upset over the
events of that day and wacs unable to sieep. At 2:00 g, m,,
Junaz 18, 19?2, she called the offfce {inzsmuich &s she was
concerned tha the Studeants for a Derocratic Soclety (SDS)
had .ayareﬁtly tapcped a rocecrded message into the telephone
lines of the ilovember Group, an advertising type agency for
thz Republican HNational Party, lozobted in MNaw York, HNew
Tcri. She callad the office at that hour to determine if
their 1ines had teen SiﬁiLPPLy tapred and to find out what -
was happening. She spoie with ODLE and he was obviously’
guite cdrunk as were the cother two pecpls zt the office at
that time; MARTHA DUNCAN and SYLVIA PANKARITES. ODLE kept
pieading with Miss GLELSON, "Penny don't leave us, we need
you so much." She informed ODLE that she was net leaving
and thereafter HARTHA DU“C‘N 50u on the teliesphcne and said,
"We can't talk now, we're wzlting for MITCHELL to call."
iles CLEASON stated that ODLE ang DUNCAN will lie for each
other to prctect themselves.

Miss GLEASONI recnalled that since she was unable
‘to slcep, she went o the Commitice, arriving there at ap-
proxinately L:20 a.m., June 18_ 1972. She lecarned later in
the day from P&NUNAPRLITES that ODLE, DUNCAN, and PANUARITES
had left the office at approximately 4:00 a.m.

BORB RCUITON 21rr ed at the office at 8.0@ a.ux.,
Sunday, June 18, 1972. He told liss GLEASON that he had
read about MC CCRD's arrest in the paper. HOUSTON immedi- .
ately went to the flle cabinet In the security office and
began remeving flles. VWhon lMiss CLEASON asiked HOUSTON what
he was doing, he replied, "We're gzoing to remove some of Mr. ;;ﬁ
MC CCRD's personal files. HOUSTON also removed some tapes .
and commented thiat his (HCUSTON's) volce was on sone of
them. ’ ~ s

-~

. One file that was removed from the security office
(possibly by HOUSTON, but liiss GLEASON did not observe this), "
concerned FBI teletypes. Ey memorandum, date not recalled ‘
but whlch was dated late lMay or early June, 1972, ROB ODLE
advised “JEB"™ MAGRUDER that 1t would be nice if arrangments
could bz made fer MC CORD to receive FBI dally teletypes-. .
like he (MC CCAD) did wiien he was with CIA. In thic same -
memo, CDLE a”fed MAGRUDER to taik to KLEINDIENST zbout the

matter. This rzwo was labeled "Confidential- Sensibive.

B

Concerﬁin¢ the items ramoved fron *he serurity
office by BOB ¢CUSTOM on June 15, 1972, fiss GLEASCN con-
tirued as {follovs - ' .
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HOUSTOW n“ocecdei to renove 2%l of HC CORD's
writinrs and he a“co‘ﬂTJSﬁed this without an3 direction -
as il the proczedure were part ef & prearrziged plan. One of
the tares remcved from the securiiy office, presumzbly by

HOUSTDSI, ecncerned SCOTT CAMILLE, head of the Vietnam Veterans
Pgainst the WAR (VVAW) &nd Cuban refugees. The ccntent of
this tape wac, to her bzst recollection, as follows: "Accord-
ine to conficdentinl sources they are te“cthp grouns how to
ri:¥%2 homna made vombs and are giving them flrearms and artil-
icry Lo use egainst the D.C. Police stationed in Miami.™ . The
sama tape also contained informatien concerning the security

arranzements at the Hotel Deral in Hiawi, Florica.

This tepe had bzen brought back to ¥WDC by MC CORD
when he wvas on one of hls trips to Miami. Iilss GLMASON;' e
saiad Jiy CORD went to PMiami cn two occasions: T

1) In approximately mid-lMay, when he ChLCKQd

out of the Hotel Doral for security arrange-
n2nts.,

2) Sometime durinz the approximate pericd of
Junz 5-15, 1972, Vhan }NC CCRD returned to
WUC from this trip, he asked Miss GLEASON,
“"Penny, how would you like to go to liami?™
NC CORD ﬂﬂoarsnPIV intendad to send Kis

Wid s v “n‘-‘ L R Y Yy ™ o
GLEASON to Mizwl for the convention. On

this same trip, MC CORD met with a Bell and
Howell official in Miami concerninzg something

to do with setting up radio communications

for the conventicn., This trip lasted one or

one and a2 half days It was from this trip.

that MC CORD brougs hu back to WDC the afore~- o

: mentioned tape concerning SCCTT CAMILLE and .-
. the Cuban refugees.

When ¥C CORD returned from the previously men- oL -

tioned trip nurber one, Miss GLEASON typed a rough draft ' = .
meho concerning security arrangements for the convention,

ONRIE SANTARELLI typed the final paper and tock sarme over
to the White House during the latter part of tlay. This
wemo went into the det ails concerning an "audio counter &
sweeap® since it had been determined that Sesnator HC GOVERN
and the MITCHZLLSs would be stayins in the same hotel, .
The memo covered other security matters such as *d@ntifica-:
tion cards. It also stated that two Ccmmitiee security _
ol fic2rs werz sunposed to go to the DNC as observers. Miss
GLEASCH stated that she believed that the above was
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signif*uaﬁt bPC"u -all of the ab0¢e~mﬁntiOued security
arrangements had L:"n taken care of.-prior to MC CORD's
arrest. Along thls same line, she recalled that #C CORD
vas making special arrangements with WDC Police Chief JERRY
WILSON to obtain Special Police Offjicer (SP0) Commissions

for all Committee security officers. These coinmissions
would entitlie them to carry firearms. '

ny
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Concerning the cother 1tems missing from the
securlty office and which vere presurably taken by HOUSTON,
Nlas CLEASON advised that also missing was a handwritten
rmezno from MC CORD to BILL TIMMONS, Assistant to the Pres-
ident. This memo covered security procedures for the
Miami convention and dealt with such things as ueburity,
officer contracts, walkie-talkies, and senu"ity details
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Miss GLEASON 21so advised that she doess not know
what dispesition HOUSTON made of any of the items he took
out of the security office. She noted that the general -
assumption 1s that he burned the files but that she dces
not believe that this 1s necessarily so. HOUSTON only satd - ..
he was taking the items "out of the office" and he gllegedly
took i1C CORD's pe“sonal files to the office of Mc Cord - S

:F_h_-J_L“ LW s 24

350Ccraies on uuﬂe LO, 1312.

She recalled that around the first of June, 1972,
HOUSTON told her that MC CORD wanted the comblnatlon lcck
changed on one of the file cablinets in the sccurity coffifice. _
It was agsumed, she believes, by KC CORD and FOUSTON that .. =~
she had no knowledge of the contents of this file cabinet. '
She stated that this was not the case, that she ¥new most of
the contents of the cabinet in question, and that tc her Sl
knowledge there was no mention of the DNC in the files. - .= i

On June 19, 1972, HOUSTON removed a cdesweeper -/ . '«
kit from the security office and she noticed that a walkle-:".. -
talkie type battery charger was also nissing from the secur-f;”
ity off*ce, presumably removed by HCOUSTON., . S _ -

" Also, on June 19, 1972, HOUSTOH made the state<
re2nt, "We'll operzate as normally as possible and all the
people w111 be paid by RuC.Y

On June 21 or 22, 1972, HOUSTON told her that
thelr office telephones had bean t“ppbd since June 19, 1912
Srne as¥ed by whom, and he replled he ¢id not Pnoa.
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It was possibly on this sana date fﬁat ODLE,f
POWELL "OD“E, and HGUSTON c=me in the sccurity office and
asked Miss GLEASOMN and STEVE ANDERSON to "please leave,'

The afcorenentioned three individuals then went into the
sacurity office for a clo¢ed door conference.

When hULQTow was interviewed by SA's DANIEL C.
KAHAN and uOdW E. DENTON cn approximately June 24, 1972,
FOUSTON was "less than complete" with his 1nformation con~ - "¢
cerning tape recorders. She stated MC CORD had twd ‘new
tape recorders but that an older, brolen reccrder was in
the office btut 15 now gone. The date and time this re-
covder was renmoved is uﬂ}nosn but it was there on the
wveeirend of June 21(6-11, 1972, -

(o,
A A

o

: On Junes 28, 1972, Fiss GL:#SOM lea rred that G”OPGE
DUBROSKY, security o’fice* for the RHC, told STEVE ANDERSON
that MC COPD telephoned the RKC for 411 CAUDILL, Security
Superviﬁor for the RHC. Sh2 has no knovledge cf the text
of the ¢3ll and acsumes 1t was made on the same date
(June 28, 1972). HC CORD rcport ei;y, through this call,

left a “:GSng for the security peop*e to “hang loose™
and "be cool."

. ' On June 30, 1972 HOUSTON told her that he had
talked with MC COED but that HOUSTON dia not divulge what
was discussed nor when he actually talied with MC CORD.

Also, on June 30, 1972, FAURINE DEVLIN, a reccun-
tionist for the finance comhitbee ¢n the second floor, told
Fiss GLEASOH that F3I agents had displayed some photogranhs
to her arnd that she had reco rrilzed the photograph of BERHARD
BARKER 25 being icentical wiih an individual who had pra-

A

= viously been in the finance commlttee. It 1is unknown to
E Miss GLEASCN whether DEVLIN admituea this fact to the FBI f
¢ agents.

Miss GLEASON stated that she believes she_observed: .
some green or turaguoise surgical gloves in a securlty office
cablinet at one time but she was unzble to recall when she
coserved this or the circumstances surrounding sane. S

On Junz 30, 1972, STEVE LNDERSOK told her to ad- "~
vise the tntewviewing acents that on 2n unrecalled occaaion
he observed a small camera, trand nare possibly . .
Renault, in GORDON LIDDY's cakinet. At another unrecalled
tine, ADERSON obsarved a handgun  in LIDDY's cabinet,
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Hiss CLCAquN recalled that zporoximately one week
prior teo the burglary of the DNC, MC CORD had instructed
oecuri*y officers TOM WISE and ST'“Vp ANDIRESOH in the opera-
tlcn of sweeping d,vice*" in cas2 the need arises and I'm
not here." :

Mlss GLEASON stated that she has not been able to
flzure out any connection between MC CORD and the other
four indlividuals who were arrested with him on June 17, 1972, .
at DHNC. She noted that some of the other persons arrested
vith MC CORD were Cuban, that she has laken many tele-

_phone c¢ells from MC CORD, and that she cannct recall ever

having heard a caller w¢th a Spanish accent .

On June 30, 1972, JUDY HOBACK, Seuretary to -
FAURICZ STANS, told Miss GLEZASOH that STAJS had 1nsuructed
tier not to g*ve any of thelr records to ROB ODLE because
"something might happen to the records' vefore FBI agents
zot a chance to exanine them. HOSACK is the bookkeeper for
the Conunlttee and her superior is HUGH SLOSN. . . :

Miss GLEASON noted that she keeps a filing
systen for guest registers for the Committee and that a
check of her flles on June 30, 1972 disclosed that the
registers for the days of June 17, 18 and 19, 1972,-are
missirg. She noted the posuibility that these may have
been turned over to the FBI. -

In thinking back concernfnb the weekend of :
June 17~18, 1972, Miss GLEASON thouaght it was pecullar that
FRED LARUE, BART PORTER, the MITCH:ILLs, and passibly "JEB" =
IMAGRUDER, all happened to be at a zelebrity party in Califor-
nia on that weekand., Also, DEVAN L, SHUMAY, Director of = i
Public Affairs, was fishing on Chesapeake Bay. She noted , 
that some of these people are usually 1n WDC on any given . -
weekend., T T LS
She noted that i MAGRUDER was in Californila on’
the weekend in question, then the above peovnle who were in
Califernia on the pertinent weelkend knaw about the DNC
brealk-in before the Comnittee pcOUle in WDC, because, as.
previcucly mentioned herein, MAGRUDIR Nhad called the Com-
rlttee on Juns 17, 1972, concernins the UPI wire reports
relating to the matter. ' o

-

Miss GLEASON also stated that MC CORD always vent

ere he wanted when he wented and if they (security per-"
121) went to the White House ond mentioned MC CORD's .
they cculd "get anything we wanted.”

17 R
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Cr Juae 15, 1972, Mr, MC CCRD 1n truc*ed u,curity

of flcer TOM VISE to go to the Statler Hilton Hotel and

buy some tezr gas canisters. WISE returned with a box con-
tairing aup:oeratelJ thirty "Sherdfi" tezyr gas canlsters,
black 1n color, and in plastlc boxes. FC CCRD pulled

$30 cash from his poclet and gave same tc VISE for purchase
of the canistzrs. During the wzek of June 26, 1972, Miss
GLEASON looked in the bnx contzining the aforementioned
canlsters and discovered that approximmtely seven cr eight
wiere missing. At the time when MC CORvu told WISE to pur-
chase the canisters, he (MC CCRD) sald that he wanted Miss
GLEASCH to have some of the canisters for her perscnal use.
¥iiss GLEASCN found this strange at that time inasimuch as she
alreaay had a "Gensral HE-VII Chemlezl Baton Tear Gas Car-
tridpe." She noted that the receipt reflecting WVISE's
purchase of the afcrerentioned "Sheriff" cenisters is still .
somevnere in the security offlce ad tnat tnewe 15 no list
of individuals who tere 1ssLod the canisters.

| ERADED RE R o bidactni s~ O iS5

e
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Cn dJunes 17, 1972, while Miss GLEASON was at the
Ccmmittee, MARTHA DUNCAN told Fiss GLEA SON, “GORDON LIDDY
is golnpg to be the one to fry." I@iss GLF;%ON s tated that she
did not know what DUNCAN meant bty this statement.

-

On June 19 or 20, 1972, BART PORTER's assistant,
ROGER STCNE, czlled the Committee headouzriers and asked
of PORTER's whereabouts 1in Callifornia, stating that it
vas a matter of 1life and death thar he, STONE, get a holad
of him, M=»_ STONE thon cz2lled zc-z2f -Yalel n1nn1od with Miss

than called agaln and
GLE&ZSCN for lMr. PORTER's number in Califernia. Miss GLEASON .
then gave Mr. STCNE two numbers where PORTER could be reached
in Beuerly Hills, Californta. PCRTER then called and asked

to be connezted to Mr. FRED LARTE who was staying at-HMHr.
MITCHELL's avartment because CLIFF MILLER had some inmpor-

tant information that had to te passed on. PORTER did not j
say what the informaztion was. lir. STONE then called and
asked 1f Miss GLEASON had been cdvlseo by HMr. PO? ER of the’

-Qv.l",-._...-. nr pCYNT m T2 o] [ 2 A nmA CTAHDE
A1IL QL n(ib.l.U”- ll.l.bb UJ.JQ"LQUA'{ ‘.cl 1ied J.ll ¢ie ne e -'-VC QI DLWV

statved "I can't discuss it." ‘

Gn avproximately Mednesdéay o ”hursday, June 21 or‘
22, 1572, kMr. LARUE called ané asked Miess GLEASOMN to get
HUGH SLOAI. Miss GLEASON attermnted to geln the u“_reabouts
of Mr. SLOAN but was unsuccessful in her elforts.
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On June 20, 1972, Mlss OLEASON snid MARTHA DUNCAN
got together at the Fcper Smith Hotel and cver drinks
discuzsed what had happened at the Committeaz headguarters.
(4t this point, Niss GLEAZON stated that she, HMiss GLYEASON,
and Miss DUNCA? do not particulerly get a2long with each other
as a metter of fact, are hostile towzrd each other. There-
fore, che was surprised when i*su DUMCAN requested that
they have a drink together.} While 2t the Roger Smith -
Hotel, Jiss DULCAN stated that the “higher echelon" told
Mlss PUNCAN to spy on fiics CDQAS“\. vhen iliss GLEAIGH
asked why, Miss DUNCAN raplied, "To sze what yvou know."
iliss DULCAN then asked IISS uLu;sa“ how well she ¥new Hp.
MG CORD (Fere, Miss GLEASON stated that on the.Saturday
of tha brehn—iﬁ Mr. CLLL and Miss DUNCAN reguested Miss
GLEL3ON to go to r. MC CORD's house in ordar that Mrs.
FC CORD viould have someone with her. Appzrently Mr. ODLE
and liss DUNCAN assumed that Miss GLEASON was & ‘close per-
sonal Iriend of the MC CC3D family. Miss CLEASCN stated
that she had no transporcation and, therefore, she could
ot % to Lhe #iC CORD house DY herself., Upcn learning the
ldtter, Mr, ODLE droppned the idea. Subgequent to this,
iss GLELASOMN learned that some closz perscnal friend of
Mrs, 0 CORD staycd with her the Saturday of the brezk-in.)
¢« While at the Roger Smith lotzl, liiss DUICANl asked lilss
SLEASOI, "E»er~bodn nes thalr pr ce. Dc you think Hp.
WC CCRD was pald off?" Iiiss DUNCAN further stated that
“people upstairs” had told her not to talk about the inci-
dent and for her (DUNCAN) to spy on the seaurity office,

On possibly the evening of June 19 or 20, 1972,
about 9:00 p.m., Mr. ODLE told Kics GLEASON to keep the
witchboard open. Later on, Miss GLEASON went back to
the press sectlon of the Committee headquarters to get a .
Coke 2nd overheard lilss DUNCAN say "Is it in JACK ADERSON's
column?" Miss DUNCAN was talking with Fr. ODLE and with . a
hir. SCHUMWAY., The following day JACK ANDE FSO”‘% column
contained an article covering LAWRENCE O'GSRIEN's expense
voucher. Ii1ss GLEASON state that lr. ODLE did not say why
he wanted the S\ltCth :1d open. After reading the follow-
ing day's "kaohlw ton Post", ODLE then tolé everyone to
£0 hone, i '

On Yednesday, June 21, 1972, the previously -~
rentioned GARY BITTEN3FNDER called and stats:d that '
YEverything's okay and that he's teoing tauen care of."

T T

w1 T
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EﬁSON hosrd noises on the to 1erhonn 1ines aﬂd as-
at the Committee telephones were being tapped,

L DES on‘* he would be on vacation and would

turn on June 25, 1972. =

On Trursday, June 22, 1972, Mr. O0DLE's Essistant,
ANDY LAURENCE, called [Tiss GLEASON and aslcd her to go to
lr. ODLE's offica. (Here, Miss GLEASON stated that while
she was having a driak with Mics DUNCAN at the Roger :
S=ith ho“el, iliss DUNCAN nad told His. CLEZSSH that a
RCWARD HUNT was very big at the ¥hite House ard that .
everycne knew him.) VYnen Miss GLEASON arrived at Iir. ODLE's

office, IMr. ODLE asked her whether she knew a Mr. HOWARD
BUNT. PMiss GLEASON replied in the negative and FMr. ODLE
asked har "Are you sure?" and Micec GLEASON said that she
was. Lir. ODLE thsn asked lMiss GLIZ4&SON 47 she or anyone
else in the security office knew what was geing on.

"

-t
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Fiss GLEASCN was the only.security officer from

the security offlce of the Commiitee to be gquestioned by

Er. ODLE about the incldent. Diiss GLEASOH indicaeted howevenr
that Mr., HOUSTON may have also been questioned bul that

- she was not certain, On June 26, 1972, IMiss GLEASON and

the staff from the Committee were advised that Cciunittee
lawyers would be present at the offices. Sometire durling
the woek of June 26, 1972, sor eone, identity unrecalied,
advised Miss GLEASON, "Don't talk too much because one

of the FBI Agents is unfriendly to us." On the date HMiss
GLEASDN was advised of the presence of the attorneys, Mr.
hDUSTON told eue” onn in the security cffice thet no one

attorney belng p*;spnt There ore, hlss GLEASON believed
she c¢ould say nothing in front of the attorney when she
was contacted on June 30, 1972.

Cn June 29, 1972, FKiss GLEASON was instructed
by ir. ODLE t¢ remove Mr, IC CORD's I.D. data sheet from
the Commitice records. The I.D. data sheet was described
by IKiss GLEASON as an 8 by 11 sheet of paper with Mr. MC
CCRD's personal data thereor after which PMr, IMC CORD's
picture was placed on a card issued to him by uhn Cormittee.
*+This card identified him as a steff mermber.

’U}

On June 29, 1972, at approximately §:00 p.m.,

liiss GLEASO:!! was at the Commititez when a speclal delivery
package arrived for FMr. GORDOI LIDDY. fThe return address
bore the nzme of the Departrment of the Treasury, the 0ffice .
of Law Enforcement, llew York City, New York. UlNMiss GLEASON

signed. for the package and was instructed by JUDY HOBACK *
to place the packzage in the mall rooa 1nasmuch as Yr. LIDDY
had been dismissed. : :

Miss GLEASON described JUDY HOBACK as being deep- -

ly affected by all of the strenge thlngs that have been -
going on in tne finance department of the Committee where
¥rs. HOBACK is head bookkeepar and with the strange golngs
on in the Committee 2s a whole. iliss GLEASON further
escrited HOBACK as a fine up-standing, honest woman who.
has much integrity and who is ready to burst beccuse of the
strange tehavior a¢ the Committee, Miss GLEASOH will have
2 luncheoa date with Mrs. BOBACK on July 3, 1972, which date
1,5 sugpested by UMrs. HOBACK and Miss GLEASON 1s of the
clief that Uirs. POEACK will advise her of what has been
Pu_‘g on at tre Com:LLLee sutsoquent to the Denceratice

e i | “ ;5 ‘ . C

@
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Natioanal Comnittee Jeandquarter's burglary. HMiss GLEASON

is further cf the teliefl that lirs. HOBRACK should be inter-
vieved by the FBI and will sugzest to her that she do so
without advising Mrs, ROBACK that she hes already bteen
interviewed Ly the F3I. , . T

Sometime after the burglary, date unrecalled, L
Fiss GLIZASCH was edvised by bir. SCHUMWAY, "Don't worry -
about MC CORD, he'll be alright. I kv wrhat mest of the
facts are.and I'm not at liberty to discuss them. Ve
siiould have knoun {(laughter) from the Bay of Pigs invasion."

Turediately following the burglary at the DNC,
the attitude a2t the Couaxittee was that the FEI was going
to "whitewash" the entire investigation. Lecordinz to Miss
GLEASON, this line of reascning we&s based upon tne fact
that Fresident NIXUN appointed Hr. KLEILDIENST as Attorney
General and Mr. GRLY acz Acting Director ¢f the F3I., Along
this same line, MIKE UWTILSQH, driver for ir. MITCHELL, '
cnce commented, "There wouldrn't be any rproblem 1f the FBI
had gotten there (to the scene of the burglery) before the -
D.C. police. The ¥3I would have covered it up."” L

‘iss GLEASON veiterated her opinion that Commit- .- °
tes officials are sending FEI agents on fishing expedlitions )
to keep them from getting to the tiuth. She e2lso reiter-
ated that RCB GDLE has not been entirely truthful with
FBI zgzents who have interviewed him, She alsoc said that
persons assoclated with the Committee heve discussed the -
fact that Attorney General KLEINDIZNST and Mr. HITCHELL
or Mr,®CRAY (not certein which two) wer2 2t the same hotel . . .
in Czlifornia immediately following the DNC burglary. She -~ o
noted that these circumstances led soime veople to believe ,;'!V
that the FBI would merz2ly go through the formalities of )7
an Investigation while actually covering up the truth..
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2%@ The attitude presently prevailing at Committce

S Feadguartars 1s one of scrlious concern., The feellng now 1is

g that the FRI is getcoing closer, The attlitude 1is now _

B cn2 of panle, especislly on the part of Committee officlals

g such as Mr. ODLE., Some people, however, stilll are not

S conpletely cenvinced that the FB8I is not merely covering

. up the investigation, : ' -

- Miss GLZASOH was exhibited the foliowing black and white
i rhetographs and could identify none except the photograph of
Sl JAlMES W, KMC CORD: 7 -

b . FRANCIS XAVIER DOLAN, SR. -

b BERNARD BARKER |

- 3 i

< JALES W, lC CORD '

S FRANK STURGIS

e VIRGILIC MARTINEZ

1 : . EUGENIO GONZALES

K Miss GLEASON was exhibited the following black and white
S photographs and could identify non2 except tho photograph of

E N GURDON LIDDY whor she described as being identical with the

o Mr. GORDON LIDDY who was diswmissed by the Committee during

e 3 the week of June 26, 1972: I

.3 ALFRED BALDWIN, III

B RONALD HELLER

& JOSEPH A. SMITH | I T

IMiss GLEZASON was exhibited color photographs of
the following individuals withouf effecting identiflcatlon .
of any. ) Fo ' '

S B

.
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CHARLES W. COLSON ‘
DAVID N:-B WERS |
DAXIZL F. BLEDSOE L o
ALEXANDER BUTTERFIELD - -
EVERSTT HOWARD HUNT =, .. ' '
JAVES F. BLAXD |
DAVID YOUNG ' ‘ e

On July 2, 1972, Miss GLEASON telephonically advised
SA PRUL P. MAGALLANES of the followling:

While btelng interviewed by SA MAGALLAMNES and HARVEY

on July 1, 1572, she forgot to mention that while she was

et the Roger Smith Hotel on June 20, 1¢72, with MARTHA DUNCAN,

UNCAN had advised Miss GLEASCH that Mres, ©l CCHD had tola Fr.
ODLE, "Well it looks your project has failed." FARTHA DURCAN
«¢hen stated to Miss GLEASON, "I wonder why she would say soume--
thing like that?" DUNCAN deqcrlbed Mrs, M2 CORD's teone of
voice as being calm and relaxed. DUNCAN ¢id not inilcate

to 1iiss GLEASOW vnether she, DULCAN, had listened Yo Mrs.

1C CORD on Hr. ODLE's telephon=2 extensicn, or whether Mr.

ODLE related to DUNCAN wnat lirs. F{C CORD had told him,

fiss GLEASON thought that it wves strange that DUNCAH described
lrs, MC CORD's tone of voice as being celm and relaxed since
iillss GLEASO! had talked with kKrs, MC CORD on the same date,
June 17, 1672, on at least two occasions and Hrs., HC CORD was .

frantic, exc*tnd frightened and very upsst because her hu*band»f

had been arres ed. The above gquote attributed to Mrs. MC CORD
occurred on June 17, 1972, the same day of the buw glary of the_r

n'l__ Comml 'E'!"c:-p Heodaouarters,

4l Calaig -—a

Narasretdie Natio

e e e dd L L

Miss GLEASOIl was assured by S5As MAGALLANE
and HARVEY that the F3I is not covering up the Denmocratic
National Conmmittee burglary investigation and that the
FBI thnorouchly investicates cach and every case vhich comes
to its attention. She was further advised that all Special
Azents are thoroughly inves 1;a:ed prior to their appointnents

=8

a5 Special fgents of the F3I on2 that there has not been
e et Ao At Rma DTN . el o F itk i oabdan
Clio Ll aughie UL il ol buvc,-.i.;_, Lyt cdi LiiviDUlipzauviii.gs
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T o = . " > Bate of tranteription._ 7/19/72
e— i . . >
e Mrs. JUDITH GRAHAM HOBACK, 9702 Montauk Street,
Bathesda, Maryland, was located and interviewed at her resi-’
dence Q:d was advised of the identities of EAUL P. MAGALLANES .
and JOHN W. MINDERMAN as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau

of Investigation (FBI). <he was further advised of the nature
of the Interview. = - T

. -
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Mrs. HOBACK, a registered Democrat, provided the -
following information: )

Her present position at the Finance Committee to -
Re-Elect the President (FCTRP), 1701 Pennsylvania Averue, N.W.,
is Assistant to the Treasurer. This title was conferred on her
~on July 17, 1972, and she had previously been employed at the
FCTRP as an Accountant,. She began her employment at the FCTRP ..’
on Novemmber 1, 1971, and worked directly for Mr. HUGH SLOAN.

Her general cduties were to revamp the books in order to set up

P Y - RPN e e e o b4 1 I o
a more efficient computer system. Nrs. HOBACK radrafted all

.checks from the inception of the FCTRP, which was in March, 1971.
She classified all checits into the new computer accounting system.
Her general duties further included payment of all bills approved
for payment by Mr. ROBZRT ODLE and Mr. HUGH SLOAN. Mrs. HOBACK '

wrote ail GLSDLVSETERu checks,

, The Committee to R;-Elect the President (CTRP) is a ¥
political entity and is solely for political propaganda and has _,.
- no banking povers nor fund powers nor does it disburse any. ‘
.+ monies for bills and/or salaries. The FCTRP is a eeparate legal
B ertity which has banking powers plus fund raising powers and -

vhich pays all bills and salarles of the CTRP S i”*"n“"

_ All monies that came to the FCTRP came to Mr HUGH ‘
These monies vera directed to "Durmy Committees" ot to

1
L& 2 I- LS A =

the general Finance Committee and these monies were handled by "
Mr. SLOAN and his secretary, JANE DANNENHAUER, who typed all

Interviewed on 7/181_72 _é‘l[a ﬁhif_lgton, D C. o Fila# ‘{Fo 139 166 /
SAS PAUL PN WGALLAKES /L
o, AXD JOHX Q}ﬁ_wn DERMAN 3 PPM:vim . 7/19/72

This document containe neuner reiomimendatians for conilusions ot tne F3y, It is tre prapac , Q' the F3i aad -4 ; red v;i ﬂé;

# and its conferts are not tg be distribueted ouliide your agency. ~ L‘ 0

ENCLOSURE '3
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letters of transmittal to the payments for the "Dumny Cormittees®.
Mrs. HODACK handled the money for the Finance Committee, Mrs.
HOBACK 2lso records all cash, for whatever Committee, into

ledger books. There were about four or five ladger books '
existing prior to April 7, 1972, and these books were destroyed
prior to April 7, 1972. All bank accounts which existed for

the account of the Finance Coumittee for the Re-Election of
President NINON were closed on April 6, 1972, and all pertinent
records for that Finance Committee were destroyad. On April 7,
1972, the Finance Committee to Re-Elect the President came into

existencs snd neow Tnﬂcrav boocks and records were started. 611

L S R A VA ivos maild LA

"Durmy Comnittee" funds subsequent.to April 7, 1972 were
incorporated into the followlng Committees:

-

gy ™ Iy

Rédio Commnittee to Re- blECL fhe Pre
eleVLSion Committee to Re- Elect the President
Finance Committee to Re-Elect the Pre31dent -
| " Mps. HOBACK believed that all contributors lists were -
destrovad prior to April 7, 1972. She further believes that no
_persons have a 1ist of contrloutors,

.-
o L

Prlor to April 7 1972 cash in the form of currency

came down from CIRP to ir. ~LOAF from various individuals at
CTRD Thiec currency was turrned over to Mr. SLOAN to bP n'll?‘ into

wd il o» A bldod Nk b b ek b ¥ T Tk e A A e P W e e - owem @ sT2A2RAR SRS ARG ARBNE SRR

his safe in his office for safe keeping. . Mr. SLOAN was the
custodian of this cash, but lirs. HOBACK does not know the
jdentity or identities of the person or persons who gave the
cash to Mr. SLOAN., Mr. SLOAN separated this cash from the
“Dumemy Committees' and from the FCTRP and put the cash into his
safe. Mrs. HOBACK believed that Mr. SLOAN kept a written record
of which individuals gave him cash, as well as how much cash was
given him. Mrs. HOBACK continued that the reason for this was.
because iir. SLOAN uould have to account ta whom ever gave him
the cash for the disbursement of same, Mrs. HOBACK believed lr.
JEB STUART MAGRUDER instructed Mr. SLOAN to hand out various
amounts of cash to certain persons from the CTRP. These disburse-

. . . »;'_. . . R
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FOBACK ©-1ieved Mr. MAGEUDER was the onl
. Mr. SLOAN on disbursemznt procedures regard ng the aforementioned
cash for which Mr. SLOAN was custodian. : : :

—\‘_\

et

- &
ade at various timesg prior to _A,p ril I, 1972, ire.
per

son who instructed

-r

nf- LAF=% of
Ll

. From February, 1972, until April 7, 1972, a record
existed of disbursements of cash from Mr. SLOAN to various
Individuals and the amount which was received by those individuals,
Mrs. HOBACK had occasion to verify the addition of figures hand-
written by Mr. SLOAN on yellow legal sized sheets of work paper
on epproximately six occasions between the beginning of February,
1972, and approximately April 6, 1972. OCn or about April 6,

1972, Mrs. HOBACK recalls being handed one such tally sheet of
handwritten figures by Mr. SLOAN. On this tally sheet were Mr.
SLOAN's handwritten notations which indicated the folloW1ng cash --
disbursements to the below noted individuals:

GZORGE GORDON LIDDY, either $81,000 or $89,000.

oA S Tl e s ) A
- - - ‘ " N T - ~oo- . ey

I B T S I cie s

. Lt K

PORTER, over $100,000. S A el
Mr. JEB MAGRUDER, cannot recall exact amount but
believes it to be approximately $50,000. L

Mrs. HO3ACK stated that she bﬁlinves the aforementioned

flgures represent a final tally on the indicated date of the cash
disbursements made by Mr. HUGH SLOAN to the indlcated indlviduals

The cash as mentioned above was located in Mr. SLOAN'
safe in his office. The scf2 was describad as gray with two
shelves. Mr. HOBACK receifved the combination for the safe on . .
April 11, 1972, but she had occaslon to go into the zafe many
times between February, 1972, and the present, inasmuch as her

financial ledgers were kept therein. She observed on many
tan in color, located in the safe and

observed green currency inside of the attache case, and is cer-
's full of cash. JANEZ DANNENHAUER,

tain that the attache case wes
Mr. SLOAN's Secretary, had the combination for the safe from the

-5

el + as
cccasions an actache case,
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start of her employment, but Mrs. HOBACK is certain that
DANNENHAUER knows absolutely nothing regarding the contents in
the safe and the items described in transmittal letters she typed
for the banks. Mrs. HOBACK explained that Mr. SLOAN protected
DANNENHAUER and LANNZNHAUER did not know what she was typlng.

irs. HCBACK observed Mr. PORTER, Mr. LIDDY and Mr. MAGRUDER in -
Mr. SLOAN's office on many occasions. On some of these occasions,
the door to Mr. SLOAN's office was closed and when Mrs, HOBACK

" would buzz his office to enter, Mr. SLOAN would reply that he did

not want to be disturbed.

o~

- Mr. SLOAN appearéd at the Finance Committee Bn July 18,
1972, at about 3:30 p.m., and told kMrs. HOBACK that if he did not
get an attornay that evening he was ready to talk with the FBI,

Mr. SLOAN stated that techrically. he was not the 1rpasurer for
the above, funds. and was merely a custoaian of same, "He further

stated to Mrs. HOBACK that he was pot really responsible for the-
above-mentioned cash since he was only responsible for FCIZP funcs.
Mrs. HOBACK recalled that Mr. SLOAN had stated to her during the
week after the Democratic National Committee Headquarters (DNCH)
offlce burglary that the best thing NIXON could do "was to get "=
rid of the whola CTRP". He further remarked to Mrs. HOBACK "I
cannot believe that the F3I will not trace the $100 bills to us,

" They are too professional." The latter was in reference to press

articles which had appeared in which 1t was disclosed that those

arrested for the burglary had in their possession numerous $100
1ills. Mr. SLOAN further told Mrs. HOBACK that he had disbursed

brand fhiew $100 bills and that the FBI would find his fingerprints
on same. . ,

The Gecurxt) Guardaat tbe CT“P were all hi“ed b/ Nr.
JAMES MC CORD, who brought them to Mrs, HOBACK in order to fill
out various salary forms. Tha Security Guards were pa2id by the
Finance Comnittee, but Mr. MC CORD paid the salaries of two '

guards (identities not recalled) and would then bill the Finance _

Committee for thelr salaries.

1 o= [ ARy TN

Mrs, HOBACK did not recall ever observing any foreign
check all of the period she has been employed by the Finance
Committee, eapec1ally a check drawn on a Mexican bank.
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Cormittea from trips throughout the country, would bring in
checks. Fund raisers would also bring in checks and contribu-
tors would come into the office and give chacks and checks .
would also arrive by 'mail. Whenever a large check comes into ~
the Finance Committee, it is spread or disbursed to various other
Comnittees, such as Radlo Committee to Re-Elect the President,
Madia Comrittee to Re-Elect the President, Television Committee
to Re-Elect the President or the FCTRP, The latter is donas for
gift tax purposes. There are very few large checks that come
into the Committee and Mrs. HOBACK would have recalled observing

" g ‘;

A meeting of State Chelrman was held on April 11
1972, at the Washington Hilton Hotel, which meeting Mrs. HOBACK
did not attend. Attehdlng the meeting vere the following

individuals:

e Mr. MAURICE STANS g _L' LRt e | i;g;,:";_
Mr. HUGH SLOAN o T o
Mr. LEE NN, State Coordinator -
Mr. NEWION WEED, Corporation Fund Raxser L
Mr. GEORGE GORDON LIDDY S R A
Mr. PAUL BARRETT, Comptroller . .. e
JANE DANMNEZLHAUER ‘ B
YOLANDA DORMINY B A

Mrs, HOBHCK was of the oplnlon that an agenda for the .
meeting was drawn up. S L VT s

Mrs. HOBACK did not recall recording or observing
a certified check from & Mr. KENNETH DAHLBEZRG, which check was
drawn on a Boca Raton, Florida, bank. Mrs. HOBACK did not .
recall reimbursing any individual for expenses or travel to .
Moxico and to Miami, Florida., If, however, she did reimburse
anyone for such expenses, same would be recorded in her ledger

books.

N

1

—

'
H

GEORGE GORDON LIDDY, as legal counsel, gave legal

cr. v ytyomsactions, vhich stock tas turaed into cesh.

5 o . ’_.! ..1-.1.j
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Mrs. HC3ACK did not know whether Mr. LIDT brought roney to
the Finance Committee. - : o

S e i b
R N b N v s NS 5 s
-

Mrs. HOBACK commutes to and from work with SALLY

PARMONY, Mr., LIDDY's Secretary, and SALLY HARMONY has stated
to Mrs. HOBACK in the past that she, HARMONY, would purger .
herself before the Grand Jury in order to protect Mr.. LIDDY,
Mr. LIDDY and HARMONY have been very close and HARMONY would
do anything for Mr. LIDDY in oxder to protect him. Mrs.
HOBACK has observed ifr. LIDDY and HARMONY, prior to the burglary
of th2 DNCH, shreading various office papers in the shreading
machine. SALLY HARMONY has stated to Mrs. HOBACK that she will
not be called before the Grand Jury nor be questioned further
by the FBI, inasmuch as she is of the oplnlon the FBI thinks

. she knows nothing. Mrs. HOBACK has heard from unrecalled persons’
at tha office that Mr. LIDDY was shreading office papers on the °°
day of the burglary

o

LE=E=7

L irs. HOBACK believes Mr. LIDDY was "bought of £ by
the CTRP. Mr. LIDDY was given a two-week separation salary check
and Mrs. HOBACK believes that he was also given cash, Mrs.
HOBACK is certain, howevar, that the cash did not come from lr.-
SLOAN's safe. At the time of Mr. LIDDY's depatture from the -
Committee, Mr. SLOAN was in Bermuda on a vacation. Mr. STARS

| ¥ DU UADANY +hae TTHRANY wne tarrinafaAd 'kacﬂ oA

,

indicated to Mrs, HOBACK thnzat LIDUT was terminatad "oa2cause _
of what LIDDY did". Mrs. HOBACK was directed by Mr. ROBERT ODLE
- to draft a two-week separation check of compensation for Mr,
GEZCPGE GORCON LIDDY, Mrs. UCRACK recalls evperiencing some
v difficulty in obtaining the necessary two Committee signatures
to validate Mr, LIDDY's final two-week separation check. She
advised that some of the fouf individuals authorized to validate
such a check with their signature were hesitant to do so. Upon
handing Mr. ODLE Mr., LIDDY's separation check, Mr. ODLE handed
Mrs. HOBACK a copy of a memo from Mr. MARDIAN to Mr. MAURICE
CTANS, whieh mermo indicated that Mr. LIDDY was terminated because

he did not cooperate with the FBI.

' Mrs. HOBACK indicated that Mr. SLOAN had the responsi-
bility to account for all Finance Committee funds to Mr. STANS

-

e
v
o
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Mr. SLOAN accounts to no one else for the funds. Mr, STANS
is very insistent on record keeping of said funds and insists
on each contributor receiving a "thanP-you" note w1tnin 48
hours after receipt of donation. B ; -

Mrs. HOBACK stated that Mr. SLOAN resigned from
the Committee of his own volition. He stated to Mrs. HOBACK -
that his resignation was the best thing for the Committee and
for President NIXON. Mr., SLOAN said it would be better for all
concerned if he became a private citizen. Mrs. HOBACK has
knowledge that Mr. SLOAN had received pressure from Mrs, SLOAN
to resign because his eating and sleeping habits have been very
erratic since the Watergate burglary. Mr. S5LOAN has also ‘been
constantly worrying, Mr. SLOAN was also advised by his attorney
(name unrecalled) to re51gn

In recent conversation with Mrs. POBACK, Mr. SLOAR
sald that he was approached by an unnamed individLal in the CTRP
and the suggestion was mada to Mr. SLOAN that "He take a dive or

" a fall".” Whereupon, Mr. SLOAN replied to that individual, "You've

got the wrong pigeon'., Mr. SLOAN was approached with the above
sugzestion on move than one occasion and MNrs. HOBACK believes he

. was approached on three occasions. Mr. SLOAN was shocked by what

was proposed and stated that the entire Incident was unbelievable.
Mrs. HOBACK is convinced that Mr. SLOAN did not take a '"dive or

fall", B D T

HERB KALMBACH, Newport Beach;'California;"an Atforney anc
Fund Raiser for the FCTRP prior to April 7, 1972, was contacted
by Mr. SLOAN regarding the Uatergate burglary, but Mr. KALMBACH -

. did not want to be apprised of the burglary or of any circumstances

pertaininz thereto. Wr. KALMBACH also indicated that he did not
want to be apprised by Mr. SLOAN of what was happening at the
Committee. Mr. SLOAN recontacted Mr. KALMBACH on July 18, 1972,
regarding Mr. SLOAN's possible defense and Mr. KALMBACH was supposec

b EVar 2t WHaachimobkan noe funr ) the evenineg of Tn]u 1R 19772
[ &) j.J..y i}llW Wa i1 usx_.utl, [ ¥ " WY NS g i Y ilAas o v A - &y
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50l
for purposes of defending Mr. SLOAN. | 'f1,

7
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Mrs. HOBACK was subpoenaed to appear before a ~ . .-
Federal Grand Jury, which is investigating the Watergate - |
burglary, on July 6, 1972, She appeared at the Grand Jury
accompanied by Attorney KISSLER (phonetic). She answered
all questions requested of her by the Grand Jury and subsequent
to her appearance she was raquested to meet with Attorney
KENNETH PARKINSON, Attorney PAUL O'BRIEN and Mr. HUGH SLOAN in
Mr. ROBERT MARDIAN's office at the Committee. Mr, MARDIAN was
not present at the meeting. Mrs. HOBACK attended this meeting
between the haurs of 6:30 p.m. and 7:00 p.m. Mrs. HOBACK discussed
her testimony bafore the Grand Jury with the attorneys present and
told them that she answerad all questions requested of her by the
- Grand Jury, but said that she ! stopped short of the truth"., The
_attorneys then asked her for clarification of what she meant by
"stopped short of the truth". Mrs. HOBACK then locked to Mr.'

ST OAN whna oArh-ac-eoA +ha -;f-f-r\'r-havc presgsent "'nr nq‘("ng if l-ha

[ A I & TS Wil L= W LAY S i | Al b Cd e NS o kL k—} tll- p= p L e et

conversation was a privileged communlcation. Mr. SLOANR received
an affirmative answer to that question and he then instructed
. Mrs. HOBACK to contimue. She then told the attorneys about the

cash disbursements made by Mr. SLOAN from the cash on hand kept

vwithin the attache case located in the safe in Mr. SLOAN's. office.
She detailed to the attorneys prasent specific knowledgas @mncerning
cash disbursements made from those monies to specific individuals,

namely, ¥r. GEORGE GORDON LIDDY, in the amount of $81,000 or

$89,000; Mr. B&RT PORTER, in the amount of over $100, 000, and to
Mr. JEB MAGRUDER, in the amount of what she thought was over
| $50,000. Immedlately following these disclosures, Attorney .
N O'BRIZH remarked, "JUSUS CHRIST!Y SLOAN immediately stated to =
< the attorneys present 'Wait until you hear what I have to say"..
Mr. SLOAK then instructed Mrs, HOBACK to depart the meeting and
to drive Mrs. SLOAN to Mr. SIOAN's residence, inasmuch as Mr,
SLOAN wanted to protect lirs., HOBACK from vwhat he was about to
disclose to Attorneys PARKINSON and O'BRIEN, o
_ " . 'a;. -

Mr. qLOA\N ar*ived at his rasiderce about two hours

later and told Mrs. HOBACK that he wanted to have some private
words with Mrs. SLOAN for a few minutes. At dinner with Mrs.

8
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SLOAN and Mrs. HOBACK, Mr. SLOAN said
by Attorneys PARKINSON and O'BRIEN to go to California on
the following day, July 7, 1972, because they did not want
him to be subpoensed before the Federal Grand Jury then L
impaneled at WDC and investigating the Watergate burglary. I
The attorneys wanted a week or two in order to plan things out.

While eating dinner, Mr SLOAN recélved a telephoné

PP | & PR

cau., thé duration of which was a few seconds. upon LELULHLLI&

~ to the dinner table, Mr. SLOAN stated to Mrs. SLOAN eand iMrs.
HOBACK that Mr. FRED LA RUE had instructed him to depart for

California on the following day, July 7, 1972, in order to be

in on the State Committeemen meetings in California with Mr.

_ MAURICE STAN6E. Mr. SLOAN remarked that "LA RUE does not leave
anything to ‘chance. He is very technical." On the following™
Monday or Tuesday, Mrs. HOBACK received a telephonﬂ call from

Mr.. SLOAN from California and Mr. SLOAN inquired of her per-

sonal safety and welfare.

* " My, SLOAN departed for California on July 7, 1972
and the official reason given was that he went to meet with . .
Mr. STANS so that both could talk to State Committeemen. Mrs.
HOBACK 1is of the opinion Mr. SLOAN went to California to tell‘f B
Mr. STANS that he was golng to resign. R

Mr. SLOAN arrived at the Finance Committee office - .
on July 14, 1972, about 1:00 p.m., went straight into Mr.' . '
STANS! offlce and remained therein for approximately 40 minutes.
He then came out of the office and dictated a letter of resigna-
tion to J. DANNENHAUER. Mrs, HOBACK did not observe Mr. SLOAN
c¢lean out his desk at this time and Mr. SLOAN departed this :

office shortly thereafter. Mrs. HOBACK did not observe anyone \

elean out Mr. SLOAN's desk on Friday, July 14, 1972. Some time
during the afternoon of July 14, 1972, Mr. STANS related to-z”
Mrs. HOBACK that he had spent the entire week attempting to
convince Mr. SLOAN not to resign from his position as Treasurer._

H\\

.9 ) T ‘L’,




ar
.
T
+
r
(3
A
.
-

WFO,139-166 ¥ . S B - -

‘
A f

irs. HOBACK stated that Mr. SLOAN had never -
mentloned to her that he took the position with the Finance
Comnittece with the intention that he Would resign the position
at about this time, : P e e

Mrs., HOBACK was asked the following question.

Do you racall recording a total of $114,000 or two
checks for $39,000 and one for $25,000 into a 'Dummy Committee"
in the name of Barker and Associates? irs. HOBACK replied in

- e

the negative _ L. _ el el L T

irs. HOBACK was aSked the following quesﬁién:u

Do you have any knowledge .of funds being misapproPriated
at the Finance Committee? IMMrs. HOBACK stated that except as .
noted above, she has no knowledge of any misappropriation of .
Finance Committee funds.

P

Mrs. HOBACK provided the followina personal 1nformation:

-
1]

Residence: SR : 9702 Montauk Street - - *ffg
: ' ) e _ Bethesda, Maryland .
Date of Birth: o May 10, 1937 '
Place of Birth: : .. UWest Chester, Pennsylvania
Height: - v. "= - Five feet y Lo
- Weightt - .+ 105 S SPREE
Hair: I Blonde
Eyes: ' et Brown e
Occupation: o o Accountant e v
Tt 7
10
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Memorandum o

TO : MR, KINL EY~ ~7/ _” DATE: 8 /7 /73 :,r i;::;l:l:
. Mr. Miller, EE. __

Mr. Sovars
Mr. Thompson _____

%
FROM " R. J. BAKER QE}'Q{&“ 1 - Mr. Kinley T e

Tele. Room e

2 - Ml‘. Bakel‘ M. Kintey ..
Mr. Arnstrong ..

SUBJECT: M Bowwm
CONFIRMATION & Mr. Herington __

e . Herwi

(Assistant Director Dalbey's (e et Ten pite Comer vy

memorandum of 7/20/13) ey Mes. Newmn
2

((: -~ In connection with our conversation earlier today regarding
v Mr. Gray's agreement to provide Assistant Director Dalbey's memorandum,
a review of the testimony does not disclose that this commitment was made
prior to the session of Tuesday, 3/6/73. In that session (3/6/73) there is
even some question as to whether a commitment was made, It all depends
on the inflection of Senator Kennedy's voice. To assist you in evaluating
this, the following is furnished:

On Page 58, of the 2 28/73 testimony, Mr. Gray, testifying in
answer to Senator Ervin's question, responded, "...l asked my Legal
Counsel to prepare me a memorandum regarding whether or not we had
a duty to send any material to the White House. The answer came back,
on our own initiative, ng; in response to a directive from an individual /
acting for the President of the United States, that is another matter and
we do, "

In the testimony of Tuesday, 3/6/73, Page 388, Mr, Gray is
responding te Senator Kennedy's questions which deal with the transmittal
of the Watergate summary, which was addressed to the Attorney General
and believed forwardedby the AG to Mr, Dean at the White House:
"Senator Kennedy. And was it addressed to Mr. Dean?
"Mr, Gray. My recollection is that it was addressed to the Attorney General.
It was a memorandum from the Acting Director to the Attorney General., We
can check that, I will check it, Senator, and make certain my testimony is
accurate, but that is my recollection, Because I had asked for a legal
opinion on this, you know, from my own office of legal counsel,' -

(continued - over) 09’
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Memorandum
R. J. Baker to Mr. Kinley, 3/7/73
re: CONFIRMATION (Asst, Dir, Dalbey's
memo of 7/20/7,.1)

P

“Continuing on Page 389:

"Senator Kennedy. Would that be part of the file?

"Mr, Gray. We have already made it part of the record, Iam
certain of that, If we haven't, I would do it.

Regarding Senator Kennedy's last question, '""Would that be
part of the file?" if it was said in a normal tone, it would appear to
refer to the memorandum from the Acting Director to the AG, K,
on the other hand, he emphasized the word "that'" he could have been
referring to Dalbey's memorandum, Further, It would appear that
Mr. Gray, in referring to what had been made a part of the record,
was referring to the memorandum to the AG, since we have furnished
that in response to a prior session.

OBSERVATION:

Since we will not get the transcript of this morning's
{March 7, 1973, a.m.) testimony for at least a day, we will hold
off making a determination on this unless Mr. Gray specifically
wants Dalbey's memorandum made a part of the record regardless,
in which event we will submit it in response to Senator Byrd's
question this morning.

%//-7 *“'%“7”/“‘%4”“
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Mr. Cleveland ...
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St Gebh-ndt _
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The Acting Director has inguired "What about the
destruction of the files and records that Kennedy is pur-
suing on page 291." He also instructed that a brief
sumnary be put t.ugt:t.ut::. as to what information we received
regarding destruction of records, including from whom and

when, and asked that the guestions and answers be prepared.

The point Senator Kennedy is talking about on
page 291 is to the effect that while we were investigating
the Watergate case, there were allegations in the press
that Mr., Mardian either ordered or in some way was involved
in the destruction of relevant documents at the Committee to \‘h

Tamla~nd +lhea Desacs Ao d TImn wemmdmA e T slhad e yy
I\CCJ-C\.-I.- WIS D LUCOLUUCLIL . it WCl.l.ll.-C\-l. LU J\ILUW W.llcl\_ J.ILVCB LJ.\jQ.LJ.UIl' Pl/
if any, the FBI conducted into those allegations.

The press item Senator Kennedy refers to undoubtedly
was a story written by "Washington Post" reporters Bob Woodward
and Carl Bernstein, which appeared on pages Al and A33 of the
10-6-72, "Washington Post" captioned "Nixon Aides Got Wiretapping
Memos." The next to the last paragraph of that article states
as follows:

"According to law enforcement and Nixon committee
sources, the destruction of records was part of a 'house-
cleaning' directed by former Assistant Attorney General C,
Mardian, now political coordinator of the President's
camoalgn and Frederick C. LaRue, a former White House aide

who is staff assistant to the q§§bqtor of ;he leon ?ampaii 2;L

The following is a brief sumA;ry/ oncenn&ne

\We e O g W
AR Review of the WFO reports reveals there we@e two
\, situations in which Committee to Reelect the Presgidon tulGRRjmmmd
files apparently were destroyed. First, finance records such
as ledgers and records regarding contributors were destroyed about

%}I;F%ﬁmgmnon CONTAINED. \ﬁ@ _
HERE UNCLASSIFIED -

Attachment ', 1973 DATE efumo Bym | 3455
RELYVaa I (o) CONTINUED - OVER §°°

CAN :anm N 1:"- *




()

—
f."\
o

Memorandum to Mr. Baker

PSS n RSB itk et L

Re: CONFIRM4MATION

4-6-72, prior to the date on which the new regulations relative
to disclosure of the names of contributors and the expenditure
of funds went into effect on 4-7-72. Second, there apparently
was destruction of material having to do with Liddy's
intelligence gathering operation. Herbert Porter advised

he threw away receipts Liddy gave for the money that Porter
received from Sloan to pass on to Liddy, and allegedly Liddy
used the CRP shredder on 6-17-72, after the arrest at the
Watergate, to destroy some documents, probably the logs and
memoranda dealing with Baldwin's overhearings of the con-
versations on Spencer Oliver's telephone. It was also reported
that McCord's assistant, Robert Houston, removed some material
from the CRP offices over the weekend of 6-17 through 6-18-72,
{He told us this was some equ%pment he was working with, it

was not destroyed and was returned to the office.)

According to Millicent Gleason, a security officer
at the Committee to Reelect the President, when interviewed
on 7-1-72, Robert Houston, James McCord's assistant at the
Committee, early in the morning of 6-18-72., went to
the file cabinet in the security office and began removing
files. When the FBI interviewed Houston, he denied it.

Also, Baldwin told us he prepared logs of the tele-
phone conversations from which McCord prepared typed memoranda.
We do not know these memoranda still exist. No one interviewed,
except Baldwin from whom the information about the logs and
memoranda was originally obtained, would admit to knowledge
of them. In fact, Case Agent Lano advised he heard Baldwin's
attorney state in closing comments to the jury that, in effect,
Liddy destroyed evidence, possibly the memoranda, soon after
the arrests on 6-17-72, using the CRP shredder,

On 7-18-72, Judith Hoback, former Assistant to the
Treasurer of the Finance Committee to Reelect the President,
advised FBI that about five ledger books used to record cash
were destroyed prior to 4-7-72. Also, all bank accounts which
existed for the account of the Finance Committee to Reelect
records destroyed. Mrs. Hobhack also told us that she heard
from unrecalled persons at the office that Mr. Liddy was -
shreading office papers on the day of the burglary. . She said
she believes all lists of contributors were destroyed prior
to 4-7-72.

CONTINUED - OVER
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fermorandum to Mr, Baker
Re: CONF IRMATION

On 6/30/72, Stephen Anderson, a security guard
at the Committee, was interviewed in the presence of Committee
Attorney H. Donald Kistler. He furnished only negligible
information at the time but late in the day on 6/30/72, he -
telephoned WFO and requested to soveak to the Agents who had
previously interviewed him and a meeting at 7:30 pm that
evening was arranged. He was interviewed alone and he advised
he had some additional information he would like to furnish
outside of anyone else but the FBI. He told us on the evening
of 6/16/72, lcCord stayed at the Commnittee office much later
than usual and instructed Andcrscon to get a key for each desk,
file cabinet and office on the second floor of the Committee

fthn Parnanmra CAarmmibFoas €£1Aanr)
AL O aAllaiiCs LOLHUNLL Lo Lo00Ll s .

Committee had some papers which they had ordered to be des-

troyed and the desks and cabinets would have to be checked to
verify this destruction. These Keys were to be passed on to

Hugh Sloan on 6/17/72., Anderson assemsled the keys and placed
them on top of a file cahinet with written instructions as to
what was to he done with the keys. Anderson also advised that
Penny Gleason told him that on 6/18/72, she observed Robert
Houston going through file cabinets of McCord and removing papers,

o . .
MceCord told him the Finance

No one else interviewed at CRP mentioned about the
destruction of documents,
OBSERVATION: It is apparent that the item Senator Kennedy is
talking about on page 291 is the 10/6/72 newspaper article. We
did not at that time, which was after the grand jury had returned
its indictment, set out to conduct further interviews of Committee
personnel on the point set forth in the article that Mardian
and LaRue had something to do with destruction of records. We
had already interviewed about 60 people at the Committee including

gardian and LaRue and the only positive information relative to
estruction of records is that set forth above in this memorandum.
There was no reason to go around and reinterview all those people

based on the story in “The Washington Post."

ACTION: For Mr. Gray's information. Attached per request of
the Acting Director is a list of questions and answers.’
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Mr. Gray, did you interview anyone concerning the
allegation of destruction of records at the Committee
to Reelact the President?

Yes, we certainly did.

Did your investigation cover more than one phase?

As a matter of fact, the inquiry concerned two phases;
namely, (1) financial records such as ledgers and records
regarding contributors and (2) material dealing with
possible Watergate implications.

What was the purpose of your inguiry?
Based upon information received, there was a possibility

of an indication of records being destroyed that had
siagnificance of Watergate implications.

How many people did you interview in regards to these
matters?

In excess of 60 individuals.

Was it necessary to interview these people in the presence
of the Committee's counsel?

Yes, This was a restriction imposed upon us.

Do you feel that by this imposition that you did not
receive all of the necessary information.

This is always possible in a situation like this that all
the information is not received.

What did Mr. Mardian, an officer of the Committee, have to
say about the destruction of the records.

Mr., Mardian told us that he could not furnish us any :
information due to his attorney-client relationship. We did

not talk to him on the basis that he knew about record
destruction as we had no such information. ;2

/37 #1877
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Did anybody want to be interviewed out of the presence

of counsel?
7 Hree
Yes. As a matter of fact,sindividuals wanted

to furnish us information Concerning this matter away
from their employment.

0f all your interviews, did you develop anything
significant or pertinent concerning the destruction of
records?

We could not pin this matter down, meaning that we developed
skinmpy information concerning the destruction of records,
and without benefit of interview with the subjects in

this case, the total picture is not known.

What do you mean without benefit of interview of the
subjects?

We attempted to interview all subjects in this matter

and their counsel advised that they would not submit
clients for interview.

Do you feel that additional investigation would resolve
the gquestion about any records being destroyed.

No, not without benefit of interview of subjects.
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Memorandum to Mr. Baker
Re: CONFIRMATION

Dean was present during the interview of
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel to the President, on
6/22/72, when Colson said Hunt had an office in the EOB.
During this interview Dean interjected that he was not
sure Hunt had an office and that Dean would look into this
matter and let the FRI know.

However, on 6/27/72, Fielding told us that on
6/20/72, he and Dean reviewed the contents of the two
cardboard cartons containing Hunt's personal effects, which
cartons were taken from Hunt's office at EOB.

This apparent contradiction led the Senator to
believe that Dean had lied to us on 6/22/72, and the Senator
guestioned what the FBI did about this. He was advised
that this information was furnished to the Assistant U. S.
Attorney, Farl J. Silbert.

ACTION: For information.

l nb
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. Mr. Jenkins _ gy
TO ‘Mr, Baker DATEMarch 7, 1973 Mr. Marshall
Ve, Miller, E. S —
. M. Sovars .
Q/LpV‘ 1l - Mr. Kinley WA{mwm"_
FROM :R. E. Ge Dnardt 2 - Mr. Baker ¥ﬂw?mmm_#
1 - Mr. Felt . Kictey
1l - Mr. Gebhardt Mr, Apmstrong
SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION 1 - Mr. Gallagher Mr. Bowers ..
& 1 - Mr. Long Mo Hopeon =
¢ . .  Cinpt. 1 - Mr. Nuzum Mr. Mintz
([' ’ L) eren O CCL Pt 1 - Mr. Bowers Mrs. Reenap ..
a4 )
(:’
Special Agents Angelo J. Lano (Washington Field

g s
Office [WFO] case Agent in the Watergate investigation) and

J. Clynick, FBI Headquarters, met with Senator Roman L.

ghn
/)é}uska {R - Nebr.) at his office, 5108, at the C Cap1t01 at

4:12 p.m. on 3/6/73. The Senator commented at the outset

that Mr. Gray was making a good appearance at the hearing.

-

The Senator during the next six hours, reviewed
the Watergate case files consisting of 26 Sections, one
Subsection, the Summary Book; and he scanned the Questions
and Answers Book and the Testimony Analysis Book. He said
he was generally pleased, but made two points which, he
stated, he intended to guestion Mr. Gray during the confir

tion hearing. |

l. He questioned why pages 12, 13, and 14 werery,

missing from WFO report dated 7/19/72 (Baldwin's FD-302
containing excerpts of monitored conversations).
was advised that Special Agent Clynick was told to remove
those pages and this was done so as not to disclose the
content of the monitored conversations in accordance with
the ruling of the U. S. Court of Appeals for the District
of Columbia. The Senator alsoc noted that the first partial

paragraph on page 15 of that report (same FD-302) related

to an intercepted conversation; however, the Senator stated
he would make no disclosure about the substance of this

part1a1 paragraph (which will be excised from that report).

g
2.
conflict in statements by John Dean, Legal Counsel to the

President, and Fred Fielding, Assistant to the Legal Counsel,

regarding the existence of Hunt's office at the Executive
Office Building (EOB) and Hunt's personal effects.

p > /37yl
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The Senator guestioned concernlng the apparent
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Memorandum

O . Mr. Baker f&iﬁf\u\ vate: 3/1/13

FROM - Legal Counset” (i

SURJECT. CONFIRMATION
DISCLOSURE OF CONTENTS OF
i UNLAWFULLY INTERCEPTED @)

o P f',p'-.f.-..
L’J“ < f

Mr. Callahan .
Mr. Cleveland .
W, Conrad _____ _
Mr. Gebhardt
Mr, Jenkine ... .
Mr. Marshall
Mr. Miller, £8.
Mr, Soyars
M. Thompeon __...
Mr. Walters ___
Tele, Room _____
Mr. Kindey
Mr. Amsbrong
Mr. Bowers
Mr. Herington _ ___
Ms. Herwig
Mr. Mintz
Mrs. Neanan

et e n Ty e 2 e &l Ll i
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COMMUNICATIONSQ‘\’ Lo T e Cemde

The Acting Director requested a legal defense to the
charge that disclosure to the Legal Counsel {o the President of information
furnished by Baldwin concerning the contents of unlawfully intercepted
communications constituted a criminal violation under Title 18, United
States Code, Section 2511 (1){c).

The legal defense is based on two theories; (1) an implied w
exception to the statute intended by Congress based on the legislative
history and (2) a principle of criminal law recognized by the Supreme
Court that penal statutes having "willful' as an element must also be
read as having "evil motive, ' ""bad faith, ' or "evil intent'as a constituent
element. Here, there was no violation because disclosure of the information
was done in good faith and without any evil motive or intent.

Attached is a question with an appropriate answer de51gned to
explain the defense,

RECOMMENDATION: e
o 137 H0E]
E&;& That this material be ﬁsed as the Acting Disecter—shmTrict,
\a
e 18 MAY 9 173
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2 - Mr. Baker

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED _ ¥
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Q. Would the disclosure of FBI investigative reports to the Counsel
to the President constitute a crime under Title 18, United States
Code, Section 2511 (1)} (c) where the reports contained the contents
of unlawfully intercepted communications ? -

A. Though there is an absence of case law specifically interpreting
the subsection of Title OI which prohibits disclosure of the contents
of unlawfully intercepted communications (18 USC 2511 (1){c)), the
legislative history of the statute (Report of the Committee on the
Judiciary, Senate Report No. 1097) provides:

"Subparagraphs (¢) and (d) prohibit, in turn, the
disclosure or the use of the contents of any intercepted
communication by any person knowing or having reason
to know the information was obtained through an
interception in violation of this subsection. The
disclosure of the contents of an intercepted communication
that had already become "public information' or
‘common knowledge' would not be prohibited, The
scope of this knowledge required to violate either
subparagraph reflects existing law (Pereiva v. United
States, 74 S. Ct. 358, 347 U.S. 1 (1954)). A violation
of each must be willful to be criminal (United States v,
Murdock, 54 S. Ct. 223, 290 U.S. 389 {1933))."

As indicated by the Report of the Judiciary Committee, it was
contemplated that there would be exceptions to the prohibitions of
subsection (¢). One example is mentioned and there are others which
would find justification in general legal principles., It is obvious that the
statute should not be used to apply a criminal penalty to one disclosing
information which is already '"public information" or "common knowledge. "
Similarly, the statute should not be read so absolutely as to preclude an
officer of the government from discharging his official responsibilities
for fear of criminal prosecution.

There is a useful analogy in Rule 6(e) of the Federal Rules
of Criminal Procedure which prohibits attorneys for the government from

disclosing matters occurring before the grand jury except when so directed

EXCLOSURE



-,

-2 -

by the court. In United States v. American Radiator and Standard
Sanitary Corporation, 45 F.R.D. 477 {(W.D. Penn. 1968), government
attorneys disclosed the record of grand jury testimony to the witness

who had furnished the testimony. Defendants in the criminal prosecution
moved to enjoin the government attorneys from such disclosure on the
grounds it was prohibited by Rule 6 {e¢). The court denied the motion

and held that interviewing prospective government witnesses and reviewing
their testimony with them is an appropriate part of the duties of an
Attorney for the United States. Further, allowing a prospective
Government withess to review his own testimony does not endanger grand
jury secrecy and thus is not an improper ''disclosure’ within the meaning
of Rule 6(e). The court declared: '"The facts alleged do not indicate

that any Government attorney has behaved improperly or breached grand
jury secrecy.”

Therefore,a reasonable exception to the prohibition on
disclosure in Title III could be understood as intended by Congress
where necessary in order to permit government officers to discharge their
duties. Among the duties of the Acting Director of the FBI is to apprise
appropriate government officials of information received which they may
require to discharge their own responsibilities. This is particularly
apparent when the request for information comes from the Legal Counsel
to the President. Good faith disclosure of information of whatever nature
under such circumstances would not justify labeling the act a violation of
law,

This latter point was recognized in the Judiciary Committee
Report by the citation of United States v. Murdock. In that decision, the
Supreme Court declared that penal statutes having as one element the
word "willful" also must be read as having "evil motive' as a constituent
element of the crime. The pertinent subsection of Title III begins
"willfully discloses. . . .' therefore there can be no violation of
Section 2511 (1)(c) until there is shown evidence of bad faith or evil
intent. The result is that there has been no violation of the statute
because there was no bad faith or evil intent in furnishing the information.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Mr. Felt
Mr Paker
. p M Mr. Call —
Memorandum -

Me. Conrad

fbé/ b/h Mr. Cebhardt .
V3D . Mr. Jenkine _
Mr. Baker / DATE:  3/7/73 Mz, Marshall

Mr. Millee, BB, . __

- Mr. Sovers .

£t Mr. Thompsoa ...

Legal Counsée Mr, Wallors

Tele. Room __

Mr. Kinley

Mr. Amistrong __
CONFIRMATION & 'l?uvfern
TESTIMONY Mo, Hormg
MORNING SESSION, MARCH 6, 1973, ‘;!";“;':*:m —
REQUEST BY SENATOR KENNEDY FOR (O ' B
MEMORANDUM . i (Ao LT o 2}1(, Caie (.

The report of proceedings of the hearings for the morning of
Tuesday, March 6, 1973, at page 388 - 389 indicates that Mr. Gray was
discussing a memorandum sent to the Attorney General. Mr. Gray said
(at page 388):

"My recollection is that it was addressed to the Attorney
General. It was a memorandum from the Acting Director to the
Attorney General,

"We can check that. I will check it, Senator, and make /
certain my testimony is accurate, but that is my recollection. Because

I had asked for a legal opinion, you know, from my own Office of Legal
Counsel, "

Senator Kennedy then asked (page 389):

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
"Would that be a part of the file ?’HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE ___Lin\g® BYSPa TP [ivnjome

It is not clear whether Senator Kennedy was referring to the
memorandum addressed to the Attorney General or to the legal opinion
of the Office of Legal Counsel. In the event that the reference is to the
legal opinion by Legal Counsel, appropriate copies are attached of the
memorandum D, J. Dalbey to Mr. Felt dated 7/20/%92, captioned ''Disse maf,on
of Information, The White House, Criminal «Casq's. " / _3? >/ o & 7 g 2

RECOMMENDATION; W )4’., Pyt 28% Lot 3. (s WAY O T3

That these copies be submitted for inclusion in thg_;ecoad——

if the Acting Director so directs.

Enc.

2 - Mr. Baker ”

1 - Mr. Mintz ,D 3“1,1{,
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MR. KINLEY fuM/ 3/8/13
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R, J. BAKER '/ ¢

“r. Thzlm*; 0-01;
1 - Mr. Kinley M. Walters .
2 - Mr, Baker
1 - Mr. Donahoe

Tele. Room .
Mr. Kinley
Mr. An

Mr. BC i -
Mr. HEnngton .
Ms. Herwig e
Mr Minte ..
Mrs. Neonmy

By routing slip (attached), Mr., Gray made reference to Page 385
of the 3/6/73 testimony, in which (at Line 23) Senator Kennedy asked,
"On June 19 you feit the Wh1te House should get the investigative matema.l?"
Mr. Gray responded, “Right, "

CONFIRMATION |
(Testimony of 3/6/73) ‘

In Mr. Gray's routing slip, he stated the word "not"” had been leift
out in Senator Kennedy's question, and that it should have read, ", ..you felt
the White House should not get the investigative material 2"

Mr. Gray instructed that the record be corrected.

Since this was Senator Kennedy's testimony, Inspector Bowers contacted
James Flug, Staff Assistant to Senator Kennedy, on the morning of 3/8/73, and
brought this to his attention. Flug agreed that the word "not" should have bee
in the record and stated that Senator Kennedy's office would insert this I}A\/
correction. Inspector Bowers advised Flug that we would also insert the
correction in the edited copy which we furnished to the Q)ommittee.
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DATE 3/9/73

1- Mr. Kinley

l- Mr. Gebhardt
1- Mr. Gallagher
1- Mr. Long

Mr,

{)

-

Nuzigs

The attached concerns the testimony of the Acting

Director at the Afternoon Session on Wednesday, March 7, 1973.
This is in regard to page 423, line 9, at which point the [+ 4,.
Acting Director indicated that he would furnish for the
record results of a check to bhe made to determine the ans
to Senator Byrd's question which is set forth on page 421,_
Senator Byrd asks

lines 18 through 20.

In those lines,

Mr. Felt . ...
Mr. Baker __ .
Mr. Callahan ...
Me. Cleveland _
Mr. Conrad ...
Mr. Gebhardt _
Mr. Jenkine __
Mr. Marshall ______
Mr. Miller, B8, .
Wr. Soyes
Me. Thompson ...
Mr. Waltors ...
Tele. Room __.
Mr. Kinley _._ .
Mr. Armstrong
Mr. Bowers
Mr. Horington .
Ms. Herwig .
Wr. Minte _.
Mrs. Neonan .

WOy

"Other than the July 21 memorandum, Mr. Gray, did subsequent .

memoranda go to the White House, Mr. Dean, reporting on the

findings of the FBI?"

Review of the material maintained in the safe in

which the Acting Director's coples of reports, teletypes,
airtels, etc., are maintained reveals that no summary memo-
randa are included in that material.

4

As a matter of fact, the

only summary memorandum which was prepared in this case, other

than the 7/21/72 summary, is an undated WFO memorandum pre-

pared on approximately 6/21/72, for use of then SAC Kunkel in

discussing the developments as of that date with then

Assistant Director Bates and Mr. Gray.

mation which had been developed to that date is contained
in the undated memorandum; howeverL a copy of that memo-

A resume of the infor—

randum was not found in Mr. Gray's safe., 82/3 o

_-9/0 (/,’

Included in the material furnished to Mr. Gray x
SAC Kunkel from time to time were a number of memoranda for

the file in which a SA would record information received w73
telephonically, frequently indicating a lead; memorandi8oMAY 9

justification for expenditure of funds pertaining to the
interviews of Penny Gleason and Judy Hoback; and memo

from CIA setting forth in writing information from their
The material in the safe also includes a memorandum
indicating Bureau authority has been received to serve sub-

poenas; a recording for the file by SAC Kunkel of a call

files.
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Gebhardt to Baker
RE: CONFIRMATION

from a reporter to whose gquestions he gave no comment; a
memorandum regarding a news article which appeared in the
6/30/72, "Washington Daily News;" and a memorandum regarding
the fact that interviews at CRP are to be conducted in the

presence of a CRP attorney.

&+
L]
r

RECOMMENDATION: It does not appear that the above mentioned
memoranda for the file would fall within the type of
memoranda that Senator Byrd was asking about. The undated
summary LHM, mentioned above, which was prepared for use in
briefing Mr. Gray, is not contained in the material in his
safe; accordingly, it is believed we should have an insert
for the record at page 423, line 9, indicating that

check of the records does not reveal any memoranda similar
to the 7/21/72 memorandum were given to the White House.
Upon approval, the attached insert will be furnished to the

Committee.
@/,;/L/ h_% \/
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In accordance with Mr. Gray's request to be advised
of the times of certain contacts with the Pepartment during
the period 6/17/72 - 7/20/72, the 2/26/73, compilation of

such contacts has been up dated utilizing all available
information.

ACTION: This is for information.
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3/12/73
1- Mr. Felt
l- Mr. Gebhardt
1- Mr. Gallagher -

1- Mr. Long
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. l- Mr. Nuzum
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL 1- Mr. Kinley
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 2- Mr, Baker

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

In accordance with Mr, Gray's request to be
advised of contacts with the Department relative to this
case from 6/17/72, the date of the burglary, up to 7/21/72,
the date a summary memorandum was forwarded to the Attorney
General, the following is submitted.

on the field level, Washington Field Office was
in daily contact with the U, S, Attorney's Office the entire
period. At the FBIHQ level, the following are contacts
according to the file:

DATE: 6/17/72 The Attorney General was telephonically advised
TIME: 4:39 pm by Mr. Felt of the initial facts received and that
Extra-Duty the FBI is conducting investigation.

Supervisor

was informed-
time of Mr. Felt's
call not known

DATE: 6/17/72 Assistant Attorney General (AAG) Petersen

TIME: about telephonically contacted Washington Field Office
9:00 pm and requested that the FBI find out
per SA Lano
. ‘IIIIIIIIIIIII' ‘EE T ‘HL—}

DATE: 6/18/72 AAG Petersen was telephonically briefed by Extra-
TIME: 10:05 am Duty Supervisor R. K. Besley, General Investigative
Division, on the instructions of then Assistant

At e W el 5P e e B A= =22 et RS B2 8 S22 =il LA OLO

Director Bates.

DATE: 6/19/72 The Attorney General was briefed by Mr. Felt,
TIME: 2:00 pm

Per Mr. Felt to

Acting Director

memo 6/19/72
DATE: 6/20/72 AAG Petersen was contacted by then Assistant
TIME: no time Director Bates regarding an inquiry from Senator
given in William Proxmire's office relative to the trace
Bates to of the $100 bills which were recovered from the
Felt memo subjects.

6/20/72

r\**‘r‘"_"i /37 ‘/0 (7/ gor?x
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RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

DATE: 6/28/72 AAG Petersen telephonically contacted then -
TIME: 11:45 am Assistant Director Bates to advise he had been
per C. W, Bates informed th ecret Service official Al wWong

to Mr. Felt and of CIA, directed the "entire

nemo 6/28/72 thim already checked these men out
and had not developed any involvement on their
part. Mr. Wong is Special Agent in Charge,
Techn{cal Services Division, U. §. Secret Service,

/who has known 8 from the .
time McCord was at CIA, and
recommended McCor or S on of Security

ki 07 he Connittec Lo fcloch Chebrcaiden:-

eadquarters,
30/72, and had con-
tacted McCord concerning possible employment after

retirement.
DATE: 6/30/72 Thirteen investigative reports were personally
delivered to AAG Petersen.
DATE: 6/30/72 A blank memorandum regarding Renneth Dahlberg
was forwarded to AAG Petersen.
DATE: 7/3/72 Thirteen investigative reports were perSOnally
delivered to AAG Petersen. :
DATE: 7/7/72 Ten investigative reports were personally
delivered to AAG Petersen.
DATE: 7/14/72 Twenty-two investigative reports were personally
delivered to AAG Petersen.
DATE: 7/17/72 AAG Petersen called then Assistant Director Bates
TIME: 4:50 pm and requested we hold up interviews of Herbert .
per Bates to Porter and Jeb Magruder at the Committee to
Felt memo Reelect the President until Mr. Petersen could
7/171/72 confer with Committee to Reelect the President
attorneys Kenneth Parkinson and Paul O'Brien.
DATE: 7/18/72 Mr, Petersen called Mr. Bates to advise that
TIME: 2:50 pm attorneys Parkinson and O'Brien had cancelled
per Bates to their meeting with him and the FBI should proceed
Felt memo with interviews of Porter and Magruder if we
7/18/72 desired. Mr. Porter was interviewed on 7/19/72,

and Mr. Magruder was interviewed on 7/20/72. -
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RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

DATE: 7/19/72

DATE: 7/1%/72

TIME: 5:00 pm
Per Bates to
Felt memo
7/19/72

DATE: 7/20/72

Twenty~three investigative reports were personally
delivered to AAG Petersen. N

Then Assistant Director Bates telephonically
contacted AAG Petersen to determine if he could
see any objection to an interview of John D,
Ehrlichman, Assistant to the President for
Domestic Affairs, regarding the activities of
Hunt and Liddy who previously worked under

Mr. Ehrlichman. He was interviewed on 7/21/72.

One investigative report was delivered to
AAG Petersen.

ACTION: For information.

o
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Memorandum
“ -~ \f\
TO : Mr. Bakerg)/ 53 paTe: 3/14/73
— FHuE
rRoM - Legal Counse ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED g S —
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED il
DATE _ Glulee _ BYSPOTARLIEMOM - Amstonr
SUBJECT (;:ONFIRMAT;O M. Bowers — —
~FEVIEW QEXLIST OF NAMES - 0 Ry Tr,
OF GRAND JURY. WITNESSES 9{1( it T TN Cam M. otz Gt
e
C/ 2
J On March 13, 1973, at 8:45 a.m., the Acting Director called
, me and asked whether it is proper for the FBI to have a list of the
U‘ witnesses who will appear or who have appeared before a Federal
f;.i, Grand Jury. He was referring not to the substance of the testimony
/I of such witnesses but merely to a list of their names.

Rule 6(e) Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure imposes an

obligation of secrecy concerning grand jury proceedings. Included in
the secrecy requirement, although not stated in the rule, are witnesses"'
names. The general rule is that the defendant is not entitled as a matter
of law to a list of the names of witnesses who appear before the grand /
jury. United States v, Potts, 57 F. Supp. 204 (MD Pa. 1944). As stated
in United States v. Mesarosh, 13 F.R.D. 180, 184 (WD Pa. 1952),

.. "The defendants have no right to a list of names of the witnesses who |
appeared before the Grand Jury or of those who will appear at the trial .
on behalf of the government, The Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure
give no such right, and neither does the weight of decisional authority. -
Se€ also United States v. Oley, 21 F. Supp. 281 (ED N. Y. 1937).

Therefore, it appears that the general prohibition against
disclosure of grand jury proceedings covers the list of names of grand
jury witnesses. However, Rule 6(e) provides that disclosure of matters
occurring before the grand jury other than its deliberation and the vote ¢
of any juror may be made to the attorneys for the Government in the
performance of their duties, 'Witnesses names are matters before the
grand jury and also are entitled {o secrecy.” (emphasis added) Stale of
Minnesota v. United States Steel Corporatlon, 44 F.R.D. 559, 589 (District

of Minn, 1968).
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Memorandum Legal Counsel tc Mr. Baker
RE: CONFIRMATION

REVIEW OF LIST OF NAMES

OF GRAND JURY WITNESSES

In view of the exception to Rule 6(e) which permits disclosure
to the attorneys for the Government and in view of the fact that witnesses'
names have been described as matters before the grand jury it appears
that a list of names of grand jury witnesses may be disclosed to the
attorney for the Government. Disclosure of such matters to the attorney
for the Government for purposes of investigation may also include
disclosure to FBI Agents who are investigating the matter being considered
by the grand jury where they are working under the direction of the
attorney for the Government. United States v. Hoffa, 349 F2d 20 (6th Cir.
1965), affirmed 385 U.S. 293. :

OPINION

While all of the decisional law on this point discusses access
by defendants to grand jury witnesses' names, it is my opinion that the
exception which provides access to matters before the grand jury by the
attorney for the Government provides the necessary authority for the
FBI to have access to the list of names of the grand jury witnesses in
those cases where the Agents are working under the direction of the

attorney for the Government. /]
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